451 Special Courts

SHRI K. MAYATHEVAR : This
political vengeance must be
suspended, stopped and dropped.
I do not advocate any political ven-
geance against this Party or that Party
or any leader. You should not have
any political vengeance.

At that time in November 1979,
I pleaded with Mr. Morarji Desai,
that he must treat Shrimati Indira
Gandhi as his daughter and not as a
political opponent. I told him,
“1f you convict and expel her from this
House, you will be thrown from the
Parliament within seven months.
She is going to be the next Prime Mini-
ster.” That is what I told in November
1979. Everything has happened.
I am not a philosopher. I am not an
astrologer.....(Interruptions) 1 am an

ordinary common human being.
But I was talking, by my
independent merit, truth. I men-

tioned the truth. I talked honestly.
1 defended honestly the grand daughter
of Shri Moti 1Lal Nehru, and the
daughter of the former Prime Minister
Pandit Jawaharlal Nehru for justice.
Everything happened in the political
arena. Finally, the Janata Govern-
ment was thrown out of power because
of their undemocratic way of dispos-
ing of things.

Mr. Swamy was talking of opposing
Emergency. [ want emergency:
although the DMK Party was suppres-
sed very badly, materially suppres-

sed by the Emergency, T now, want

Emergency  because  then the
prices would be reduced. Smugglers
were let loose by the Janata
Government. Now they are

not arrested even though we are
having the National- Security Act.
In Tamil Nadu, poor men, rikshaw-
walas, coolies, workers in the factories,
rural people, agricultural workers,
are unable to earn their bread because
“the prices are going up. They are
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unable to contain the price line.
Therefore, I want the Emergency.
But this should not be directed against
the political opponents, against Maya-
thevar, Mr. Yadav or any political
leader like Prof. Madhu Dandavate.
It should be directed against black-
marketeers, hoarders, smugglers and
like that.

16-00 hrs.

We have the Commission of Inquiry
Act. Under this Act, the commis--
sions are appointed to act as fact
finding committees. The inquiry
commissions should act like special
courts. I request that the Commis-
sion of Inquiry Act should be amended.
The commissions should be invested
with powers to punish the accused.
Now they submit only reports to the
Government. Justice  delayed 1is
justice denied. Through these com-
missions, robbers, black-marketeers,
smugglers and  political sharks
are escaped. Whatever may be the
public office that they hold, the
corrupt politicians whether they are
Chief Ministers, MLAs, MPs, Minis-
ters including all the Ministers of
this Government as well as other
Governments should be punished.
Although I support this Bill, T want
the Inquiry Commission Act to be
amended to punish corrupt politi-
cians in this country. Then only we
can have honest political leaders
and political parties. With this. I
support the Bill.

——

16-01 hrs.

DISCUSSION ON THE STATE-
MENT OF MINISTER OF PETRO-
LEUM, CHEMICALS AND FER-
TILISERS RE TRANSACTION RE-
LATING TO PURCHASE OF H.S.
D. FROM MESSERS KUO OIL.

MR. SPEAKER: Before I call
upon Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee to
raise discussion on the statement made
by the Minister of Petroleum, Chemi-
cals and Fertilizers today regarding
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the transaction relating to the pur- -

chase of HSD from M/s. Kuo ®©il in
February, 1980, I would invite the
attention of Members to the provisions
of dRules 352 and 353 which read as
under:— :

“352. A member while speaking
shall not—

(ii) make a personal charge against
a member ;

(v) reflect upon the conduct of per-
sons in high authority unless
the discussion is based on a
substantive motion drawn in
proper terms ;

353. No allegation of a defamatory
or incriminatory nature shall be
made by a member against any
person unless the member has given
previous intimation to the Speaker
and also to the Minister concerned
so that the Minister may be able to
make an investigation into the
matter for the purposc of a reply ;

Provided that the Speaker may at
any time prohibit any member
from making any such allegation
if he is of opinion that such
allegation is derogatory to the dignity
of the House or that no public
interest is served by making such
allegation”.

1n this connection, I would also refer
to the decision in this regard taken
at the meeting of the Spcaker with
Leaders of all parties and groups on
18 July, 1980 that—

(i) The Member should give ade-
quate advance notice to the
Speaker and the Minister con-
cerned.

(i) The details of the charges
sought to be levelled should
be spelt out in precise terms
and should be duly supported
by the requisite documents
which should be authenticated

- by the Member ;

(ih) The Member should -beforc
making the allegations in the
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House satisfy himself after
making enquiries that there is a
basis for the allegations ;

(iv) The Member should be pre-
pared to accept the responsibi-
lity for the allegations ; and

(v) The Member should be pre-
pared to substantiate the alle-
gations.

I would request the Members to
bear these provisions in mind and re-
frain from making allegations of de-
famatory or incriminatory nature
while participating in the discussion.

ot are fagrdt aiswaay (A€ faes) ¢
qeqe] qa1ed, €9 A 7AT o fag gF<
F acheq F1 A3 oqTF J AT AR AT F
IY ¢ M T qgr W § | SeRiA forg
HIAA 93 Ieheq (qaT § 98 I JH
&1 g} & ag WIHAT I7g ITUATIT
¥ faar g | ITUfHIT 6 a7 dGFI1T
ALY FT AFA | 9% ¢F  AJ FHIA g |
Sgia Fiferw &1 & OF FAAR gFHIA
FT el GG FIT FY | TS (97 IR
1980 & maard & graaa g
qgel HT W4T AIHIT &1 FIA qeT
§T AT F39 ¥ [qg @ T 9gy F
AT FT TZIA A9 2T § | HEAT
FTFZAT AT § TH T AT & gF0Ew
1 [ | AFASErT WAl Fr At IR
Q9f &1 g | 37 T $3 IaF71 @@
ag & fF W@ &I & UET 9T o)
qF & AT AN g S (€T ALg { ul
fzar siq 1 @fFT ¥ Tt gad F qang
SA%F AT AT TI YA ACE 1 R
I F1 UF ATAT A7 @1 § | T q&A
¥ T FT aTe 48 o FA § ¢ §—

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE

(Rajapur): He will become the Presi-
dent ope day.
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W g ;A afagfr wdiv
st g

e sem fagrd @t FwE
T AT @ @ gufew T I,
R ¥ el maEw s @,
TR AR A W@ I AR X,
W & Wi Twy §qi fase Tar

Wl AgET WY gu ¥ awid A &

fae Afvw o g9 ad A q@

g ag aeal w QO avg ¥ gEer
TE AR 9| IFIA AT NG FR AT
g W § ) AfFw ag F1agTa A
g% | iR . & f5 AW AEma A
1980% wXFq ¥ wF IYT F W
e faag & S § €4 gu ¥ WK
e I qWR 4 e gTE A
foma 7 Haw sa¥% g wawet #)
AIE HX &l g, AfFT 77 AR FE
W NI g g ) g, gfema
W WIORYUT § JI% 97 1@ T
& wr aYar fear | ST ag oY FqTAr
tLfeaR & sQs 1 wrEr gur
g ag ol w@ET fFar g e sw
W ¥ weafea s 79 g1 7€ 1 4g

WIW T AT G g, gy oF gar

TIRE T9E . qAY F1 WS qaE qAg &
fag Srgs 9 §1 WY, @19 9T as
Wl AT W@k g—

Wlo My F¥AA : 3T HIF dF |

ot gEw fagrdr aaRar ;oA
iy

“F ey or fATETT W09 O
¥, fog @gr At gwr ¢ | afsT M-
QI HBIGETHIFT AZ fHaT 1 /FAT

oY AT 7 HIX IqIT %qm
¥ f§ dex @ wg 1 sEw g
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Wt Mfew fawmr aar AR Ay
@ wamr o e fead wrfe
qifgr, & Fnfedt  =fed, @
® qOFT FAT g WAR, § FIE

FCQIE

“It did not specify whether quota-
tions should be on a fixed price
basis or on a variable price basis”.

ag &a #4i 7g) far war ? gaw gan
gat vl &g frar AT ? WAL 99 WY
FT IT HATET W1 JT 7AY, A A3
ugt 48 gU g, WAL AE W AT I
fafiama & f5 weadsig e &
J& & Wig @gq iy ¢ = dfafaw
qTEE 9T aq @dgar gae fay =@
w1 grar g, gy fafesa am gz«
FAAT gy, @t fee o1 Tz & fay
Tifeq fawEr agr aw fosa Trgq ®)

qIT ATF FT TG Far TE 7

W@ 91, I FEWA  (FIIR)
fagr qr I will prove it.

oY ered fagrdt awat ¢ & o faa
THT A & agra W F9f FT @I
14 wri 7 W6z far #ic gad ¥ 4
wed QEl @Y 97 (6% wrew 9 ¥ ¥
fad qarz @Y | g qeq A @AY W
3% 8 % fog glasiw &1 Feoar w
qME 7 J Ft Frgfa ® w1 GlaFr<
fear mar 3@ QAT aw@ & Fex fad
¥ gagT ¥ ag HEAET q€ T3 91
39 weafaat Q@ o fagiy fosa
yIg® 9T e fa¥, gg ¥ dfkcfaw
TR T FET ol | wuR g e
1, faF a3 sl qadw T8
faeelt & 43 8 og¥ QA TS T
FIA FT RIS Y | FAN AgET e



457 St. T Purchase

A gAS AT Ay ¥R Yar yae
sa fHar | w99 wawr 2% framsr
X & gy feur v A ag wher
ey oY S ol gy g wr?
afeT M AT gR Ivwew § Wi
qqe AERY, WY THT FAA fH
@ oy Fqd JAS A qF T
g F R WAt § AR AW R
qrAy WAy g, a8 @ oF STwEadq
Wi ¥ aEwr FPIEF AW
AT OTEFAT & TS ) IET 94T
8-ag § wer |

wegel WA, o9 & §IR WA
RIIqEA F@r &, daaa ady | I«
® T FgA AT A @A %47 TED
ST #AY ARy w SEAr wiaw
Gaer gr ! Harea § s & fad
g7 maw sERaa &1 ITOT wT
2 ? oA farew wmfeer fod oy €
g WCYT OF  TyOTEr @ear g
wusiTr a1 WTaW  SYGIRGA wIQT
1w Amd F e SR 6
aeTg W1 AgY A ) FEeE aw T
fogr wav | waT @eg AT O waw
BRTRGT FT g we Ay e
wfawr & W fr@ awn § Aiew
ffkgwa T 9T d@ @A Fv
BEAT T | WAL TP HTET WAL QT
Y WA YT |

st fag geT Fga § fe Wi wiw
AT g1 98N wg0 EIF @ wiw
IWHE FAqT AHTTE oY g€ grir o gk

ghiT | AT WTE THAZZ) a%a) &1 e

TR "% JAFHE T QT 9y gfad
Py tdafoee e § gmadd
& o wawberat & w o wfead §a
Wt I gw sfwar ag § fewwe
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FIGRAT g T2 H, IFY GG A
st | & ggar wwgar g o
wrRoRwT & fadmat &7 qq wqrar ?
wreafrrger gras @ w12 fear aar §,
gFaTiw a1ged &tz fear T g
I @a HT GYATE TE , TRT Foul
FgAT W R qE@ g, T & WA
qIgAT g, WA AN WG @A @
! 5T FI [F AT TI&HC & qd
faRmal &Y T FqT 9 ? I UL-HT
a1 9T @A FT1 hawr fFaa fagr wic
a1 fear?

547 9% 99 g1 ¢ % uF ug-qrad
FHE ATAT GEX H ani qf ot ?
AT FIGRYT § ABAT IqH g &,
fafeedt & WY ¥ &, faw Axea &
WA &1 TATIGS FHEY FY JqIF 9T
Y @ fggr wgr, avé-qre &4 &%
fear ar ? ag wEar AAtAg 7wl
faar a7 ?

fo@ o4 Agey W W% THHe
FA &, IEEHT AT AT GHAT 9T, IAT
fasast #v g@ig o arar, faf=a
AT ¥ § 9T FT hEw oy am,
TR TR Y W 4 | g@iad ag q@
¥ foar wr wEer TEY &1 ag e
® g g0 §, I TALw HT foar
i fawa § Y $g @ FT HIEEr
qg=ry & faa foar 7911 F9@ oF
S A gl ® giEa ar
el | |

ot frg gFT S 7 H9Y @A F
Fel {5 B3 17 1 7€ | wsww "QHaw,
#' g wmaw g fF ag wgew et
aa & A w Gy 2% 99 gEa w
w8 FA W ANF1 faw @ )
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[t wewr fagrd s )

99 GAT dF J3 ST AT gF 9,
s diwE arfeqr @1 9F ¥ QA &
HIZT § gFT a7 | > frawFT § F7T
g far i aYar gy @Y SN Awdr Jifa
GOATS, ST4, TEFT HEAT THIT HAT HI
garg ¥ $@ & a7, wrge guwT 94"
St & wfearag § I @ 0% )

ot Y S 7 garT A7 & AR
AT w TEG :ra'f‘rrqﬁﬂ | ¥ T &
Sa ¥ gmer #fgaz ¥ @ 4T,
a7 A qrfes F @y=v fE ag
TAT HEY AT T 7 g AY, ar I
FTEA ST, TATg F Ay FET N0
%, s dA%E qrfedw F dle Ue d
BTEA o SATHT &, TATA JAT & THoTo
F EIgd & TE | T UF AgAL
qradAT 91, AF FT A FT ATAAT 4T,
gfaar & g&e a1, /5d ofgar ifs
qIAN JTAT 9T, 9T AEF I G 41T 9T
fagr ar a8 faen, &ar, s @ay
¥ gz Srad, NGz wfea =g v,
wyA HAT A1 91 A7 & A gegw
¥ | IEIR wIEA TEI & IR Tl
AT, wad qro wo ¥ &gl W TAA
WHT FEA TYH T3 & QHeTo &
gry & T@1, aZ I87 WEAYA AIHAT 2,
gIX a1 "#AY & AfFIEy 7 wrEa
IR g1 g | gg AIE fFE qg
ad @Y & 7 qwF wA & gfwamag v
g1 Far § 7 _

g% wafa g =1 fgagax st &
T & g9 fgeq g3, foad I agr
g, ¥ IgT FWT AT § - —

“There seems to be no reminder
about the file from anybody for

nearly a year or so until early
19817,

Ty, & e o waifed a1
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T qg g9 Ag1 § % wrfez q
fegmaT & AN ¥ 59 wIgw  F W
F1 €Y ? 99 AT TA@ WIS ST @i
AgY &Y TS | AT W€ F1 TH FHIGT
¥ fagr s, 38 aF R ! ogAifee
¥ g faar mar f& wizga T faadt
I FAT FIEA I Ag) @ g A7
afdd 713 I gag wigw faq Iy,

@ ofews meRfes FAE & amd

WY AT A | AgW TR g1 AT |
wifez &1 W #ar w fzar qar | g9t
fagva< § wifse wrga 9mar 4, ag
wig & fag fwar s asar g =0
fag a§7 3 @g7 & HUg FW &
T 4T g |

IR 4 gy fear wraa sroflaa
#1 f& d@ @iz &1, Foee e
N1Z® 9T @A AT gE WA 22
wXad, 1980 &1 g | AT &Y HEQAT
®1 #igl war fw 350 sz wfg Mfes
&1 9T 30,000 &7 ga od I g
FU | 94T fgq &1 adq §, faaw wgr
agr g f& gOTEIT Al FIAT HaAT &
500,000 =¥ ©wg u©wg & @I
353.50 =rax wfa #difeF za 92
oF gl feq ) fou g o & wRy
H ®IAT Fgr < 75, GITFHT FT FIAYT
& fag #Fg agr § 7 T F=
Al f@E & ag &Y s q fF
Irgia @ad # Fa9T & w37 fF 30,000
T F WKL A TEIFT &I W@ g,
AfeFa gurd STET SART §, TWT AW
ST O 0¥ 1 A qHA § ! F4T A

wul ¥ wgi qar?

| Fg GEE A g ¥ § 7w
ag %18 Y FeOA § ? g@HT Ju-uy
#fres foqar § 7 sy araaar g2
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ga% fgedare &Y7 & ? 917 ag @9 afl
A gg uF Mg @ FAATR, T
STAETST &, 9 U °iaT g ¢ g4r 59
FIAT ¥ gAF qa¥ A qyar fear ar ?
AT AERT W I qed 9T gFm
Sic il

gsars ag % ghrair £ oF faT
1 GIUET FET 91, FAfAC W
FrqAt &1 giz faar T4t

uF veEfeer SYAYSIT AT ar | faeey
¥ a9 @y & fag fgegeara & oSve a7
qoreET 78T 91fgu | gw drar 98T § @
Weal T AW & gIFR & TH
sEar A gr) T fgegeara ¥ qle
w1 =T 70 ? zE odwEr Y, frad ar
¥ F3r wrar ¢ fo ag st ardaa &
T qizd #1 fafsae wwdv @, &g
T fF giTEHTT #Y FrTOA T ogH e
AT § | GIEIT A giAFw  HY
TEOAY & @y arq s g #v 7
fsra wta® & wzaz QAT &, A AF
AT FIA T 4IEY qF qqAr @, wE
fastfaar ifge ) a==€ ag g fs =g
a1 qwar fagifae 9 g s@mrn )

¥ gfeaq uSre F9 & ? #41 ¥ A7
& gid Hqgr W g9 =19 W ar
g QART qgAT AT g ? FAT gAY
gfaear § ®IX #a71 394" qr@g g ?

oY forg A% 7 feqama g
AT gtasw avgeat &1 gavar feard )
Y AFFIY F AT T FAX gaATE
g, ¥ gT AW Aie fHg o A A
ITH g e fFg ag, S 5w aR
W ¥ CHEIT  FIAT AT ¥

R qrg gF1Afas crgvw vy A afa @
wgAfaT g &1 wio IfEy,
fgrgear argra & 1 oF & qA@ W
gav gdy | ey g & @1 dv Bar @
fF Tgd 99 FEIAT F AW F @AY
X q gAHIT %< faar | 3@ q Fgr—
T FIREQISE | FWIEF 99 FT 990 190
SWy ¥ f& ag @ax gg Eardl &t
fafg & fag € 7 & 1 ITF HUA HFIT
farierdr o & & ®T feami
afew o 2@ Afwg, foad gag g@
Pi@azus g g fF wa ag g §
M7 frsg wigg & FAX @ATAT
®EAT HT I |

g MAATT § | FAST 79T F AL
w1 gard g | Ifeas mrefarg U
Tq "R g faar ¢ IET & 1 afE
sq a% YFaT 239 fepd ady ang
ag wqaT frmg g} T gwdr) # g@
qI Ma 7@ &1 J(F F fag &
dadta gfafa &aa & 1 qiT HGT
¢ 1 gx fafasz @13 ov fagixs@ &
fao a7 1 5@ gadiz afafq &1 a7
qAMq FIT | gu fwgr i Torfas
32 ¥ & ag @iv agf #T @ &1 Afww
MATT 9T HAT TL&T AT F1 Hferm
T AT Y IAY ANFAA  ASAGT AGL
BNIT | WEITAT &1 3z agrar faar
AT QY gq9T @lEmaa afearEr
A€ g\ g9 Uk I i afufa
FT AT FI, I & g4 qIR Jeq
HTT

Iqd A9 UF a1 § garfeg g o
FgAT AgaArg | A fax = wHFw A
27 gSa F garal & AT 98 TUHAT
o[ &1 Fiferw F 97 | o farr TH
FAIT QAN ST UFT A wgrfw
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[+ wrewr fagrdy avariat]

mqwafaﬂﬁftﬁr{am#ﬁ

& ggi € § T & fag gwT &7 wa@
T 4T ? 1T I T a1 grg WAl
WHT FgA F1 gIGT giat g |

“sity fag waw: grgw fafRest
geE ¥ ! & gwwal §, WM & &t
EEIAYA § a8 AT &) |rHeqrs § av
g=a1g qx fiT adl & wifs Gy g
wIET Agl g s wrEA fafez graw
7 7ms 7f gr )’

g =Y fara awc w0 & gong
gl oY, z@fan BF wgr fF qaarg
qEY oY | F4T I wSRY FT A FA 7
FAT TAAT HEATW FTET TH FA F
ferg wam A4Y & afaarag § faat &
fears sEa® t 7€ ar Fgi @
sgraret &Y wifgw & s @y g7
g Tve wfgez wow 97 9T @A
ATaF TE § SV AT AEART B
#1 70 F3 & fon faruer gy ) afsw
qg THTTATAT TGN § | TG WIEAT G
g 1 I WSITHATT & HIHA F1 &I &)
Fifare & | WA SraT {9 e ¥ &E
g1 gg WTHET A9 fSraar qg T Iqar
@ A1 AR F T T AW
faze arer 481 €

s GFe &Ko Qo Wi (93T faewl):
weger wgtad, §5 @ A wea fagrd
JIAQAT HT WGY T I ¥ AT |
TG ST A T IAFT 1T gAAT AT
g, 9ga §s9g & § 99 &' &1 gAar
g1 @i weedl Y F@ gAAT 1 S
FY AT T G AV F GAATE |

gedA &g it fF = fog gaca®

wgx %9 § 1 a1q ag § fF ey

JULY.28, 1982

.of Kuo Oil (Dis.) 464

oY @ gy o @ Sge § )
wfaridfa §, aga o ¥ g,
gea WY gga e & O §, gifeard

¥ awy §) gufag & ew aR ¥
ITHY 1T H WA SIS SN § AT

g | FRHT FgA ¥, WP T H WK
are T ¥ wgEl & ag ¥ agd
Bfgar g

# qger ATy S §Y ATE AT B
AT STEAT § | IEIA FIEA WY AT Y
FFT T FE-AE I@ wE AR
JEY TAAT AT H A 3T FT AT T
FTES & NT YT I9H a7 ¥ T, A
gt 7T WYL EAAT WIET & Mmoo
g17 §1EY I1q ST 48 @4, a6
gf R smoar K g § wrgar | gyl
arg At ag & 5 Y g wgromarg 5
gz fafret & ¥xdfae ¥ ag
FTE AT TE Y 9§ HIYE v AW
& ag ¥ Wt wf | A" aY Iy o
g 9HT 9T, IgH &TH HIT WIEE ST
9% ¥, ¥ § 9% ¥ | vgf aF @
qfeg@e F@ & growm #Y WA A
FFET A ¥ ACYF §, Tg A WF 9gA
g 22 XA wY FeAle g GFHT 9T |
wIE &1 IgH qrg H rwE | gmiag
JqF WA TEFT K% qEGF G0 & |
wa A ag § e fafree & @
wrEw W gafag Jsm a1 fw smger
fwar oo,  feees wigw 9 femr o
ar Ffcoas sTew ax fRgTw | T
gig & fag wrga ¥y a€ 9Y, 94
A & e see agi 49 | gk
ae - ag-ane aq grag fF Ffogum
wTEE q¢ fagr arear | faw gwT o
#r faw a4 g fefegw @
% wifaw W 9 ag g e veq
AR, W W# fedrd fomrgws
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adi. faar. ¥fis. 1980.% wifer wreil
X wrEw ®) qgn) Afew ag, dw @
WeH-GL-IFTAT, FEEWT  gaAar g 9T
frmmee. & fag aar arfedt @11 &t
W3 & fau wrew ag 9T AW TR 91
"R IS FIgag W9 A qg g s
AT fafreg # |

oF ITa & WX FFAT ATRAT F
arwat St 3 w1 gafag wreer agf
qX 7, §gH 4T TrETAr K AT
gy Tar, feae &Y T3-a¥ wae qrorddy
St T geaE < fag afes ga gr-
a ¥ Fraddy oY ¥ ofqdig e dw
foar ? §7 a4, I w5 frar, =g
fear fw @t waw § gad g gy
fra

I Sl @rEE w9 A |

9 € afwT g a1 T dFar
FIHT 91 qa 91s79dY ST F Fgr a1 &
FIAIT a3 @UT § AR WA GreAa
& Agl gu dr & @a-woadT A
@TTaT ]} AT | IqF I ATSAAAT Y
¥ aT W R 5 g |aua @
X7 32 &, Afwr I2E¥ arr-ax A faar
are AT w1 & gua @ 1 areed) oy X
g fRar fe faa gwe s W ge &
afes aroat St y@ 1w 5 owes
fagrd arsrdet Sy & asmg gAEY §hr
srwrer fagrdt araddt Fgy &

st srew fagrdt FwgwY. . e
fagdr |

WY Q¥ ®o UNo WR: AF B,
T fagrar)
ot wew fagrdt aw@d@ ;0 g &

faRer wefr v ww fagre g w¢
WwWE

o qWe ®o QHo WAA-: F(WAG)
ST FEAT a9 ¥ W AgA ¥ W@
arfgx §1 1980 ¥ I @w fw
QXY AR A% § ¢ WHAY Ay
FL AT g arz ¢ fH 1980 & oo g«
S HT WIT F al IHY TN ST
T AN § o F  ww g
dr'? gaw d@r 91 fr few g @
&) g gary arfed)y & war
w@ar ff o1 fvar g adr W)
T g goa fea 41 9@ Wy
OFTT T a4 T8 TES 971 AR
eq% ¥ gg g A8 ar§ fe qred
I & 1 FE FT A, A ¥ qW
ag Y ar |

SHRI SATYASADHAN CHA-
KRABORTY (Calcutta South): I
rise on a point of order.

MR. SPEAKER: Mr. Professor, I
don’t think you are right.

SHRI SATYASADHAN CHA-
KRABORTY: lLet the House say he
is right.

MR. SPEAKER: It is all right.
He is on the track. He is talking
sense.

SHRI SATYASADHAN CHA-
KRABORTY': He is not talking sense.

MR. SPEAKER: I am very much
convinced that he is talking, sense.

SHRI SATYASADHAN CHA-
KRABORTY: Do you think that he
is talking sense ?

MR. SPEAKER : Yes,
That is my ruling.

exactly.

SHRI SATYASADHAN CHA-
KRABORTY: Is he talking sense ?
How can you allow him ? It is not
relevant. v
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MR. SPEAKER: Show how.

SHRI SATYASADHAN CHA-
KRABORTY: How can you allow
him when it is not relevant ?

MR. SPEAKER: It is too bad. I
don’t expect it from you. Very bad.

we ¥ arq gfag ) w@ #@ Sed
g, A0 guw § A wiAr | wE A S Ay
T AR A o ¥ AT A A
ST A qG F I § | TS A
qIT 1 W g, O Fr arq g W |,
q Fr a1g g @ g afEr ;A
- ®1E g 91 T a) F ;9 ;T F1E
- garogg @19 F o#F Qfdg, ag
TMAT AE @1 & |

st n¥o ®o UHo WA : AL
wgigw, & S THr AT AgY wEAT A
A8 wgAr A1fga | § 7z Ay w@rar
ff 3@ gaz Siax F =<t wH qET
gt 9T gaR YU A3 gu S Wi
Y F8F & AAAT IF(T A 9, AR
nraz ug fasgsas a8 g fw faa
FT § & 39 GHT JATH ZIX, ITHA
U% I gg T A7 | gEEIT T AT
AFIF I3 47 ®faw A e, wowm
fad ag argst arg 91, afFa garR
AT & a3 gty g F far ag
q9qr & StaT Fr ograww  Sear
w1 AMGA, TS AT FOERT 717
&A1 91fgd, @g uF gifenz AAfqe
¢, ag @=ar =arfas ar ) = fag
WHE 1 F AT F S Ja FF T
g g% wwarg g fF arsady st F 9+
qent wY fewge wdY faar ) ata fas
war @ g & 9w o fafd 3
SET FT WIS fHgqr Wi @z o
TAY, ¥ wgT FT Fg WG A fw
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fipaee MIET I §IT FTAT A5G QAT |
TRl wod wew § wgr &g
waz A8 fear, St FeweE Ag
far, weaadgs @ g gur g ST
it MaT-va fFar | 5@ & fraue-
#2 &9 ug ¢ f ggia wrfwfaes &t
T FT FE-EA [HAT | IAFT TG
zarel a1 fa S ATE AT ®EH A9 C §
37 & 3 & fafaeex & fau qeqeq
FYAT AISH gAY Fg eI €1 61T
Fieer=qad & yarfas a8 g | fafq-
Y & #oA gifees & g
F Hla-vq FIA & g qET g
X 97 qrax & garfas g g
qiae-sq fwar | gafad ag sgar 5
TrARETA AZY AT A AAT @, g
amaa-fafaey & anfwfages &Y
77 & MEe-sa fgar gy uw
sz ag g |

a9 gEY I AfEy—d1 qe
AT fara W S & g 3y a7 g,
gy g I g0 A Fgaw
Taa & adrar, afaa mza 9T adar
T ag IT & W SART HZAT 9T
g9 g4 9T & (6 39 AEAA-ATHRS {
1 aYz 9 wfgafden g 9d W)
T | FHft war at fw A Ew § 1 g,
F4Y At a1 {6 g FI7 99 99 g,
A #Y HAAT-HAT T WY, T A
grana #1 @A gu I+giv qg fwar fx
a& a7 feo, afes sa¥d gram@ @
mar 1 g & gEam g aar, g8 fag
IR gL AId ¥ Mw-Aw fe@ig 2|
AAT | AISFAAT AY FY A7T § AT FAqwT
f& o9& g€ g T gIx wEAS FY
feegax frar & safs gg a1q afeas
g dfFis FJEY 1 i § @A
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wrg | 9§ FHA W FUG & FEd
Fafeer ¥ §, Tar arq A § 5 7w
gz sl fAee sTar g

5t aed fagt arwdal HITHT

qzy i?r fasra ®T @rar g 1

ot T Fe QHo WIAA : AT FgAT
g f& grag a7 7€ § fw g7 97g T1-
J-F@ § 97T T § | 4 g1 AT gL,
wyAT A1F § gax ggg & d1 gL g
aaq fa@rs 2T § | #1§ cfaesa agy
&\ FE aga w7, Cladeg @1y; ST
fady nfadeg & uweldrga /AT A 2 |
# Froady o 71 gF fawar 18T
qraar § AT fox ag faedt & 57 00
§—uF marag M-

FEUET WEIAd : FEA YUl N
¥ aragy ?

st g0 Fo Yo WAA : §ZIT UF
ard ag F@r tF v gearse fed ad
# zarArfw vagas T3 £, ST A 19
AT WY A8l §, ATFHT @ T T30
argar § — ¥veT fraas w1gg 9T A
STy ot aftuga WrEd@ 9% {iT 90,
afeT agr a1 @ 3 QAT amal &
gqY gra & @1 §, S 3F WAA ag
FN—3ad 341 gUE FY arq o 70
(srgara) . .o19 s 99 Wew 1 A
) st T @A ST X g AG AU
A | & QAT AT §—FA gt
qgat @< gar & ! & A1 faausT Sl
¥ qaAT AEAT g—IGi4 § qIeT &
Fgr &, qaT 4§ F IW-IW Grer A
FETE—1977-79 FHT A7 IFT
¥ W’ gu g | “
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§ ag Mredteet wgar <igar g f
gd 1977 W1 1979 & &= § &%
& qraw ¥, @ife & graa ¥ FiT-eH
frege s1zd 97 @12 gu g, fomy g%-
aF gar 8 | § 7g €®fac gegd #
Wrg§arsady S #T gIg FEAT
qE g W g A A g A Fg W@
g fF flaid gu § gad uiv s qwHe
gl @FaT g, WFATSH AAT @' G &
AIC T g N aFd § Afe
U Txfae gaaa g & o araddy &
ffaqz ¥ F, 91 9 gag W Y S
gq § @iv-zq fraee Ifga Nzw @),
fSe® = 9 T JFET gHT & HIT
qar Tgi gAIR forg w1 g@ ATAY
¥ Fg) g9-q9 g id Tg & W gqAr
FAAT@EITFag i FewW g
TN U & a1 7Y gU & |

U id@ #IT FgiA wgr [F 4y
saer fafreer ¥ gz &T fear Wk
Ffadqe & gas1 #Y 78 Jar, F3r o
a mgw fafaser & adt adl [«T )
UF qIF a1 § g7 § % agi 9% faw
qrgw faiFez g 99 §g § A1 9A%
qATAr 1§ FH Al FT aFaT WK
Zqq ax% 9 38 Fgd ¢ f[& fafqex
4 gz waar ¢ faar | ag aaar Tar
AgY ar & grgA fafaz st Jar Smar
gr &fagz &Y AT SA1G7T FrAT F GaAr-
faw 1| fafacer & qr@ qrav of W
IgX TE 9T HEAT I feIT W
#fagz ¥ ag 73 Tar | & F9= 9
quar g & e & saa #§ Mes
YTHIA g7 FqEee Gaar, AfE uw
g e qifady fedtss or, ffaqe &
T EHT W HIT JW T, HAV GHT
HY A1 g Wi AN 5@ 199 F wgrav:
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[5 qwo Fo gao WT]

It is'one of the greatest scandals
anda weriminal conspiracy to cheat
the country.

¥HA B9 aFq w3, o1 I¥ q4q A
agiarr Wi Ars Fradgr St sy
wigae {eafarfafady Y arg =r g )
A% g Hag wgar wrgar gfv @
qI@ F 9, TF A7 &1 AGY FgAr
wifgw |

fex g7 ag #g faar fa N
gEal ¥ gar g, wrgu g fF Sy
faeatar mar, oF F1IEgiee ¥ fagmn
TATR | M1 ¥ @A W FdAEaT &
et ¥ gH € 1T AT AW FE@ A
oY Tt FEA-AE AT F gy

A AT Tl &g {5 oF qifagided
weY g 9rfge | ag ofaw  weeT-
fwsg wud) fog #1 § 7 ag gy #1
t w7 eI ofses weRiEg
U & qT9 qg ATHAT § AT A Fg)
qIgT A TEIET AE) § | THY gIW F
ATEH ¥ §, TG OIS § W Y
eyH E AR T & N fawa @
w1 § | TR &gl fF zq F graay
gy T AT |

“And this matter requires further
inquiry or explanation’. Sir, already
a committee of this House, the Public
Undertakings Committee, a statutory
committee, is going into the matter.

I gz 7z wWeE & uF ad #7ad)
TATE ST | 7 FIFTAT A §qT AT FY
@ qfeas wee@fFtg £33 9T war
agi g ?

oft wew fagrt aaadt WA @
AT IAF TG U AT Ag) & afew
qA%] ATAY § AT IY wITH TFA
foie & fag &A1 R AR FH Twal
HUAT AT & | k
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't Qo ®e UNe ‘WA :  FTHUAY
WY H qE et g 1 1985 @ wI
EX R et o wga g & 1995,
gafeg mt sredt 1 F1€ a1 A §

The Public Undertakings Commit-
tee is already going into this question.

gg W &gl w41 % wagacE +1 340
AE-wd fwar | & =g & AT
q1gar g fF vrgeed aaRYeq@ qga
swa Mfags ¥ &1 qaRsT A
gz @9 ¢ fo gw &g vEr Mdfaga
23 fag¥ gxErd ¥ Jrand 1 T
®1 T g W g gFAT & T T9d W
g WHAY § | AT T WMOAT I UAR-
ffasg 37 & a9 918 faa w1 g
FG A AT I, T F T TAT 4@
o F3 F¥ T FE A, 7g ZH
FaqmaT § AT ag S 91a1 gAn, 99
qud 19T AT 1 gH 43T § T®W@
gt ;T I9 § 91 F G127 &Y T4, ar
qg Hgl A &0 [ ¥F A SR 2
WX 98 # wa Fg Qraar) @A
srza fafaerx &1 aa o Aot
®T & Wit "5 wign fafaeex &
% (e ¥ wIgd F1 @@ W Fg) |
el & w31 WY g7 W T g €WHr
&a g fF arga fafaeet & qre &9 m@r
AFFT FIEA FT of FT FSTEHIHAT UTEH
fafaeez &1 98 & faar | g% qrogw
g g ot aF v gy @rar
Ag1 | They-continue to suffer from
Indiraphobia, W3l & I 3T &1 3
AET TR ST FTHR! ToHeNTs g1 g
g1 # ag Fgar wgar § fr g fedr
SRR Y XTAT AE) AT, GATY qrdf
frdt e & A g g g

AT ga vt ffer & . el g
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¥ o § WfeT  wi Red ool W,
TR frdt Ifqe @ atofed sreda
®, AT frdt ofta F ot TEr g
771 €T W g Ty feag WA,
LGyl

Weuq qFIET, IT 9= agt afqarie
F A § WOw" 12 woa o, T AN
15 & @8 @ S g1 WY WX
AP T YR TP T W
wx &1 gw A EA-w §5 #3
BQT HT § AT EH TAFA A Q|

wouw: WEWE BT CHE Cy |l

agfa w3 g
WG W GHO WA HTT J Y
agryfa @ § | AT FAFLAT AH

e ' 1T Rt @ wraghwEy
A, ATET FFX wFx \ qifwade
T ® grEee wror s e e 1 gd
gt 9T FHT FTq, WAT IIT A
WE" qU AR qma sy Aifge S
fasnerdr & are gt =TfEd 1

o ¥ AW HGAT AR & F aiqra
ST RT e W o7 ag feepe Qfafz-
wodl Hifeafew a1 ¥@ &1 wFES
FITE G T HRIMT - FGIAAT 47 |
AT Tk Y FE INT AGig @,
aa A § | gATR firE @RS N W
weeie fagr § 98 BT T AT § 9K
W Qaw 7' F SwaT gw

“X% Weel & WY ¥ gAY arq '
wear g
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SHRI NIREN GHOSH (Dum
Dum): Sir, I affirmand confirm that
what Mr. Arun Shourie has written
in the Indian Express is substantially
correct. It is a reflection on what
took place in the Committee. This
is the first point that I want to refer
to. Secondly, the Minister said that
it was an error of judgment and he
has taken shelter behind these words.
But, Shri Shiv Shanker Ji should
know that it was precisely this error.of
judgment that was in the draft report.
The Committee took it out and it did
not agree to that. Otherwise, if
there had been a consensus, we' should
have said that this was a case of uni-
que corruption. It is their judgment.

SHRI BANSI LAL (Bhiwani): You
were also a Member of that Com-
mittee.

SHRI NIREN GHOSH: Sir, mow
I would like to make certain points.
Why was it that the file P.L. 20 was
sent not to the Prime Minister’s
Secretariat but to her residence ?
Under what rule ? When a Minister
seeks the guidance of the Prime
Minister on variable prices or fixed
prices, why should it not go to the
Secretariat 7  Why should it go
to the Prime Minister’s residence ?7
Let me tell you**,

MR. SPEAKER: Mr. Ghosh, you
keep the Committee still out of it.
You just go about the deal. The
Committee’s report shall be discussed
when it comes before the House.
When Action Taken Report comes,
we shall discuss. Now you keep this
Committee out of it.

SHRI SUNIL MAITRA (Calcutta
North-East): Why ? Already there
is a report of the Committee before
the House.

MR. SPEAKER: That cannot be
discussed.

**Not recorded.
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SHRI SUNIL MAITRA: Why it
cannot be discussed ? He was a
Member of the Committee.

HEYE WEIIW © & AT B! AT G
g @Y HIg FT agF FIA g1 | 9FA TAAT
gar g, f67 vama Txa foig g,
ag feeaga g |

This settles the issue.

SHRI SUNIL MAITRA: How
can you debar the House from discus-
sing the document ?

MR. SPEAKER: You cannot. If
you do not know the rules, you see
them. 1 have given my ruling and
~ you should go through it. You dis-
cuss with your leaders. Why do you
unnecessarily try to get up ?

SHRI NIREN GHOSH : Kindly
listen to me.

MR. SPEAKER: Thisis a deal
which is being discussed. You talk
about the deal and about the file.

SHRI NIREN GHOSH: Sir, I
was taking up the arguments put for-
ward by the Minister which is the
subject-matter of the debate. He has
referred to it in his statement. He has
read it out. So, I am under compul-
sion to reler to certain facts.

Now, who 1s the Special Assistant
to whom the file was handed over ?
Was this question asked in the Com-
mittee ? 1 suppose it was.

SHRI BANSI LAL: Sir, I rise on
a point of order. He is again refer-
ring to the fact as to whether this
question was asked in the Committee
or not. It should not go on record.

HEULT AEED : 9T qUAT G qra
wfto, sa Fudr & faQe &1 agw
OICT, I§ §AT WA &V W 9T,
AT AT AT
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ot §ET QI AWAWT ;. ATHAT EY
derAgi & 1 (swEum)

SHRI NIREN GHOSH: I will
now raise certain other points. This
is the first case where IOC and
Ministry officials have been over-
ruled. After this deal there is no such
case. Why? Why were they over-
ruled in a peremptory manner by the
Minister when a file according to him
goes to the Prime Minister to seek her
guidance ? Is it that without her
decision and guidance Shri Sethi pe-
remptorily took the decision ? Itis a
wonder.

Secondly, Sir, all the established
norms and rules regarding the sanctity
of contract have been violated in this
case. The sanctity of contract is
this that you accept the lowest tender.
It was not done and also all other
tenderers who gave variable prices
were shut out for fixed price
contract and only this Kuo Oil was
allowed to vary its fixed price and
bag the contract. If this is not cor-
ruption then 1 do not know what it is.

Sir, in a falling market fixed price
contract is always a dangerous thing,
I have got International Oil bulletins
with me and if the Speaker allows me
time I would like to quote from them
which would amply justify the fact
that it was a market of falling price
and there was glut in the market,
Knowing that fully well they over-
ruled. Even the empowered commit-
tee did not have any say in it. What
is this procedure ? Why did you do
so 2 Why, if it is not for some pur-
pose of corruption ?

Now, Sir, on 5th April the file-was
found. On 7th April there was a
meeting of the Committee fixed to
finalise the report and there was no
time left. Only he said that ** 1 say,
it js wrong. Itis a mild word. I say,
it is a wrong thing.**

TweN ot recorded.
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The least we have done is to take
out that error of judgment, make
further enquiries, and report and all
that. There was no other alternative.
So, that is the position, that the Com-
mittee was faced with.

MR. SPEAKER: Again you are re-
ferring to the point.

SHRI NIREN GHOSH: Now, this
is a fit case.¥**
Because, more or less substantially the
Verbatim reports have come out.. ***

MR. SPEAKER: You should not
refer to my ruling at all.

(Interruptions)

SHRI HARIKESH BAHADUR
(Gorakhpur): Some of the reports
have come ; you have to give ruling.

MR. SPEAKER: That is open to
to the Committee.

SHRINIREN GHOSH: In almost
all the reports, COPU said about irre-
gularities, squandering of money,
etc. All the have been found out.

MR. SPEAKER: References to my
ruling should be expunged. He can-
not refer to my ruling.

SHRI NIREN GHOSH: The
Fiftieth Report of COPU has already
been before the Parliament. Big
scandals have been unearthed. Tt is
there in the Report. So, we should
take all these into consideration. (/n-
terruptions) It is also a fact that Shri
Veerendra Patil was summarily re-
lieved of his duties. Hon. Shri P.C.
Sethi came on the scene to brush
- aside all rules, all procedures. It was
said that for the express purpose of
seeking PM’s guidance. the file was
sent. Without having the guidance,
he over-ruled the Empowered Com-

SRAVANA 6; 1904 (SAKA) of Kuo Oil (Dis.) 478

mitee he over ruled JOC, he over-ruled
this and that. .. .(Interruptions). And
perhaps, if that file is given to us we
would find that the beautiful observa-
tions of Shri P.C. Sethi are there,
which will bear any scrutiny whatso-
ever. Therefore, I dare say, you
produce that file. The matter has
been discussed. It is no longer a
secret file. At that time. it was a
secret file. Now it is an open file.
You produce that file before the Par-
liament of India.** How did the deal
take place ? T should only say this:
Somewhere I read that Shri P.C.
Sethi asserts this—that in the meeting
where the decision was taken, none
else was present. But some people
say one Hon. Member sitting on the
Treasury Benches, an intermediary in
the Kuo Oil, was also present in the
meeting. (An Hon. Member: Which
meeting 7) It is for them to say.
Rebutt it if you can. Sir, the entire
thing has happened in such a manner
that it is bound to arouse the sus-
picion of the public in general ; and,
however, much you try to wash coal,
it is always of black colour ; it re-
mains always black. And this stigma
that has come and attached to you will
remain there. You will never be able
to wash it. In the Committee you
know also that there is no majority —
minority—no minutes of dissent was
given and one generally goes by the
Chairman’s voice and concensus and
all that. There is some convention
that has developed. Otherwise, per-
haps many things would have come
out in the report itself that has been
submitted to Parliament.**

17.00 brs

And T am informed that it has
already appeared in the press. In the
beginning, I have said that Mr. Arun
Shourie’s write up in anarticle in the
Indian Express is substantially correct.
So, it is there. So, what is the harm
in putting the cntire thing before
Parliament ? Now, in this case, there

**xsExpunged as ordered by the Chair.

**Not recorded.



479 St. T. Purchase
[Shri Niren Ghosh]

is nothing special to. make an .excep-
tion since nothing has remained secret.
It has come out. So, the entire deal
from beginning to the end was in a

hurry. to give benefits to certain persons.

The amount of less is Rs. 9 crores
or more. Obviously, some are bene-
fited, not only the Kuo Oil Company
but all those who enginecred the Kuo
Oil deal and put it safely. and pushed
through the deal. 1 say certainly that
they are corrupt and it can be akin to
bribery. Otherwise, such things do
not happen and it is also peculiar—
why has the Prime Minister remained
silent 2 Whether this file has gone
to her, we do not know. But it was
misplaced; it was not sent to the
Prime Minister. Nobody knows
about it. Those things we are hear-
ing for the first time from the Hon.
Minister, Shri Shiv Shankar. So,
why should it remain a secret ?
Why did she not, if not give guidance,
at least orally tell the Minister.
Since the file was handed over per-
sonally, there is no diary; even the
date is unknown and the name of the
Special Assistant to whom it was
handed over is not known. Who is
this Special Assistant ? It was not
divulged. It was kept secret.**

Otherwise, it is definitely some Mem-
bers feel a deliberate case of corrup-
tion, deliberately done. So I do not
know whether there will be a parlia-
mentary probe or not. There might
be. It is a suggestion that can be
given. Let the Government acquit
themselves of those charges there,
and I hope that the Members, in such
a case, in Parliament should behave
impartially, in a non-partisan manner
and they should go into the merits of
the case and all those persons guilty
of conduct should be punished. That
should be the procedure. I do not
know how the politics will end up
and  whether again the whole thing
will end up with this discussion.
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SHRI A.T. PATIL.(Kolaba): Mr.
Speaker; SinI wasvery.attentive toithe
debate:and - was; expecting some- best
possible-nerms of parliamentary pro-
cedure: and debate- fromy: the: Hon.
Members, espeeially; if? yow have:got
no objection, from the Hon. Member
Shri Atal Bihari Bajpayee:. Hisspeech
might perhaps be. the:. bast. speech
outside the House on the poli-
tical forwum,. but. this. forum..is, not
expected to be converted into a poli-
tical forum where a smoke can.be
created to conceal the facts. THisis a
deliberative body, and we expect
from the Hon. Members discussions

.on points supported-by-evidenee and

facts. That is so, because: to my
mind, Government does not merely
consist of-the ruling party ; Govern-
ment consists of this entire body ;
both the ruling party as well as the

‘opposition form: the: Government of

this- country, amd-not: onmly the rul-
ing party. Therefore; it is- expeeted
that when the opposition members
participate in:the debate; they: parti-
cipate for the purpese.of taking the
Government ahead, or taking the
society and. the society’s destiny
ahead. We expect from the Mem-
bers that they will state facts, or.they
will corroborate their allegations—the
allegations must be firm—with refer-
ence to facts.

I have just taken down notes from
the speeches of both the Hon. Mem-
bers from the other wide. The first
Hon. Member, who spoke,. referred
to abouti14 or 15 points inrhis:speech.
Fortunately, this House will appreciate
that as the List: of today’s Business
shows, what was: to be-debated- was
the particlar: statement-made:by: the
Hon. Minister- and ' the: issues con-
tained: therein. Wé were expeeting
from:the Hom. Members:from the-op-
position, whoswere there to controvert
the: statement> of: the Hbn. Minister
that>they would’ say. something about
the - statement-of the: Hon.: Minister
before the: House: that his statement
was incorrect; wrong, false:-or some-
thing like that. But throughout their

“Nnt-recordcd.
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speeches, I did not find any statement
made by any of the two Members
saying that a particular portion of
the statement made by the Hon.
Minister on this issue was wrong, er-
roneous or incorrect; not even in-
- correct, forget about it being wrong or
erroneous. They did not even say
that it was incorrect ; they put for-
ward their own surmises, their own
inferences based on something which
they merely suggest they know and the
House does not know. I can narrate
the points which the Hon. Member
has stated one by one and let him say
if he has controverted anything in the
statement of the Hon. Minister. He
did not. ’

There is only one point, to which
he made a reference while speaking.
So far as the recovery of the file is
concerned, he said something about
the statement. He said that the
Hon. Minister said that there seemed
to be no reminder for the file from
anybody for a year or so, until early
1981 ; and Shri Vajpayee says: “No,
no, there was a reminder, they were
demanding the file since December,
1980”. I can understand this state-
ment which tries to controvert the
statement of the Hon. Minister.
The Minister says: “early 1981”" and
the Hon. Member says: ‘“end of
December, 1980°. I can understand
this. 1 can also understand the im-
portance and the substance contained
in the controversy and, therefore, I
do not wish to refer to it at all.

Among the points that have been
raised, one is about the tenders. Shri
Vajpayee says that the tenders should
have been called for containing the
- mode of fixation of price. Where is
the necessity of it ? The Hon.
Member is a learned Member and a
very honourable Member, and he
knows the business in life and business
in society. He questions as to why
that particular condition demanding
from the tenderers to fill in the specific
mode of fixing the price has not been
mentioned in the tenders. I do not
understand why it is necessary. I
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can submit to this House that there
will be at least 809, 909 even 959, of
the tenders where such a mode is not
called for. Why is the tender called
for 7 Itisfor the tenderer to say what
price he is going to pay and in what
manner he is going to pay. If the
price is to be set initially by the per-
son who calls in the tender, then there
is no sense in calling for the tender
at all. Why should the tenderer fill
in the form if he is not satisfied with a
particular price. Not that it happens
everywhere. Ordinarily, the mode of
fixing price is left to the tenderer and
there is nothing wrong. That is how
this has been done. But he says
“why”? If avery grave mistake has
been found in the procedure or in the
form of the tender, by the Hon.
Member, for which he deserves all
congratulations !

Another point that has been made
1S that empowered committee was
bypassed. There is no reference in the
statement either that the empowered
committee was consulted or the em-
powered committee was bypassed.
It is not known from what substance
the Hon. Member has made this parti-
cular statement.

SHRI ATAL BIHARI VAIJ-

PAYEE: I know it for certain.

SHRI A.T. PATIL: T am not going
to challenge your statement.

SHRI ATAL BIHARI VAIJ-

PAYEE: You dare not.

SHRI A.T. PATIL: I did not
invite a challenge. T don’t know on
what evidence it has been based. He
could have very well stated this evi-
dence in his speech that this is what
has been done and therefore the parti-
cular committee which has an authority
to say something on the policy-
making of a particular subject was
by-passed. Now this was a matter of
policy. The question is whether a fixed
price contract should be accepted or
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whether a contract containing the es-

calation clause should be accepted or

a variable price should be accepted ?

That was a matter of policy within the
jurisdiction of the Minister and the

Cabinet,

Then the Hon. Member said, why
did the subsequent Minister refer the
matter to the P.M. and why the earlier
Minister did not ? Well, the Minis-
ter has at least certain powers. When
the Han. Members from the Opposi-
tion were in the Ministry, from their
experience, they should know their
powers under the Statute.

SHRI HARIKESH BAHADUR:

It is not for misuse.

SHRI A.T. PATIL: At least they
have to know. 1f they don’t know it is
a different question altogether. But
it is expected that they should know.
If the Minister has certain powers
because the Cabinet is a decision-
making body on policies—, a Minister
takes a particular decision. If a sub-
sequent incumbent of that particular
Office feels, probably due to pressure
from the interested persons in autho-
rity or otherwise—I do not wish to
say anything; that particular interest
may be anywhere; it may be here, it
may be there, if may be somewhere
else; they may be in position, they may
not in position, but there are interests
in the society and perhaps they may
like to mould or direct the policy in
a particular direction; and when such
a question arises, 1s it not proper for
the Hon. Minister to take guidance
from the leader, viz., the Prime
Minister ? And if he takes guidance
from the Prime Minister, what is
wrong therein ?

Much has been made about the
missing file by both the Hon. speakers.
Fortunately for this House a Statement
has already been made by the Hon.
Minister ; and it has not been touched
by amybody to any extent. It is
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impossible for them tc; touch. He
says:

“As the position stands, the file
was neither brought to the notice
of the Prime Minister, nor her
orders or directions were sought
thereon™.

Now, this too after the deal was
entered into.

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE:
Why was it sent to her residence ?
Was it just for a change of climate ?

SHRI A.T. PATIL: Prof. Danda-
vate, you will appreciate, becuse you
were in the Ministry, you must know
the procedure. Perhaps I need not
remind the Hon. Members, that a
Minister is a Minister for twentyfour
hours.

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE:
That is true.

SHRI A.T. PATIL: That is true.
Very good. Ifthe Minister is a Minis-
ter for 24 hours....

PROF. MADU DANDAVATE:
Nobody is a part-time Minister.

SHR1 A. T. PATIL: I did not
speak about part-time. There may be a
part-time Minister sometimes some-
where. I do not know about it. 1f
the Minister is a Minister for 24 hours
is it not his authority to deal with the
matter entrusted to him at any time
available to him ? If that is so, is it
not the authority of the Prime Minis-
ter, is it not the right of the Hon.
Minister from her Cabinet to
consult each other at a time which
they find convenient ; or is it necessary
that the file must necessarily be
brought either to the Parliament
House or to the South Block-Govern-
ment offices ? Is it necessary that it
should be dealt with there ?
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PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE:
I am not objecting to thefile to go to
her residence in place of office ; I
have not raised that comtroversy. I
only wanted to say that it had gone
to the Prime Minister.

SHRI A.T. PATIL: Yes, it had
gone to the Prime Minister, there is no
doubt about it ; we accept it. There-
fore, two things are very clear about
this file. The first thing is that so far
as the Prime Minister is concerned,
the file was sent to the residence of the
Prime Minister only after the deal was
struck ; the entire transaction was
over in the sense I mean to say that
the Prime Minister had at least no say
in this particular transaction ; that is
the most important thing. Because
you will find that an attack is sought
to be madec both from inside the
House and outside in the Press and
everywhere, not on the Hon. Minister
Shri P.C. Sethi or Shri Shiv Shankarji,
but the target is thc Prime Minister
and through her the cntire party that
way.

AN HON. MEMBER: That is cor-
rect.

SHRI A.T. PATIL: Very good.
They come out with the truth. If the
target is the Prime Minister, if that is
so, they are frustrated and defeated ;
they have fallen. The reason is very
clear that when this particular trans-
action was made, the Prime Minister
was not in the picture at all ; and none
of the members of her family was in
the picture ; she had nothing to do
with that particular transaction.

The second aspect of this file is-
because much has been made on that
particular aspect—-that when this file
was sent, she could not seen even the

file or any page. '
PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE:
Missing L, .. o0 L
SHRI A.T. PATIL: Either missing
or otherwise, it is not missing ; you
‘should say, misplacing. g -
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DR. SUBRAMANIAM SWAMY :
One “Miss™ !

SHRI A.T. PATIL: One miss was
involved ? Either you may know it
better or you may consult your
friends. I do not know anything
about it. (Interruptions). That you
know better. Why should I ?

The question is that it was misplac-
ed. Why was it misplaced ? 1t is
now found and that it is with the
Government and the Committee on
Public Undertakings is fully now
entitled to call for, if necessary, if it
so desires the file ; it can examine the
file ; it can comment on the file, it can
pass any remarks, prepare any report
and make any recommendation with
respect of thc file. So, there is no
concealment about the file. The
second aspect is that the Prime
Minister has never looked info that
file. A clear statement in umambi-
guous terms has been made by the
Hon. Minister ; it has not been con-
troverted ; it cannot be controverted.

The third aspect is that the file is
now with the Government and there-
fore with the Committee on Public
Undertakings and therefore with the
Parliament in a sense through the
Committee ; and therefore there is
not hiding abut it, no concealment,
no fraud, nothing wrong about it.
Therefore, they find it now very diffi-
cult because they have taken a stand
that there is something wrong, shady
with this particular deal. Now they
are always in the habit of deing it.
You will kindly excuse me. .(Interrup-
tions).

AN HON. MEMBER: What is it ?
(Interruptions)

SHRI A.T. PATIL: I will give you
two instances that will be sufficient for
me. One is, they had expected that
something was wrong with the time
capsule which was buried at the
Red Fort.

(Interrup:ion-s).
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DR. SUBRAMANIAM SWAMY:
That is all wrong. You can go
through it. (Interruptions)

SHRI A.T. PATIL: They opened it.
When they got power, they just dug
it out. Unfortunately, for them all
their surmises and inferences....

(Interruptions)

DR. SUBRAMANIAM SWAMY:
It is not correct. It was absolutely
confirmed. I will challenge him.

SHRI A.T. PATIL: They could
not find anything objectionable therein.

DR. SUBRAMANIAM SWAMY::
There was. That is another debate.

(Interruptions)

MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER: Please
permit him to speak. When you
speak, you can mention.

SHRI A. T. PATIL: The second
instance was, because this is all direct-
ed against the Prime Minister. I am
referring to two instances, The
second instancc was that the sitc of
her house, that land was just dug,
ploughed, to find out whether there
was a hidden treasure, black money
buried by the Prime Minister in the
ground. Nothing was found.- Noth-
ing was found ! That was a story of
suspicion. Because their mind s
such that it is bound to be suspicious,
but we pray to God. Let God give
them some better mind. And if that
is done, I think they will not indulge
in such things.

SHRI SATYASADHAN CHAK-
RABORTY: Why are you suspi-

cious ?

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : Shri
Indrajit Gupta.

SHRI INDRAIJIT GUPTA (Basir-
hat): Sir, both Mr. Bhagat and Mr.
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Patil have sought to imply here that
the charges which are being made
from the Opposition side are, firstly,
politically motivated and secondly they
are all tall stories, exaggerated stories
which have got no foundation in fact.

AN HON. MEMBER: I think you
will admit. You agree.

SHRI INDRAJIT GUPTA: Now,
I think the House has some respect,
it is supposed to show some respect to
the Committees of this House ; es-
pecially to a Committee like the Com-
mittee on Public Undertakings, and
generally we do not debate the reports
of these Committees. But now in-
advertently or indirectly, this report,
the 47th report, has become the sub-
Ject matter of some debate here.  Now,
putting it at its very least the
concluding sentences of this report
are as follows ; please let me quote:

“However, it is clear that the sub-
sequent events proved that it was
not prudent—it was not prudent—
to have gone in for the purchase.
The Committce fail to understand
why the normal procedure of proces-
sing the purchase proposals through
the Empowered Committee was not
followed in this case. They would
await a further inquiry or an ex-
planation in this regard”,

Now, this statement is not my state-
ment. 1t is the statement of the Com-
mittee on Public Undertakings which
includes a large numer of members
of the ruling Party.

AN HON. MEMBER: Two-thirds.

SHRI INDRAJT GUPTA: So,
when a Committee says, a responsiblc
Committee of the House says, that

- firstly they think that the purchases

were not prudently carried out, and .
secondly that they do not understand
why the normal procedure through the
Empowered Committee was not fol-
lowed ; at least I think it is not appro-
priate for senior members of this
House to try to dismiss everything by
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saying that there is no basis, “it is all
politically motivated, tall stories”,
and all that. Rather, everybody
should feel, on both sides of the House,

that what the Committee has said

ﬁnall_y, that there is need for further
Inquiry, more inquiry, that at least
should be supported by everyone. I
think as a matter of fact this House
ought to direct the Committee, the
present Committee—of course, the
old Committee is no longer there—
it should direct the present Commit-
tee on Public Undertakings to take up
~ this matter again and to probe further
into it, rather than try to dismiss the
whole thing as just nothing but smoke.
We have heard a lot about the case
of the missing file. It is not only a
case of the missing file but it is a case
of the missing Special Assistant also.
The Special Assistant, who handled
the file, is also missing. Nobody is
able to reveal his identity, a strange
thing. Nobody knows what his name
was and who he was. This Special
Assistant, to whom the file was handed
over by the Pelroleum Ministry
and who was supposed to forward
it to the Officer concerned in the

Prime Minister’s Secretariat, who had -

to put it upto the Prime Minister,
cannot be traced afterwards as
though there are so many Special
Assistants, dozens of them, in thc
Prime Minister’s Secretariat that no-
body can find out and identify and
locate this particuliar gentleman, who
mislaid the file. After a year or
more than a year, it was suddenly
found, as Mr. Shiv Shankar says in his
statement that some time towards the
end of March or the beginning of
April, when the Special Assistant was
impressed about the urgency—it took
him about one-and-a-half years to be
impressed about the urgency through
80 many reminders were bging sent—

he seems to have made a thorough
search of all the old bundles of papers
and files in his office—that was raddi
which was kept for selling, for dis-
posal ; the file was there, we are sup-
posed to swallow this!—and could
locate the file after a good deal of
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effort. It is not our job to go and
establish these facts. If there is some-
thing, which is certainly created a
cloud of suspicion, it is the job of the
Government to come forward with
facts and all that and try to dispel it.
But what is the kind of explanation
given in the Minister’s statement ?

Then what happens ? T regret to
say that an attempt is made indirectly
to criticise the Committee on Public
Undertakngs by saying that the Com-
mittee was informed about the avail-
ability of the file on the 5th of April,
1982, but they did not choose to sum-
mon the production thereof implying
thereby that finally, after so long, when
that un-named Special = Assistant
managed to recover that file from his
whole bundle of raddi papers, this
Committee was informed that now, it
had been found and if they liked, they
could give it to them. I do not know
what the Committee had said. But
the Committee was not interested
afterwards. When was this done ?
On 5th April, 1982 when the life of this
Committee was due to expire on 30th
April. Anybody who worked in a
Committee like this, knows very well
the time when the life of the Commit-
tec is going to be over and the last
report, final draft of that report, is to
be finalised and placed before the
House. Can it be changed at the last
moment, 15 days before the expiry of
the life of thec Committee ? It means
that the whole thing was delayed
to such an extent that it would become
impossible for the Committee to take
it into account when f{inalising its
report. If the whole thing is to be
dismissed just as ‘a genuine case of
misplacement of the file for which one
really feels sorry’—that is what Mr.
Shiv Shankar says—well, whether it
was genuine misplacement or not, I
cannot say, but it was an extraordi-
nary thing to happen. It can happen
to some other file any other day. A
very important file dealing with matters
concerning the security of the
country or defence or anything is
sent from one of the Ministries to the
Prime Minister for urgent disposal,
it is handed 'over to some Special
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Assistant, it is mis-placed and cannot
be found for one-and-a-half years and
repeated reminders are sent.

Here somebody has said that sending
the file had no relevance to the deal
because the deal had been concluded
much earlier. But then I would like
to know ; if that was the case, why is
it that the Deputy Director of Com-
mercial Audit of Petroleum is writing
to the Secretary, Ministry of Petro-
leum saying: ‘“‘we find the scrutiny
is not complete, in the absence of the
relevant case file of the Department
of Petroleum ; the purchases are made
and the record is maintained in the
Ministry ; in view of this, the party
may kindly be granted the necessary
facilities for conducting the audit.”
That means that this file contains
material, which was vital for the pur-
pose of audit to make a proper scruti-
ny of this deal ; that is why they were
asking for it. If the file was so irre-
levant to the deal, then why is it that
earlier these various officers were
repeatedly assuring the Committee
that “we are looking for it”, “we arc
hunting to find it soon”, “as soon as
we find it, it will be given to you™ ?
How is it that none of the officers said
that it does not rcally matter, because
that is not relevant to the deal, it has
nothing to do with the deal ? Ins-
tcad of saying that, they were very
agitatedly supposed to be hunting
for the file, assuring the Committee,
which was reminding them repeatedly,
“Yes, we are looking for it, we will
try to get it ; when we find it, we will
give it to you as quickly as possible”.
They never took the plea that this
file has nothing to do with the deal.
Please tell us who has created this
suspicion. Therc is an air of suspi-
cion about the whole thing, and that
requires to be dispelled. [t is cer-
tainly not dispelled at all by Shri
Shiv Shankar’s statement.

Now it is said here in the statement
that Shri Veerendra Patil was actually
wanting to get guidance from the
Primc Minister about a policy review

- JULY 28, 1982

of Kuo Oil (Dis.) 492

_of this concept of ‘“fixed price” “‘varia-

ble price”” and all that. If even that
matter is not a matter which has
direct relevance to this deal, one

- would like to know what was in that

file pertaining to a policy matter.

I think the Minister has not been
able at all to dispel the suspicion
which has been created by this file,
which was intended for the Prime
Minister, could never freach her.
According to my information, it
never reached her and nobody bother-
ed about it. The Petroleum Minister,
who was so much worried and wanted
to get her guidance in this matter,
be or his Ministry never bothered to
find out what has happened, why the
file never came back with the Prime
Minister’s opinion ; nobody bothered
about it and no reminder went, he
says, till sometime in 1981. Then
why did Shri Veerendra Patil send
that file ? If he wanted some
guidance, when he finds the guidance
1S not coming, the file is not coming
back, no news is coming month after
month, nobody bothers about it.
Are we expected to swallow this or
what ? If that is the way the adminis-
tration or the Government functions
at the highest level, then itis a matter
of concern for the entire House and
the country.

When you reply, please try to ans-
wer some of these things and satisfy,
not only the House but also the coun-
try outside, as to how you decal with
files and how is it that when a Minister
sends a file urgently for opinion, he is
so absent-minded that he himself
forgets all about it. We do not want
to insult our own common sense. It
should help us to see that our common
sense 1s_restored. Otherwise, I am
suspecting my own intelligence ; I can-

not understand it.

This is so far as the missing file is
concerned. .. Then, so far as the mis-
sing Special Assistant is concerned,
I do not know if he has been located

_.or identified yet or not.
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Now two or three words.about the
deal itself....(Interruptions). 1 am
not an oil expert at all ; most of us
are not; neither are the Ministers.
They may be good lawyers and all
that, but they are not-oil technicians,
unfortunately. 1 wish the petroleum
minister in this country would be
really a technical man, who knows
something about the oil industry, for
that matter the steel industry or the
mining industry, as they have in other
ceuntries.

Now the whole case of the Govern-
ment is built on the argument, apart
from the urgency of the situation be-
cause the oil stocks were low and all
that, it is built on the argument that
the market at that time had come
down, the prices had fallen and all
the possible data that they had at
their command showed that the
prices were likely to go up again and,
thercfore, they decided that it is better
to buy just now at the prevailing fixed
price, and not go in for this kind of
variable price formula  which,
in the context of the anticipated
rising price, would later on cost the
country much more.

Now, he has referred to some price
movements which, according to him,
are quoted from Platts Qilgram. I
find one curious thing here. Mr.
Shiv Shankar says that according to
the quotations in Platts Oilgram, the
average HSD spot price quotations
had dropped between January 2 and
February 1 by § 66.5 per tonne.
From January 2 to February 1 means
almost one month. Taking the whole
one month period he is referring to
the fact that price had dropped by
$ 66.5 per tonne. And then, he goes
on to say: “but thereafter, between
February 1 to February 7°—taking
only six days, this time it takes only
6 days— *‘it registered an increase of
$ 14.50 per tomme”. So, the compari-
son is being made. Fluctuations are
always there, as we know, up and
down, but the comparison is being
made between a fall which is calculat-

ed over a period of one whole month
and a much smaller rise over a period
of 6 or 7 days. 1T think it is not a very
scientific method of determining
anything and on that basis it is said
that there was likely to be an upward
movement of prices and therefore, they
decided all this. You would kindly
tell us whether the downward fall in
prices was on the basis of spot prices
and the upward trend which was
visible for a few days was also on the
basis of spot prices or was it a posted
price. There is difference between
the two.

I do not want to repeat all the things
which Mr. Vajapyee has said about the
agency which came in and all that.
My information also is that the so-
called Indian agent-had no previous
experience whatsoever in oil trans-
actions. If he had, please tell us. And
he was supposed to be dealing with
cycle spare parts and sports goods and
that kind of a thing, which certainly
has no relevance.

DR. SUBRAMANIAM SWAMY :
You have to oil the cycle also’.

SHRI INDRAJIT GUPTA: Is it
not a fact 7 T would like to know.
What are the antecedents and what
are the bona fides of such an agent ?
Because, everybody is otherwise liable
to suspect that the agent came into
the picture only for the purpose of
taking a fat commission. We do not
know how much commission was
given. But the Committee itself has
concluded by saying that we find that
the purchases were not prudently
made. What does it mean ? And
why was this Empowered Committee
by-passed ? He has to answer this
question.There is a certain proce-
dure, there 1s an Empowered Com-
mittee with the representatives of the
Ministry of Finance, Ministry of
Petroleum and other people on it ;
that has to be processed by that Com-
mittee. Why did the Minister by-pass
that Committee ? Why were the
orders issued directly for concluding
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“this deal ? That has to be answered.
You cannot brush these things aside
by saying that this is all political
motivation or the Janata Government
had done something-I do not care
what the Janata Government did ; I
do not hold any brief for them. Both
of you are likely to do similar things,
I do not doubt it. But that is not the
point at all.

So, Sir, I would like to ask two more
questions. Is it not a fact that the
Chairman of the Indian Oil Corpora-
tion at that time, Mr. C.R. Das Gupta,
when he was asked specifically whether
the JOC had been consulted—I do not
say the 10C is to process the whole
deal or to settle it ; that is not the
procedure. He was asked whether the
Indian Oil Corporation had been
consulted and he is reported as having
said: “No, we were not consulted.
You better ask the Government about
it whether it is a fact or not”.

The next question is whether the
Directorate of Commercial Audit was
repeatedly asking for the missing file
on the ground that without it they
would not be able to.complete the
scrutiny. Is it a fact or not ?

The next questionis: Isita regular
procedure ? I do not know. When
these files are handed over to the
Prime Minister’s office through some-
body, through Special Assistant or
somebody, no record of it is kept.
No record is kept of it. No receipt
or anything is taken to show that such
an important file has been handed over
on such and such a date, at such and
‘such a time, by such and such a person
to such and such a person. No re-
cord is maintained. If record was
maintained it would not have been
mislaid or missing so long. What is
the procedure ? I would like to know
whether it is a fact or not that the
Secretary of the Ministry at that time
Shri B.B. Vohra had expressed his
opinion. He was against the fixed
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price deals for long term contracts,
long term delivery at a time when
prices were expected to fall. What
was the opinion of the technical
experts ? Why was the deal made
through Hindustan Monark
Ltd., who claimed to be an agent of
Kuo of Hongkong instead of directly
with Kuo. What was this so-called
Monark Co.’s experience in oil ?
Lastly, why was this empowered
Committee by-passed ? If these
questions are not answered satisfac-
torily, Government will have itself to
blame for having created this ugly
cloud of suspicion. If itis justified, it
has certainly led to a loss of Rs. 10 to
15 crores to the country. Itis a serious
matter and cannot be brushed aside.
So, I would invite the Minister not to
avoid but to reply to these qustions.

SHRI K. LAKKAPPA (Tumkur):
I never expected that Rule 193 will be
misused or abused. Rule 193 is for
discussion on a matter of public im-
portance. I thought that the opposi-
tion would use this provision for a
useful discussion on the functioning
of democracy in this country. It is
not the first or the second time that
this is being done. 1 know it is to
dig a big mountain and even not catch-
ing a small rat. The arguments
advanced by them and the subject they
have moved to-day are on the basis
of conjectures or imagination of the
contract deal. Ido not know whether
Shri Vajpayee has ever brought out
some national issue of importance.
The socio-economic changes, the price
rise and all other issues have gone
underground now. The character as-
sassination, subject of corruption and
contract deal and shady characters
are coming up now because they have
lost the wisdom. Functioning of the
opposition is not on the basis of
national issues but on character as-
sassination.

I have gone through very carefully
the statement of the Hon. Minister
and also certain observations made
by the Hon. Speaker. He has clearly
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stated that there is noteven an iota of
evidence to show lack of understanding
of the gravity of the situation, shady
deal, corruption, etc. I do not know
how Shri Vajpayee or Shri Dandavate
has come out with this.

I doubt and this side also doubts
the Janata rule. The officers func-
tioning in this Ministry must have been
instigated. The reasons may be well
known. 1 would like to quote the
relevant sentence of my dear friend
Shri Shiv Shankar. I do not know
why he has not elaborated this. He
has stated in the para:

“Needless to say that in retrospec-
tive errors of judgement of this
nature could notebe ruled out even
during the regime between 1977 and
1979”.

I would like that he would elaborate
it.

Mr. Deputy Speaker, Sir, they have
no other ground, no other reasons.
Needless to say that in retrospective
errors of the judgement of this nature
could not be ruled out during the
period between 1977 and 1979. I do
not know in 1977 and 1979—MTr.
Gupta is very much vehement now
that he was not holding any brief
for the Janata Party. But he was
always in their parleys even to-day.
The CPM is also in their parley and
let them say.

The international contracts and the
dealings of this nature is not new
not only to Parliament, the adminis-
tration but even in the Janata Govern-
ment. Between 1977 and 1979, I
would like to quote when I was also
on the other side, near about one crore
of rupees was misused and abused as
the consequence of the contract of
Cement, Pozlana Cement of which
Mr. George Fernandes was the In-
dustries Minister and Mr. Mohan
Dharia was the Commerce Minister.
I quite remember that even today.

SRAVANA 6, 1904 (SAKA)

of Kuo Oil (Dis.) 498

That Government also sustained
losses. Of course, I will never say
because you sustained losses we should
also sustain losses. But because this is
the subject matter which has been
raised—by and what ground
and on what authority? Has
there been any violation of rules ?
It i1s not so. He has clearly stated
that the international contracts and
dealings are based on the decision of
the oil experts and he has also stated
which | would like to quote for the
benefit of this House:

“Interestingly, at that time a lead-
ing group of international petroleum
economists reported the continued
upward movement of the price in-
dicators in view of the remaining
uncertainties over future”. '

Sir, the future of the oil industry was
such and the fluctuation of price of
oil and the situation under which we
have been placed with the Govern-
ment when the entire economy was
collapsed by misuse and abuse of the
Janata Government and the entire
economy was in shambles and at that
critical hour we stepped into the
government. The  people of this
country are very great that they
brought this Government on seeing
the vices and all this committed by
the previous Government. :

They are not angles, they are also
experienced of the administration and
Mr. Vajpayee and Mr. Dandavate
know all these things of the interna-
tional deals and contracts which take
place. These are the norms and these
are the situations prevailed under that
circumstances and -even the striking
of the deal of oil for the need of this
country should not be taken as mis-
construed or conjured. Mr. Arun
Shourie, you know Arun Shourie
who is working in parely with the
Opposition—he may be indicating
others in the Ruling Party and
writing. **

(Interruptions)

**Not recorded.
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SHRI BAPUSAHEB PARULE-"

KAR (Ratanagiri): Mr. Arun Shourie
is not a Member of this House.
(Interiuptions)

SHRI K. LAKKAPPA: I never
said Arun Shourie. ...

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: I will
go through the record.
(Interruptions)

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: 1 will
go through the record.
(Interruptions)

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Any-
thing comes under Rule 353 in what-
ever he said, T will go through the

- record.

SHRI K. LAKKAPPA: Sir, this is
the situation and my friend has put a
number of questions even when the
Public Undertakings Committee has
not completely concluded its delibera-
tions and discussions. It isstill get-
ting information. They have not yet
concluded their deliberations and
discussions.

I do not know what is all this hurry,
about and what made them to bring
out this discussion under Rule 193.
It shows that the Opposition has lost
the ground of focussing the attention
to important national issues and of
bringing out a meaningful role of
advising the Government on important
matters, thus playing a constructive
role of the Opposition. They have
forgotten that. They are now indulg-
ing in this kind of ‘character assassi-
nation, making fictitious charges and

doing  mud-slinging against the
Government.
SHRI SATYASADHANZ CHA-

KRABORTY: On a point of order,
Sir. The Speaker has allowed this dis-
cussion under Rule 193. The Hon.
Member is challenging the decision of
the Speaker.
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MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: He is.

only speaking about the discussion
under Rule 193.

SHRI SATYASADHAN CHA
KRABORTY: He is challenging as
to why the Speaker has allowed it.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: He is
not challenging.

SHRI K. LAKKAPPA: I appre-
ciate the notings of the Speaker,
even the description of that. But I
say how they are immature to raise
such a discussion on the floor of the
House and waste the time of the
House. The discussion is because
there was a noting or a circular sent to
the Prime Minister’s Secretariat.
They are very touchy about our
Prime Minister because they have no
roots outside. Therefore, they are
making a mountain out of a mole-hill
about the file that was there. My
dear friend, Mr. Shiv Shankar, has
rightly stated all the facts. What is
the fact that we have concealed from
the House ? As to what are the rea-
sons for entering into this deal, the
Hon. Minister has elaborated all that
in the statement and given all the facts
right from the beginning and even the
situation that was prevailing at that
time, an cxpert opinion that was pre-
vailing at that time, in regard to the
fixation of the price and all that.

[ do not know what has happened
to my friends on the opposite. As
to who negotiated it, what was the
time, what was the amount involved,
how it was passed, how it was done,
is it a subject matter of discussion on
the floor of the House ? We have
got many Ministries and crores and
crores worth of rupees national and
international dealings are going on
every day. Is it that every contract
is going to be the subject-matter of
discussion in the House ? 1 only say
sorry, to the Opposition, that they have
lost all the norms and even com-
mon courtesy to pay respect to this
House and also to enhance the pres-
tige of the democratic functioning.
The democratric functioning does not
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mean bringing out fictitious charges,
the charges of no consequence.

They have not brought out the im-
portant issues of national importance.
The price rise discussion is not brought
out ; the drought and famine discus-
sion is not brought out ; the important
socio-economic issues are not brought
out; the 20-point economic programme
is not brought out. They have only
chosen this subject-matter in the form
of discussion under Rule 193 because
their names will be published in the
press and because they have to play
to the gallery. This is the sense and
the wisdom that is prevziling in the
minds of the Opposition. What about
their consolidation of cards and for-
ging of unity in the Opposition ?
Where is their programme of action ?
Where is their programme of streng-
thening democracy ? They are teach-
ing us this type of democracy.
What 1s that they have brought out
from this discussion ? The Hon.
Minister, Mr. Shiv Shankar, in his
wisdom, has elaborated what has
happened from 1977 to 1979, during
the time of the Janata Rule. The
shady  character, the misrule
and the abuse of the Janata rule
could have been brought out by him.
But T know, Mr. Shiv Shankar will
never believe in indulging the charac-
ter assassination against the Opposi-
tion. And that is our system and
that is our preservation of democracy.

With these words I conclude.

SHRI K. P. UNNIKRISHNAN
(Badagara): Mr. Deputy Speaker, Sir,
on 10th September, 1981, when the
House was dcka’ing the Supple-
mentary Demands T wanted to draw
the attention of the House to this
scandalous Kuo-Ncnark deal but
hardly had T uttered 2 se tence or two
the irrepressible Minister for Com-
munication —who is not here with us
today—and who devotes more time
for irrelevant points of order in the
House than for looking after the com-
munication net-work, stood up and
prevented me from continuing. When
I was continuously heckled, 1 sat down
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in disgust. It is all on the record of

the House.

I am happy, at this point of time,
the deal has got some attention—
thought not a through prob that
is called for in the Committee of Public
Undertakings which ha also 1d to
some animated debate in the Pre
thanks to some inquiring minds like
Arun Shourie.

I do not want to go into the details
of the surrounding drama of thi
enquiry and at the massive operation
cover-up. that is involved in this case,
I shall touch upon briefly on the main
features of the anatomy of this sordid
deal.

At this point of time, they wiil for-
give me if I say that I am also not
interested in the gang warfare that is
going on between two et of Dao
School fraternities,—one owing alle-
giance to the second son of the Prime
Minister who alas is dead and gone
and, another owing allegiance to the
eldest son, the present heir-apparent.

AN HON. MEMBER: How does
it happen ?

SHRI K.P. UNNIKRISHNAN: I
will come to that later.

I am sorry, however, that the
Minister  for Petroleum  weh -
Chemicals Mr. Shiv  Shankar,

for whom I have great respect, has
become willing tool in this operation
cover-up as is indicated by the state-
ment that he made this morning and
possibly as a leading advocate that
he has been, this is the worst case that
he has ever had in his life !

For quite some time I know and
the world knows, th practice of the
Government of India has been to
entrust this task of procurement of
crude and petroleum products and
related matter to the Oil Coordina-
tion Committee—i.e., to accept offers
from approved suppliers, a list of
whom are maintained, evolve a set of
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criteria and negotiations and finalising
the purchase of crude and petroleum
products at given intervals of time and
they are also in charge of making a
forecast of requirements for the year.
This Committee which is in charge of
our procurement, has evolved its own
procedures as approved by the
Government of India and the
,Cabinet ; although it is the Indian

) Oil Corporation, which signs the
contract on behalf of this country ;
yet it is these very procedures, [
would contend today, which have
been violated in favour of an Agency
firm—which has neither a past nor
a future ; — at least as far as oil trading
is concerned ! The truth is after the
ruling party and its leader were swept
back to power in 1980, a new coterie
got into operation and were out for a
kil. They tried to dig in every
Ministry and every Corporation they
could get into. They did not Icave
anything to chance as they were out
for a kill—I repeat! A number of
deals involving remarkable and un-
paralleled deviations from well- cttled
procedures and policies followed in
this country. This House had the
opportunity to have a glimpse into
some of these deals.

I had myself rais.d the question of
Thal-Vaishet and Centurion Tank
deals. To this distinguished category
also belongs the so-called Kuo-Mo-
narck oil deal : The pattern, the
modus operandi and the me-
thods might differ or vary ; but all in
the good cause of the global pheno-
menon.

AN HON. MEMBER :
said.

Very well

18-00 hrs.

SHRI K.P. UNNIKRISHNAN :
I would like to pay my tribute today
to some remarkable officers and
managers who are still there in the
Government of India and in some of
these Corporations like the former
Secr tary of Petroleum Ministry Mr.
B.B. Vohra who has faced the wrath
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of both regimes, the Janata as well as
the Congress-I, and former Chairman
of the Indian Oil Corporation, Mr.
Das Gupta, who withstood and tried
to resist this no-holds-barred clique.

And what was this Tender No.
1/80 of 1.0.C. which I had tried to
raise on September 10, which I was
prevented from raising and which
resulted in a massive loss to the ex-
chequer and involved gross misuse
of authority ? What is this missing
file about ? Why is it that an ordin-
ary deal of procurement of 500,000
metric tonnes ol oil and also kerosine
to which he had not referred—I shall
come to that later—is being talked
about so much ?

‘i’he Tndian Oil Corporation floated
a tender for this which was kept valid
till 15th February and further extended
upto 22nd February. From 15th to
18th, February, the then Minister
for Petroleum, my good friend, Mr.
Prakash Chandra Sethi, for whom I
hav e great affection and regard, started
taking an extraordinary interest in the
fortunes of this particular tender
He recorded a historic note, as he did
in some other cases, supporting a firm,
fixed price and ordering rejection of
other offers and emphasizing that
there should be no negotiation on
prices and indeed expounded a new
doctrine of indeterminate liability ! |
shall come to the details of this doctrine
later. Now......

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : A
Half-an-Hour Discussion is there.
Do we take it up after this discussion
i1s over ?

SOME HON. MEMBERS : Post-
pone it.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : 1 am
glad to announce that the
Minister has already requested the
Member and the Member has agreed
for the postponement of the Half-an-
Hour Discussion.

Mr. Unnikrishnan may now conti-
nue.
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SHRI K. P. UNNIKRISHNAN :
Before I go back to the way in
which this doctrine was expounded
and practised, I want to come to the
present incumbent of this office for
whom | have great regards and no
disrespect whatsoever. He made a
statement, an astounding statement,
this morning, on which I would like
to challenge him. Mr. Shiv Shankar,
in his statement, says :

“It did not specify whether quota-
tions should be on a fixed price
base or on a variable price base;
therefore, it was open to tenderers
to submit quotations on either of
of these two bases or a combination
of these two.”

Sir, what are the facts ? The
Instructions accompanying the tender
I am challenging him on this point—
clearly said that the price quoted
should be related to the Platts Oil-
gram price as on January 29, 1980;
further, it is said that, if the Platts
Oilgram did not publish the quotation
on the concerned date, the postings
immediately before that date were to
be the points of reference. What
does it mean ? There was to be a
point of reference relating to the price.
Does it mean a fixed price or does it
mean a variable price ? 1 challenge
the Minister today to disprove me.
Either he will apologize to the House
for deliberately misleading the House
or if 1 am found wrong, [ am prepared
to take any punishment that you
would offer. [ woud want him to lay
on the Table of the House all the filled
up tender forms with instructions so
that we can find out whether it was to
be variable price or fixed price, whether
there was a reference to the price
of January 29, 1980, of Platts Oil-
grams or not.

Going back to my elder brother, Mr.
‘Sethi, meanwhile, pressures were being
exerted all around in a desperate bid
to clinch the deal. Only he got
involved in the vortex of forces
and persons beyond his control.
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You see I will not blame him entirely.
I blame him for what he did.
But he was caught up in the vortex.
But in this process my dear friend,
Mr. Sethi even forgot the existence of
an Oil Co-ordination Committee.. . ..

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER
Sometimes he is your brother and
sometimes he is your friend also.

SHRI K. P. UNNIKRISHNAN :
Oh, yes ! A friend can also bz a-
brother.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Because
a brother cannot be a friend ?
........ (Interruptions). .

'

SHRT K. P. UNNIKRISHNAN :
The Secretary objected and rightly .
so on valid grounds, backed up by
the confidential information and
knowledge of international market
condition in a note of February 198
Since they failed to presuade these
officers, this coterie again went back
to the Minister and the Minister puts
up another note of February 21, say-
ing ‘The prices have hit rock bottom.’
Please refcr to the Platts Oilgram and
the International Petroleum Service
Bulletin of February 21, 1980 and
they offer some strange figures of
price trends. The truth unfortu-
natcly as usual was not on his side.
The Platts Oilgram which is an inter-
national telex service regarding prices
of crude and petroleum products
and developments in the market from
day to day and hour to hour showed
a continuously declining trend of
price movements.

You may ask what is Plarts Oilgram?
What is its authority ? As some
people said, what is all this you are
talking about ? All T can say is that
Platts Oilgram is Platts Oilgram; and
it is not /ndore Samachar. So, Platts
Oilgram showed a declining trend
from a peak of $382.11 on 9-1-1980
to $339.47 on 13-2-1980 and on the
day Mr. Sethi recorded his note it was
$333.16. That is before his second
note.
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Sir, where did the Minister get his
market intelligence, I would like to
know. Who took him for a ride ?
Otherwise he has to tell us. Who
mislead him. Or was he deliberately
misleading the people involved ?
What was their market intelligence ?
What were the normal procedures
or what ‘global phenomenon’ was
bothering him ? A the Minister
continuously kept on saying this
morning about the ‘urgency’ and ‘the
special requirements’ so on and so on,
his successor would have us believe,
as he did to-day, that Sethi was pour-
ing midnight oil to study the world
price trends of oil and oil products
and what the economists were writing
on this beyond the Platts Oilgram
and the Internationai  Petroleum
Service and evolving his own doctrine
of indeterminate liability in this

roce s. But why did he not put a

mall question ? He had a committee
and why did he bypass this commit-
tee ?

But on February 22, 1980, the dead-
line that was given, having been dis-
satisfied with the performance of
his own officers, he gave a directive
and recorded a third note, saying
(a) no further extension of time and
(bY the IOC is directcd at once to
conclude a fixed price contract.
Secretary, Mr. Vohra had, theretore,
no option and directed the same day
the 10C to accept the fixed price
offer dated 22-8-1980 of Hindustan
Monark. Suddcnly the cat was out
of the bag. The agent and not the
principal, the Hindustan Monark
was mentioned on the file. 1 do not
know why the Sccretary specifically
mentioned not the principal but the
agent. . ..

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Plea ¢
conclude.

SHRI K.P. UNNIKRISHNAN: Is
it the policy of the Government now
to deal directly with the agents or do
they deal with the foreign suppli rs ?
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What has been the practice and what
is the practice now ? I would like to
know.

After having directed on 15th Feb-
ruary that he would consider only
fixed offers, the Minister went on to
violat his own order to help Hindus-
tan Monark and Kuo Oil because their
offer was not the fixed price offer at
all. Also, after doing this, he
specially allowed Kuo Oil, the only
one firm-to be given such permission
to submit a revised offer-transforming
their variable price formula into a
fixed price formula and vitiating
tender procedures.

Thereforc, as 1T said and I repeat
Shri Prakash Chand Sethi, violated
his own earlier instructions in the very
same case. That is the gravaman of
my charge.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: You
must conclude now. You have taken
more time. 1 must give chance to all
Members. The mover took half-an-
hour and the seconder took fifteen
minutes. We are giving 15 minutes
lo each Member. 1 must give 15
minutes to all. There is no question.
I am giving cqual time to all. Why
do you make a request. Hc will make
a requst.

AN HON. MEMBER: Give him
somc time.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Why
d you make a request on his behalf ?
You conclude your speech. 1 will
give equal time to all.

SHRI K. P. UNNIKRISHNAN:
Let me complete this. The gravaman
of my charge to-day is that in order to
support the claim of one single indi-
vidual agency in the great and good
cause of the ‘global phenomenon'—
Long Live Kuo Monarch-the Minister
and the M.P. who promoted the deal !
Sir, the crux of the matter, therefore,
is that a pre-selected firm, Messrs.
Hindu.tan Monark, the agerts of Kuo
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Qil were given the contract in violation
of all recognised norms and procedures
and national interests.

Sir, the market figures would show
a further decline and this led to a
continuous cover-up. The question
was asked: Why is the Prime Minister
interested ? Why is the Minister in-
terested ? (Interruptions) What is
there in it ?

I have not disturbed you. Please
do not get disturbed. The point I
want to make is this. The Business
Standards of July 27, 1981, had identi-
fied the man behind the deal as “a
Congress (I) M.P. from the State of
Madhya Pradesh”. I do not know
who he is. What happened to him ?
I want to know whether the Minister
would like to throw some light on it.
And, Sir, the story of cover-up goes
on.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Now
conclude please. You have already
taken more time.

SHRI K.P. UNNIKRISHNAN :
Please do not disturb me every second.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : You
wanted preferential treatment. [ have
given you instead of calling Shri Ram
Vilas Paswan. You must conclude
now.

SHRI K.P. UNNIKRISHNAN:
Where is the hurry ?

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: Orelse
I will ask you to sit down. I must
give equal time to all. I have a list
of 15 Hon. Members. You took
more time.

SHRI K.P. UNNIKRISHNAN: I

am bringing certain facts to the notice
of the House.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: That
is all right. Do that within the time
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limit. You must do that within the
time. Or else I will have to stop you.

SHRI K. P. UNNIKRISHNAN:
Sir, I want to know also from him
winether it is not a fact—if he denies,
I will tell him, please be careful—
that a Minister of State then sitting
in a majostic splendour in South
Block who had nothing to do with
petroleum, whatsoever. called a
meeting of the officers of Petroleum
Ministry and [10C and threatened
them with dire consequences?

AN HON. MEMBER : How do
you know that ?

SHRI RAVINDRA VERMA
(Bombay North): You can contra-
dict it.

SHRI K. P. UNNIKRISHNAN :
You coatradict it later on.
(Interruptions)

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER
Order, please. He hus already take.
more time.

DR. KRUPASINDHU BHOI
(Sambulpur) : Sir, the Speaker has
given clear directions. He has
spoken about Indorz Samachar.
You have allowed him.

SHRI K.P. UNNIKRISHNAN :
A reference was made by Shri
Vajpayee Ji to planting of stories.
On 12th April, 1980 a story was
planted in a Bombay Weekly which
said *I0C Gang loots Rs. 300
crores’ ‘lhe story says that the
then Sccretary of Petroleum,** the

Joint Secretary, ** snd the
Chairman of 10C, ** and the
Managing Director, ** having
rigged the bids.

Jnierruptions)
MR. DEPUIY-SPEAKER :

You please better avoid the names

.of tlie officers.

**Not recorded.
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SHRI K.P. UNNIKRISHNAN :
Iam quoting from a Bombay
weekly.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: For
that you must take the responsi-
bility. You must give in writing
that you are going to quote from
Bombay weekly. Please do not
mention the names of the officers.
They are not members of the House.
Please avoid the names.

SHRI K.P. UNNIKRISHNAN :
Iam not making any allegation.
1 am nparrating the events that
followed .

SHRI KAMAL NATH JHA
(Sabarsa) : Sir, I want to rise on
a point of order. The Eon. Member
who is speaking sometimes says a
Minister of State of Congress Party
sitting in South Block and then
he has also said that a Member
from Madhya Pradesh of Congress
(I) party.
It should be expunged.

(Interruptions)

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: |
will go through the record. 1 have
noted 1t and I will go through the
record. He cannot take the name
of the persons or the Minister. 1
will go through the record.

wto geaa fag (zaer) :  Sarsqe
7ElET, U A1z "% WIST )
ggia TSa-a &1 A faqr, swa
(a1g) who qro T arA fagye-e-
(Fmaew@) w48 fagn,  afEa
avaf & waa # fav afusifa) &
A BT & 99 &1 A faa g, g F
mietfew § vagaw fwar sy |

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER :
should not mention the names.

He

It is a very serious thing.
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=t e Fag o sRwT (STHATR) ¢
gegia et &1 Ty aff fagnee

(Interruptions)**

MR. DEPU1] Y-SPEAKER :
should not mention the name. I
will not allow it. Order order
please. Please sit down. You have
to conclude now. Nothing will go
on record without my permission.

(Interruptions)**

He

t

SHRI K. P. UNNIKRISHNAN :
Please allow me to conclude. T am
extremely sorry if I have offended.
anybody’s feeling. I do not know
why they should feel hurt and.
disturbed. What 1 am talking about
is the Kuo-Monark deal and if in the
process I have to refer to certain
things, and the people surrounding
etc. I have not mentioned any
names. You have a very good
advocate in the Minister....

PROF. N.G. RANGA (Guntur) :
He may not be mentioning names
but he is making all sorts of charges.
How is this Parliamentary, Sir?

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER
Please conclude.

SHRI K.P. UNNIKRISHNAN :
May I say this ?

At this stage, some  papers were
thrown inside the House by
@ person from the
Speaker’s Gallery

THE DEPUTY MINISTER 1IN
THE MINISTRY OF RAILWAYS.
AND IN THE DEPARTMENT OF.
PARLIAMEN] ARY AFFAIRS
(SHRI MALLIKARJUN) : Caich
hold of him. Who is he ?

He has thrown some papers.
(Interruptions)

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE
Don’t act like a Security man.
(Interruptions)

*Neat riecorded,
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MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : Mr.
Unnikrishnan, please conclude your
speech. '

(sa=am)
sit wFrqIe ferAr () ¢ W]

Sq dad ¥\ g w 8 ?
(Interruptions)

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE :
Nobody is supposed to refer to the
Gallery. .

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER: We
have nothing to do with that. Mr.
Unnikrishnan, continue and conclude
your speech.

SHRI K. P. UNNIKRISHNAN :
The last point which I wish to raise
before I conclude is this: May T
know whether the Director of Audit
(functioning under the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India) is
empowered under the provisions of
Articles 149 and 150 of \he Constitu-
tion of India, to seek details of any
transactions or not, because he is in
charge of accounts ? When a deli-
berate assault is made on institutions
and instruments and they continue
to devalue them, the consequences
are certainly horrendous. I want an
assurance from the Hon. Minister
today that any officer of Audit func-
tioning under the control of Comp-
troller and Auditor General of India
would be allowed to function
smoothly.

MR. DEPUT Y-SPEAKER : Please
conclude.

SHRI K. P. UNNIKRISHNAN :
.Now I conclude. Sir, the root of
the problem is the unprincipled...

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : You
are repeating...

SHRI K. P. UNNIKRISHNAN :
..arbitrary, amoral character of the
whole regime where everything is jus-
tified and everything can be justified
in th name of ‘global phenomenon’.
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Sir, therefore, these scandals con-
tinue ! Whether it is this Kuo Oil or
Tal Vaishet or Centurian. Business
goes on as usual whether we discuss
in Parliament or there is a debate in
the Fourth Estate. Business goes on
merrily! The trouble, as I have said
before is this : If the Gangotri is
polluted, then Ganges cannot remain
pure!

SHRI B.R. NAHATA (Mand-
saur) : Mr. Deputy-Speaker, Sir,
on the basis of certain allegations
made by certain friends saying that
the Kuo Oil deal has been a shady
oil deal, many allegations were made.
The basis where the whole thing
started was an article or a news
item published in the Indian Express
and subsequent to that, certain Pri-
vilege Motions were made by certain
Members of this House. There
were many points made by Hon.
Members in the course of their alle-
gations. Some of my friends said
that it has caused loss to the nation.
They said, the Minister has made
notings several times; he has changed
his stand, and so on. It is also
said that the loss caused to the
nation was because of corruption or
dishonesty and the deal was shady. .
And, in order to do all this, it has
been said, they did not stop at this,
but they went right up to the Prime
Minister. Thus, they wanted to in-
volve everybody. The net that they
wanted to cast was very wide.
It was not only one Minister, it
was not only one person but it was
an attempt of involving many per-
sons, officials and non-officials and
everybody in this. This type of
thing will have to be considered as
to whether there could be any rele-
vance to this. It has been said by
my friends that this deal was shaddy
and therefore this file was sent to the
Prime Minister. This is the logical
conclusion they wanted to draw.
They say that it was sent to the
Prime Minister’s Office and was mis-
placed by the Special Assistant for
more than 1-1/2 years. ButI would
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like to know the relevance between
the two. It cannot be brushed aside
like this when the deal was complete,
the Agreement was signed, the con-
tract was complete and the effect of
the contract had to be taken into
consideration separately. But after
that, if the file had gone to seck some
advice or decide what should be the
policy of action, it isa separate
matter. But this is very important.
As it has been said, they wanted to
involve everybody thereby they want-
ed that there should be acase of
character assasination. Some of my
friends, while during the discussion,
had admitted this ‘Yes’ we wanted to
throw the whole burden on the
Prime Minister, there could be no
relevance between the two, because
the deal has been complete and once
the deal is complete, subsequently
action on seeking advice and policy
matier cannot have any connection
whatsoever. Therefore, from this it
has been reflected that the intention
of making this statement was only
for one purpose and that was the
matter of character assasination.
T herefore, Sir, we will have to con-
sider the whole aspect of it in a very
different manner.

Now, the objection is that this
deal is based on fixed priccand there-
fore it isa shady deal. What is
shady in this ? The whole deal
has to be taken into consideration.
Now, the background that has to be
taken into consideration in this res-
pect is very important. We cannot
talk in terms of whether it is a matter
of consideration of one individual
or 10 persons. It is a matter of ne-
cessity of oil supply to the whole
country. The whole eountry was
put in such a precarious condition
in those days. There was going to
be a question of lawand order.
Everywhere hundreds of trucks and
other vehicles were at standstill and
problems were created from North
to South and East to West, in every
nook and corner of the country. In
those circumstances, after 30 months
of misrule of the previous Govern-
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ment, our party has come to the
power and it is the duty of the pre-
sent Government to provide all faci-
lities and remove all sorts of difficul-
ties that have been created by the
previous government. Therefore, it
was necessary to take a decision by
this Government and for that par-
pose a notification was issued.

Now, from the Opposition side it-
self. two contradictory arguments
are coming forward. One argument
is that it was an open type of tender
notice in which neither the fixed
price clause was there nor variable
price clause was there Now, they
say : why was it necessarily to be
so ? Suppose. the tender notice
would be in fixed price, then they
would have said that there was
something shady. They would
‘have said that escalation clause
should have been there or there
should be a variable price .clause.
Suppose, there is a variable price
clause, even then they would have
said that” the deal was a shady.
So, they were out to say one thing
only, that is, they wanted to put the
whole country in to a matter of sus-
picion. They wanted to create con-
fusion all round. Butthe smoke
cannot continue for long.

Now, my friends could say that
the story was planted in the Finan-
cial Times and in the Economic
Times on 20th February and
on 2lst February respectively. [
cannot understand that. Why do
they say that the story was planted,
it must have been done with their
knowledge; it could not have been
otherwise ? How can they know
about it ? They do not mention the
source and they do not mention any-
thing about it. [t is because their
only design was to find fault with
everything concerning the deal. On
this ground and on this basis, all
the arguments that the story was
planted by someone. who was inte-
rested in the deal, cr they wanted to
have some illegal benefit out of it,
are wholly baseless and without
ground.
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Right from the beginning, irrele-
vant arguments have been advanced.
The Prime Minister is being attempted
to be involved, others are being
attempted to be involved. Even
the press people are being attempted
to be involved and it was said that
they were a party to put in all this
propaganda into their newspapers.
But it is not only in the Indian
press, it is even in the foreign press
that this type of news had appeared
and in which the possibility of prices
going up was expressed.

Now, it is only the Minister who
is the person to take a decision. He
took the decision ;5 he weighed the
whole thing, he weighed the
situation existing in the country,
as also the international situation
particularly the oil-producing coun-
tries. The Minister has mentioned
about four points. One point is the
declaration of Saudi Arahia that
they were going to reduce the pro-
duction. That means, the oil pro-
ducing countries wanted to exploit
the situation. Now. the situation
could not be permitted to deteriorate
and, therefore, it was necessary for
this country, for this Government, to
take action to give relief to the
people by supplying abundant diesel
and kerosene oil etc. For that pur-
pose, it was necessary to take a
decision. In those circumstances,
the tenders were invited. Fourteen
parties gave their tenders. Ten ten-
ders were on the basis of variable
prices and four were on the basis of
fixed prices, and two with the fixed
prices were in the contest in the end,
and the tender with the lowest price
was accepted. What is the basis for
the arguments that the prices had
gone down ? Was there any positive
indication for that ? The prices
were tending to go up. The prices
were rising gradually, and because
of the oil-producing countries attis
tude it was very likely that the prices
night shoot-up and India might not be
able to get sufficient quantity of
diesel and crude oil and our economy
might be put into a very difficult
situation. In those circumstances,
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the -decision had to be taken. If

~ those tenders had to be washed out,

and new tenders were to be floated,
what would have happened ? The
prices would have gone up and they
would have quoted higher prices.

It was said by an Hon. Member
that this theory of indeterminate
liability is a new theory introduced
by the Hon. Minister. In those
circumstances, it was only necessary
not to have any indeterminate liability
since the economic position of the
country could not afford that. If
we had put the escalation clause, we
would have been in difficulty. In
those two years, 1979 and before
that, it was a seller’s market; it was
not a buyer’s market. The sellers
were dictating their terms. Therefore,
we wanted that the oil should be
provided to this country on fixed
prices, and we should know where
we stand, what would be our finan-
cial liabilities, and what were our
requirements. In those circumstances,
the only alternative for us was to go
in on fixed prices, not variable prices.
During those thirteen months, our
financial position had been put to
shambles, our economic condition
had deteriorated and we were not in
a pesition to take any further risk.
It was necessary to take a decision
and finalise the deal immediately.
And then, it was not on a higher
price at all. India required a large
quantity of oil. In spot purchases
in the month of May, 1980 we have
purchased 3 lakh tonnes of crude
even at a price of 371/ and 375/-
dollars. They say that we have lost on
that account. The notional losses
are being calculated. What is the
notion ? How can you compare it ?
If you want to sit. and make a
comparison, then you should have
come with all those data. But such
comparisons are not possible. We
have to take a decision in a parti-
cular set of circumstances existing at
a particular moment. We can only
imagin about the future and the best
judgement that can be done is one
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[Shri B. R. Nahata]

which would be according to the
existing circumstances most beneficial
to the country.. Only that thing
should be taken up and nothing else
should be decided. ln this particular
case the Minister for Petroleum at
that time over-ruled his officers. Is
it necessary to follow the Officers ?
‘They say that they were experts and
he was no expert. It was not a
question of expertise. It is a question
of propositions that are faced.

Then it is beingsaid that they were
_not consulted. I his again shows a
contradiction in their statement. On
the one hand they say they were not
consulted and on the other they say
he over-ruled them. Which of the
two is correct ? I would submit,
Sir, right from the beginning to the
end, the Opposition is taking a
contradictory stand. By hook or by
crook they want that something is
brought on record and that they get
publicity aod that people should
feel that something shady is being
done. But what is the shadiness ?

I would submit, Sir, even the
Minister has taken the line of least
resistence.

AN HON. MEMBER : He should
conclude now. Others also have to
speak.

MR. DEPUTY-SPEAKER : Every
speaker is being given (fifteen
minutes. He has not yet completed.
I will ring the bell when his time is
over. Iknow my work. Anyhow
I thank you for reminding me of
my duty.

SHRI B. R. NAHATA : Sir, let
me make a submission. If the
Opposition Members can continue
shouting in spite of your repeated
orders, we will not tolerate them.
I know all of them will get up and
start shouting. So, let me speak.
I have not yet concluded. They
have started shouting. That shows
they are not prepared to hear the
answers of the arguments that they
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have advanced. The shallowness of
their arguments is as clear as
anything.

Sir, my friend Mr. Unnikrishnan
also said that some story was
planted in some papers in Bombay.
Plantation, you know very well,
And the people who talk of planta-
tion, they also know who are the
planters. That means there is an
association and correlation between
them and those planters and those
wno are related with planters.
What can be said about them ?
The law is very clear.

In whole of the arguments
advanced in the speeches made by
them there was no data. There were
only surmises, conjectures and infer-
ences. They only want to condemn
this Government, the leaders of this
country who have been leading this
country and in whom the whole
confidence has been repoted by
the overwhelming majority in the
country. 1 hey want to blame them.
They want to tarnish their image.
But, Sir, | ask them, are they doing
some natiopal service or arc¢ they
acting in an anti-national manner ?
This is a point to be taken into
consideration.

With respect I would submit, Sir,
that when they want to challenge a
person, when they want a person
should be condemned, they should
come with definite data. Whatis
the data they have ? Except
surmises, conjectures and inferences:
they have nothing. Therefore, 1
would say on their very first point
when they say that prices have
gone up or down, they should not
take only one thing into considera-

. tion. They have to take into con-

sideration several factors. And on
the basis of those details you have
to arrive sommewhere, There is no
time, otherwise I would have given
you many details showing that
the country has actually not suffer-
ed losses, the country has gained
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and that small, poor
truck owners, drivers and people
who needed the goods in all parts
of the country were provided with
those things. Therefore, it was a
national service. It was necessary
to have done it at that time.
Because that service was done,
people were satisfied. But what
do we find ? Sir, the Opposition wants
to get an opportunity to raise a hue
and cry. There is no basis for that.

Now, my friends say appoint a
.committee. What Committee ? For
what purpose ? Appoint a coms-
mittee because they want it ?
Whatever they say, they say with
the sole purpose—they want some
publicity 3 publicity by making
statements everyday both inside and
outside Parliament, that can be
published by these Press people and
the Press in whom they are intere-
sted or who are publishing these
things at their instance or with
their guidance. Such publicity can
be availed of very casily. But here
for so many days for this argument,
for this discussion, for tendays
continuously, every day at 12
O’clock, there was a Zero Hour
and it used to become zero. What
is the sense of propriety we have ?
What is the respect we have for
laws ? What is the respect for
public exchequer of this country we
have 7 We have to take it into
consideration; and I would submit
that, if all these facts are taken into
consideration, it is more than clear
and evident that there is not a single
point on the basis of which it could
be said that the deal was shady or
tardy. There is not even an iota of
evidence. It is all imagination of
the opposition who have got no pro-
‘gramme, no ideology. no thinking,
no basis and no study; except that
there 1s absolutely nothing. There-
fore, I submit that this discussion
is only an abuse of the parliament-
ary process.

ot T faema qrEmm (Rrafge)
ey o, N fFAw 9w F 9+
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wifegf. & gw ox afT @ & @17 ur
a7 S FET ¥ GATH I TY ¥ IqH
AT 9 oET9 A WT FTHW HIQ, qT
W TAT & AT GE UL ] | I_T
xq® Star qudt, ¥ aqr fear, sam ¥
w1 fat, ag %7 &7 17 gE frar o
®19g ¥ FI9T qT6 A HATE ) TR
A Gt & wfa ago wedr wik
ST g | EgN W 993 99y I
faar 1977 & 1979 F @ g
gHr | A fag wiFT a1g wreA 1945
q a9y fagr) 1977 & 79 #r
ar &g faur, 1945 % 1977 &1 @
BATAI AT | A § W F 34T AT
GIHIX a1 @I grar g, W
gIFIX| I§ T Hivqg F O A
AT #T Ay g, afed  wrg
FIHTT AT & | WIXT GIFIX & FIA
F faQ9 AT IT &9 F AN FT
WY FTH g1 Srar g | gafad @a ww
F1§ 9 w23 g Ay aifqd, AAfer 1
HAIHAT MIFAT 1 GIFIX T q19
Qfsgar | wfsT g@ arg &1 g3
fgrua @ =fgy, AT & T a9 §
gigd § IgF) &gAr N 9Jifgy | gm
AMT § ¥ AT F FAF 9ga A
g AT gy & Su & 1 afsa
ST HgA FT AHAT AIT § A oq@Ar
g @r AT g F Ay §)

AT, _RIT 13 HAY ST F TeeHe
afaFadt §1 & a ug f& wmw
wimtag, ag fae g§1 ggur g &
®rgd wuE w9 & agi af,  fex
G qEAT W7 S1ar g fF wrEe
fasr 7% 1 9T AreT FAaFAT fAwaar
? f& fF A orw a9z g
Sr s g1 T HAY ot ¥ gElr
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L=t < faene qraam ] .
ot #Y gy, Wt wifed ¥ Fe fw
FET &8 fAg g% A g
WIEH | W UF ATHAT I W A@AT
aifgd f& 3T ST A= 9, HAY 97 &
gz g qifew gigs iy, fex qifes
grga a7 At A3 &Y "Wy qy 1 fE
¥ Y ge a7, fag gFT S WA &
T | WRAg I FT AT AIAAT
HIET ¥ TR0 g7 @1 g | 9AFI
STAT EAHT AET, TADT HMET  SART
A1, BT IAHT FTAT GART ATAT |
amar g fe ag wga qET 9 o
I AT T ATAAT g0 IET @ |
wafew fogre at agl faq w@ra |«
AT g3ET Iq FHE F I g
EAERAR &9 ¥ Fgd g, (% 8§
featéd & ag) & fom ax sy feead
g1 gr & faad = <ig gear A foar,
w97 A1 faar | I AT F Fgi A-
9T # faar mar @1 IEET TG I

2 @rady #Y zafar s3r fe &

tarat At gar a1 f5 &Y sy fawra
i & g7 ga feqede @lar  war
a1, 3% iz @rar qar g 5 arfes
gigd AI47, IAG UL T FIET A ?
wfea arfer arga fasa oS, IIA
yigg fafaeer & ggr |AWAT A9
faarni

srgw fafasex & qgi ®ga @A
e, T wrgw @ wgw ulaee
& qIEAH q gUA GAF ggT wIKSA
qg=, FY® qiF JT & FUS FT S
qr | srgq fafagar & q@ @A
ag=dt Ag) &, WA Y 7 wqF qAT A
Fg &—

“zg gug fogfa ag g f& ag wea

ar ay wign fafaeex & g9 4
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arg 7€ 9 AT AT A IAFT R
W9 HaW I I /v 197 91”7

a FAT FIET  FATEHT 7 T &
fad a5 oY ? w7 FmEEE wEE &
fad it wgr wgar & 7 war WO gt
T waraa agy, gred fafaeee & &
gl wa QA g ? d7 wgH fafqeex
F1 I9 9T F1% I 77 7Y AT, A
qifess QIET F 741 TR HT ASAT 7
%q7T WgAr 471 !

siq wred sgA fafaeet ¥ ggi af
ar Atee ¥ foga wHT N wgy § —

“YTE ¥ H g HITA TAT T I
@A &1 OF Areafas wren § ek
faa awaa & &z g1’

gz g1ee fafaeet &1 ¥ efroe
U TH TqT7 EY &war g, ar fgrgeaam
®I FIAHT g W=t g P qar g 99
GXw I fHadr g @ ? FAg v
19 g9d § dY 9ga T qrTd g Iy
g g T YA FAT wT & 4T |
IEHT T F F fAT dww G
gIaT §, SFT TITA FF 2 J@ar
AT §F QA ®Y7 gaT &, ag wAT Y
AAT g, gF AE I 1 WE
amed F1 ar 1F guar g, fafawez
F1 IqH fwaar w{wIeT Frar g, s
ag it gargw fafaczT &1 dOgea I D
giar & ar wme ufaegz Rar 2

JEF A1 I8 Fgd & (% BIgA TTEH
fafazeT & agr w1#x, ggw fafacax
FT HAT gqz a1 751 & % foad fru
i dr fawar giesa § 1 sa@r
% zfruz 2, 4, 5, #9 =1 glar, @R
fergeama &1 wigw g1 @sar g, qu
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fgrgeata a’t'ari\‘ 2 gFaAT.| AT BrEW
gy @ E afeT farar adf 2

Pt sTataex (wwfrer siifee) &
16 feg=a, 1981 +1 forar g—

“While conducting scrutiny of the
purchase of crude and other pro-
ducts, we found that the scrutiny
is not complete in the absence of the
relevant case file of the Department
maintained in the Ministry....... ...
The party may kindly be grantcd
necessary facilities for conducting
the audit.”

SHF TI% dg Fgd & (% SR
Fafaaw wifez 37 g@u a7 faar,
fecdt sralsex faw <gr g, wmifsz &1
TrREzy fe@ gr g, A F Jvaq
qiT @ & f wrew Fgi g ? e A
GIET FT ad &, 5 7 T AT ¢ |

siew fafagex & agi wrge s19 &1
dq g7 9Y, IFFT HSE) FAT 9T,
grazaEwar #q1 97 ? 99 wEd IIgH
fafrear & zgr w§, Qt Saar &F9T
drgze aay faar aar ? migw fafaex
F T ¥ IgF! #41  Agy amar agqr ?
a9 #4Y 7@} fraarg af @ gw@ A=
¥ A€ AT A or, grew fafawe &
FHTHIST &Y 9F 7 Fq7 qTH«AT 971 7

fag g7 ea & migw fafaeex & agr
g A AT §, Fg AT H ) MU
g A1 § W1 "AFA g7 Y wIEe Ay
faardy & | wIge 99 fAad) g 99 |/
FAA Aot fRqld & AT 1 wIET &
fag #ward & fag o@wo we a1 M
gfgFTd fTeag § Iusr g+
w7 afqgdz fagr § @YX foe sfawd
I wlgw &1 F9T fear g, Iasr v
ATFT A it g5 feare frar g ?
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wedl AEIET A AN Iy § FGr

S werag § faaifa qea
gfaat faare a1er F gadeEr FT ;7
faare fear W't gafec ag wmer
oAl &1 gua faarud gega
AT wET A 22 W, 1980 &Y @
qrAS A AF-TAT T BEA H qGM
77T &7 A1 Ifaa guwwr g1 A4
guT Sdig g1ar & f& wet & fash
afaa 3 gar @t F a9 ggras
BIET 2 &F 97 1"

qAAr 1% g & fray fraw s
& : AT & fast afsg ¥ gurT meEY
& faaw wgras 1 wrge &7 o

SH& U T AT § —

“grarg &7 &, uEr qfifeafagy &
W& HI BIEA TIT H QA g, @
SHIT g7 & {99 GgraF yue a9t
& wralag & grafrag gfasEd 1t
FT5d WA 2T ¢ fowd ag wifea Ae
¥ §19 HIET FN THA WA HY 6 G
2 ¥ g4 g1 g% | gabgew ¥ar
gt gar & f& fa3w ggras ¥ go
w5 1 FE HIX @ fagres o

#gi @ fear ?—g3Rrm ¥ w
faar, see-faq & <@ faar ?

3T AT Fgd & —

‘o= g gg WIST 9%
Frafqa & $g qUAr  wIgA) HIT F-
sl § fad € g w1 g9 weAr
LS GIEEIE AR L C o
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[#Y vw fasm qrEET]

FqT NI HAY X FHY W GRS W)
@S ot g7 7 oE gurE §AT 999
wgfag A TF 1YW H1 Ag) fAFHAar
gwdl £, Y 9g 3 N AT FT qFAT

g7

3 AZET WA FEA & —

“Ygr gt a1 & fHogE EwRA P
R # fedY #) o g 1981 & w1

g% ST CF 99 GF HIE TIEATR
AgY Nt a1

F ot aamar & fw @ 7 wfeex
¥ grge wi A fege) wifeex 7 A1
Qg @S 7 | ) WERT H A
g fr fedY ¥ 7@ wrgw & q} H &1
feargee agl wan ?

fry ag #gd & ¢

vefaeed # €@ wiEA F I H Fg
eEqT A 91 1 gg WA F 9 A
guar g9 1982 & STGW &1 AT
w1 s fa3 GgIa% & §9F1 HEzawar
w7 g 9¥, Q&1 warg gar g
fif QA FYA FEET H S K
g gwed dewl AR FEA F qQ
®7 § gE-a #1 W1 F IFT BIEA
% aga "fas yaral & a1 @I F7
s

A WPET A UF FEY F AU FIT
& arg stz faar 2, T I 5
qrarr g0 ¢ | @war § fF ag ow
g s g f& gge e ad
faslt, I% aga @rarar aar, foT ag
uFTeE faw 7€ | & &gar Tgar § &
€9 @R qIaA ¥ Ma-A1 g | 9g fwa
| AT, qg AAl WA & AW A
WA FTOAT | W WA UFRT AT HA:
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feafa # srad § 1 @@ w7 waw A,
g 1 gH SN ¥ wigw &1 AET Fw
9 TE gt &, s gfagra w1 qATE
g1 gafer & =t wgew & s
w@ar g fF ag awFe § a€m w5
A FT, AHT ST AT YT 9T LY
q1q §, S¥ 9§ UIA X WA WaA
TE | 9 §9 ATAF & ATE AN &Y
wferr w3, AfeT mre A & @wd
gg T 9T AT HT | GLHIT FAA
*t gaifcw RO ® gFe TG @0
Mgt @Y, AfFT 9z G-I 9T =
T & | X9 WA FT AW GX UG
T FY T Frar G, AfFT WA I
9T feasaT g Wr g |

5 AgRg A 1977 & 1979 & &
gu oY Frad wg g1 K Ew
499 F1 @FT FW & fag daw g
aF fasqyyr mifemded Fdtew &3,
s st # fF 7t aF oY 91 gu &,
97 ¥ fraq @y ald gu & o< fwad
HIF-90L F HAI T g g | 3T &
T® F FTE FIA HIX Fea 1 fHay
F gfgsr adi g1 gafau g ar
¥ us qifagde g fasmar so )
|1 FWTT W9 T FSET G FAeqer
AT 431 | gW W@NT G99 W
AIEERIT 28T 9, Iq & Fga ¥ fF 80
wq &1 AT I@Y, A wA &) geEar
Z@l, grEASt &1 g9 2@, FEHMAR
@), I 2@1, dA F! I @), FreT
YT 3GT ! O §9 g | gEifdQ
Fagar g i #=t &t & Fqv gQist
9g7 g9 S F) fazam §, s@E ag
FIATC, GITT 1 qTHS &1 MFgifan
g3 1 54 A &1 e § 7
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Y. MTan Wy qrawT (FHRGR) ¢
guTeRer wgrey, ot wfcat ¥ @
g @rT auEy ¥ fF gw A ®
faar saam IgAT A I ETar @A
W g FaT g gEr dik ax
AT e M A IS AT | WX WY
a1k feeka #Y ok qaq ©9 F |
al u& wraar fafar szw 1 owar
g 0k ag N T gur g EE &I
Iq 9T Wk qraw  fafrer @
wrifafafasd, ¥ e YT ™
¥ 39§

g% gudl g§ & % a@gi ov s
BFESIIT To@ A HAY S % gudeq &0
CF 5T 93T WX 997 §9 aIg ¥ &
ST AT X G AT 1 A FET I
H1 99T TE AIAT IAFY IFA W
fear | @ srxr & gEE QU FTG N
Fgr waT fF wrgq g g @ w1 o
T gl g wd ag fear et wrd fe
FET § FAS HT HI1E Graey g
gAT WIX T ®WS F GrgA (me) o
A wgi s gsita 7@ A g
Iz aft § 9§ AT # 9@ ar
7l g foar § : |

“In fact, on 7th April the Commit-
tee was furnished the details of
the transaction based on the file
notiags. Therefore, in the' circums-
tances; nothing deserves or needs
to be read in the conduet of
anyone concerned in the process
as really nothmg COlIleS out of the
matier.”

FUS K T AT Y wqseT &
feet aTdt ¥ Fig fewe 7EY fieat | T8
Y &G WA g FAAT Y B Afew
A o, $AA A F1€ 999X WO
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g T fear, SRS O ¥@ W@ wY
g, 98 aAr uF FRgE T NaE g,
qT FAST ¥ wodt oF food @ g
d IaF aw YFma A fADE W
wrY &, @ FaT gt @ried) F1 g9
9z Aa fagarg 7Y w@r w1 gy =y
¢ fa ®EY 7 S F19 < (4T qg @)
gl T GYX TEEF At Y dad
fqie &t ag sarg™ I 9X IA WY
wqar 9gY W|@r 7 ggEry Wy &
wiT w7, 99 F 417 qrEATA ST A
FHITT &1 AT T & | AT FAT A
qifgaddYy &) &t afenr & &9

FET Tgx ¢ 7 Fg ar gw fE
I Y g F gAY UEwT IR
e Y wrgat ) & ud W AR

FT ANE AV T FIGT E, g WA
FFIYT HAC! 41, Iq F WeAT WG
¥ FTRT ¥ I QAT FT AN Gl
A famr ok 3@ A feaid ane
aF ag €Y ¥wawg ¥ FAS A
gidl &, aFIgT FHS) I §EY W A
aFdar g 1 drgg qrEAd ¥ 9 ar 6
qag Agi &1 7 wus«® & i fa@w
T g Afenr Iw 97 wrarf@ g
t ¥ gg aifsq Qlar g f& #7r @
g & faar @l &7 &7 @ w
wfaex frar, 3v & $g ITgw fag
qg fegr fag feqd aff fao ag
FAEY T F19 § AT wA F fFw aw

FT 9gHa § Tg W @ AT ® ATGH
R WA FHEl A fedy g Y a1

Tl f&/ar @ ST &1 ag feowwa
¥ § W A YA 9 awen faq
39 ¥ ®¥ a9 foury & fag T@ @t
qIH-q1% ez frgr fd gy & o
fer @& = ag a1 Wi 9@ F A
qg 9T |
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[sYe artraw =7 nTEL] 4

at agfeafa @ ag ot f& smeREr
WL wEr 71w & fagomw & 2@
gu g fFar war | uF qwE wEw
A Q@ 9T, AZT ¥ FT A@T  AE
fowmar ar a7 g@d GE W9 A UF
¥ wEEEY gurR fae @ A g
fag &1 gwrarar gfeaa &1 18 s[a
Ag I T 14 @dE W
st gfeer vt &19 wie garedr
? W 4 f&7 § gvax 78 b7 ST
AT fF g A1 3 9@ T HX T
J@ Y o § oy uw Al O
A1E 7 ZaU AAT § aY gq R Ay F
widt % fr fagoaw &) 2ed gu
AT ST ¥ uF Tqsz faorg faar |

w7 & g@ qra 9T war § fx dadr
ATy ¥ 73 fqaga &« § 5 AT
#1 g7 fagmat & =Ty o A+l W@ ay,
T 31 & gawee ¥ oar feafy &
weqaT & 92 g3 a1 {6 geT Gaer
FEATE al fwdt FAY 1 W g qrq
faar st gwar & A< Tg Gear aar at
g A A guiadi g1 @A SN 9w
® gl fasaed aq & 0 A S
AN &Y ®ifga 9@ FTWE | A
fedl w4t & ®ade § 7 Aw
qifesr St &1 @fer F q = I8 w7
Aifen & 7 4 fog geT s N
Afenr ¥ 7g ag g fa ag wodr
farazrdt owad o Tray §1 ag @l
favrrd @FI1T 333 § 5 ag waan
gH ¥ famr 1 gw F15 s@T ais g
g1 g7 wx § fo o dEAT g A
faar ag 3o & feg & a1 = Awad
® YT W gE  FF  FIW g |
afft &% I Yar gar g 9w
TqT F TF g6 @A 93T §
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WY AT A ey § i ofede
F W 9T T@r W | AfeT o
arfegd FAET F @A IO TG FEA
g oI Ia® "I 9x e g Fr
STy @ 1 FREY A wed W 7€ g
&1 waT 79y gg waar w3 faar s
ufadeg F 2awr X @ fem s ar
zg & faa ¥ F W ArfhaT w7
¥ faar 97 F 17 g0 FT AT 1 R
grfead gax 13y | gafau § gawar
& it ot AYgEr AT g ag faega
HF 2 om wizAfaTd &AAT F
gy wifFgg ®Y 9T W9 ATE
Qi fea § AT Sad Fga & 5
ITFY ulfadea ) MaFT @I FAT,
fafreq 1 & fraiE s g A
Az far ST | gSTae & fga ¥ ag
faege % ] |

19 hrs.

g q@ g€ g f& @eEr & A
fasdard & g1 o& b feafa &
fora® @ g73 & #YT 2@ &Y gafa #
qfgar sitq g @I ar, SaFr @ gy
ag faatg fear war | w19 strad § 99
q59 §EAT NITFNT qga FA 47 7
S WEaga g1 WY dRAr 91 S
wHIaT Y | 9T TH1aE  faq AT AR
qET ¥ grar gy farna g 1 wd 38
ITHT E gAT 97 T TR I AL
QFr a1 oEr feafq & 2 1 gafg ¢
g @A ¥ e €Y ag sa=r fwar
aar qr | faaAr o SeEt @ asar «r
el St 7 AW F F I OAT T F
Gaar fwar |

gl a% ¥T@ ST & qva § fe
g15g A% 4 U A, T HFAH{
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qHETE W T WX T gAGed F
Saq fag we sfeT aasas & fadt
Wt oardft ¥ e ofadea axr ag)
fear | 98 =ifgy ar fe @ s &
qFI ¥ 17 7 FrIz ufagew aar
0 fr 9q g uq) fegfa 9v 1 3+
gqg grgad 9¢ @r 9, FA A
ARl

A wAq & 5 Jqd Arhe W
qr gy &1 FE Ao Jqr groay
ArgAt g AIA W I 9ET ) WG
AN Jeed H A6 2w & wfasy a
3 F afg F AFA 7 1A AZ FT
g ¢ | uw wgn qftfeafs @ foad
Tgr GgAr a1 gqer 1 ‘‘adifeaw
eRarfasg fufaes” Y swAT g,
Afs oF FFEATTA FH g, IGF T
Y greaar @G § 1 Igq A Ad
ag & @1 x5 Fargfaa e g, arg@+
s arza 9T g gf g 1 3EF AR
At 7T ag wadl Agy faar s@r ar
o< Fa fagr arar ? @S AT TG
o FEr FAA HIT Fg S1Aw fF
ORI GAT AT AT L 47 &
YT HAT ST &0 AT AX q AT
qaraed ¥ Q1 qeTTg F34 | afa qq
et St & FwsT as fafads @,

Frga, Y@ AT 7 A wewifgfafad—

e & sl as g d@ifvd wa al
=g g3 &1 afeqr agdr A 3@ feae
F7 T20ge W1 & =1 grar | & =g fx
Sy |7t &1 g A®T H A1 AAT
@s & 1 gHA R FY gt § fag
o hEar faar 21T OF g’ & WA
T GEAT [AAT | FIT CFAGS & H1
#t ar§ ara fear @ gaqfaq fF &
qafa & rar IAW T g1 | TG 3T AF1
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TZ QST T FFTA ISMAT, AT AT
qrfesr st A, a1 faa g &t &Y
IHT & @ &, ITH( A HAAT qrag
TAGFA  F gF A hHEAT 91 |
§ g fgagst ST ¥ oF Qg
Fgar §-wTd Fgr g 5 qgar A
F9 QI T gu & | A€ gy g,
Faiw FaAfaga-saadz § GE 9T
Y¥ had ga &, drAfwae-gqdenT ¥
T 9T YUY GaT gl § &1 3T &
FG T GHI-ZI0 | g7 ag T8 ¥ga
f& w17 37 F1 fedewr faw, fFaw
Ty =E gu g, ar fray v@ &R

gTE
Q% WIAAT qIeg ¢ ga) g 7

Sto AITAN F+q AT :  gEfay
f& ag gwwz & g9a7 £ @F 9z2fa
g | GRT ARAT T 27 & HIT FAT
GEAT FT £ | gw WAgy ¢ fF owig
goAl farazd & 7 9aUzq, AQ
frrazrdt g9d gwad 9T 7g  sifad,
qqy F S5y 1 afg wig 1 ogfa
THRE QT g a 3@ A R nfag
qq ¥ S oA fgagsE ST A N
qfiane gur @ I8 &1 #wId FHI
faar g1

TH d3Jsq W g 93 Aw fawar &
ST TTSIAT T WL THT QT §, 419
g W &1 9% fzar § fx aw gq
feera =3, famit-fand ®T 1 9w
83 F fedz ¥ @Y o1 g@ wr w€ogE
FA1 g 1 ggAfadls . @-
TIAXEZ XE G A AT GIrAT § 9@ FQ
a1 39 1 FE AgAT . A o1 4G
TF HSEl I g, o) QAT gAR
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[STe AT & qTI@ER]

Fq3 ey man ¢ 9@ &1 fAasw gon
§, WY qFIWF IRT GZ T ] |
# g§ aWsg & TIMT FQIE | X
U6 CFA AR KT §, STA W
fege ard & ITHM A1q 27 F AT
A 3 aga &1 Aar A § fav @
g8 g g, afFT N g Iz Ay g
31 &1 JF@ I qifF feafs wose @,
arfs aifaq g1 str fF @R %’QT”’%
fga & sa st §, 9 FF [t swfe-
fazry & faa &1 & FT |

PROF. MADHU DANDAVAT1E
(Raiapur) : While participating in
this debate, at the very outset let me
refec to ne aspect of this debate
which will be a welcome feature on
both the sides of tue House. If we
are able to have a debate on this
importasnt subject i. e. on the state-
ment ' on the oil deal made by the
:hon. Minister for Petroleum, 1 think
it is a great triumph of the parlia-
mentary procedures and the skills
which have been used by the Mem-
bers of Parliamentin order to per-
suade the presiding authority and
ultimately the entire Housc - and the
Government to have a discussion on
this subject. 1 must also go on record
that this discussion is an. exprcssion
of the triumph of the work of the
vigilant journalists and also for a
fearless press which consistently try
to unearth certain facts which were
sought to be concealed. ln the
country, the United States, a vigilant
press could rock the entire jresiden-
tial authority. I am happy to find
that malpractices and the suspegted
corruption that also has been unear-
thed by the vigilant journalists like
Arun Shourie and there are many
Shouries in this country. I am sure
they will increase in number so that
the country will be able to-see what
role vigilant and free press can play
in the country in order to see that the
country runs on the right lines.

JULY 28, 1982

of Kuo Oil (Dis.) 536

For the sake of convenience of the
Hon. Minister at the very outset. I
‘would like to draw his attention to
five important aspects of this bedate,
which_are the crucial questions that
‘we must pose and which are the ques-
tiogs that he must have the courage
to reply.

1. The question of Government’s
direct interference setting aside 1. O.
C’s and Ministry’s advice in regard
to the oil deal.

2. The deal on the basis. of fi ed
price to which many references have
been made.

3. _Why they have singled out this
particular deal for a preferential
-trgatment. -Even when there was no
clearance from empowered committee
in this case alone, why iwas a parti-
cular treatment given?

Then the most important qucstion
from the - point of view of all the
.trade relations, the sanctity uf tender
system was violated. Why only a
preferential treatment was given to
one partigular firm inpreference to all
others who had submitted the tender.
Why they wcre allowed to revisg
their prices in a convenient manner ?
"And, of course, the case of the
missing file. These aie the questions
.on which the- query that has been
made by the Hon. Members of this
House, he must be willing to reply.

Sir, ssome references have, becn
made earlier and some references
have also been made in this debate to
ithe manaer.in which- we tried to raise
this issue. Some Hon. Members raised
the question, how is that we have
been able tq. pnearth certain ¢ocu-
ments and how those documents
‘have been used by the Members in
this House;and also by the journalists.
There have been certain parliamen-
tary  traditions, there have been
certain rulings by, the,Speaker, there
have been certain traditions .in this
regard and 1 wiskk to bring to the
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notice of this ,House that  in the
past, with the ultimate . objective, of
.upnanhmg Corrupt practices in.this
country, some of the, Hon. and vigilant
Members of this, House have un-
;an;.hed certain. reports., And then,
some, cmbers alleged, that they must
‘have been , ahle to steal, this report
and how. they have been able to lay
them on the Table of the House.
And, there are the presnd.mg officers,
on more than _ong occasion,  said,
“] am not concerned as, to how the
Hon. Member has,beenable to secure
the confidential docuﬁ t, so long
.as he is prepared to,take fll res-
. ponsibility of the authcutnclty and
correctness, of the, documpnt 1 am
not concerned, the presiding oﬂicer
said, how the document has been
brought., Th’emforc, I woul,d like to
repeat here, the C.B I, rcport was
Jaid on the fablc of this House by Shri
HY. “Kamath on 3-3-1965. He was
allowed , to ‘do it. ‘The Wanchoo
Cpmmlttcc, Report was Jlaid on the
Table of t'he House on 26-8-1972 by
,one of the most dynamicand vigilant
‘Members  of this “House, the late
‘Shri Jyotirmoy = Bosu—I think, this
debate jis'a tribute to Shri JyOtlrmoy
Bosu that we are prepared to go
ahead to fight in all respects agaipst
.fhe corrupt practices of the Govern-
ment. Time Capsule was again
‘unearthed by 'a ‘document and_laid
on, the Table of the House by Shri
EraSezhiyan on 7-12-73 and 22-12-73.
And, Sir,1 have the honour; and
rivilege to lay on the’ Table of the
Elouse, I.M.F. report, on 2-12-81.
T,hesc ar the facts. Anc{ there, from
the ?(ground of this, nobody
should raise this question, how we
were able to collect the material in
order to expose, the ' corruphon on
“this issue, malpractices on this issue.

"19.13hts. :
[MR ' SpEARER In the’ Chair]
Slr, ther ﬁa.;s%een a refc:en of

) f the statement
g *“452%;“ e

Minister for Petroleum. Yes. Error
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of judgement. But, Sir, it was the
collective wisdom of the Committee.
I do not want to go into depth
because I know, your vigilant eye
will fall on me and you will say, no
reference to Committee. I will only
say this much. There are people who
are wanting to describe the entire
phenomenon as an error of judgement.
1t is not merely an error of judgement
and therefore, the' Committee went a
step ahead and the Committee in'its
wisdom felt, it is necessary to'have
further investigation and a fuller
enquiry into the entire episode.
Here, 1 would like to repeat in some

"details, what one of my Hon. collea-
‘gues 'has already stated on the floor

of the House.

Sir, here is the report. I am not
quoting verbatim record; Sir. I am
trying to refer to the Committee
on Public Undertakings’ Report,
1981-82 which has already been laid
on the Table of the House.

MR. SPEAKER :
time.

Not at this

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE :
Even while speaking, do you want to
force me to raise a point of order?
I can quote any number of occasions
in this House. When Members of
the Ruling Party and the Opposition
Parties have not made any defama-
tory references....

MR. SPEAKER : I only want to
draw you attention that a full dis-
cussion will be allowed when the
Action Taken comes. Then, you
can quote the whole of it.

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE:
I welcome a discussion. But at the
same time, since you are the presid-
‘ing authority, [ can quote a number
of instances in this House where
Members belonging to both the sides
have occasionally made references,
of course, in a cursory way. 1hey
have made references. They did not
discuss; they did not'debate.
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[Prof. Madhu Dandavate]

Can I catch your ear, Sir ? In
good sense [ am saying.

MR. SPEAKER : He is a Profes-
sor. I can allow him that much

liberty,

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE :
I cannot make a defamatory remark
about those in authority. When I
said that, 1 said it in a figurative wiay
that 1 want to catch your ear.

MR. SPEAKER : Some membeis
catch the eye. But the Professor
has the old habit of catching

the car.

PROF.MADHU DANDAVATE :
Here, it is stated :

“Although the Départment was of
the view that a fixed price for a
long-term delivery did not appear
to be in the country‘s interest, this
was ruled out on the basis that the
price trend indicated that it would
be prudent to strike bargain at the
lowest possible firm  price.
Accordingly, the IOC was directed
by the Ministry to accept the offer
of Hindustan Monark Pvt. Ltd.
for 400/500,000 tonnes @ US §
352.65 and, the offer of SITCO,
London for 30,000 tonnes @ US $
350 per M 1. However, it is clear
that the subsequent events proved
that it was not prudent to have
gone in for the purchases. The
Committee fail to understand why
the normal procedure of proces-
sing the  purchase proposals
through the Empowered Commit-
tee was not followed in this case.
They would await a further
enquiry or an explanation in this
regard.”

So, it 18 not that we have expres-
sed the doubt. It is not only the
members of the Opposition who have
expressed the doubt but the members
of the ruling party as well as the
Opposition parties who are function-
ing in the Committee in a non-

partisan manner have expressed the.
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doubt. Thank ' God, still ‘some
institution exists in which the mem-
bers fuaction on'a non-partisan-
basis. It is a tribute to the members
of the ruling party as well as the
members of the Opposition parties
and, I think, it isalsoa tribute to
some of the members who were able
to make the formulation which will
not embarrass the ruling party but
at the same time, express the pangs
of the soul of the Opposition. In a
very intelligent way they have actual-
ly summed up the entire criticism in
a very mild way, but in a very sharp
and poirted way. 7Therefore, let us
not talk about the error orjudgment.
That particular description has been
disregarded.

Now, let us come to the fixed and
variable prices controversy. The
Hon. Minister in his statement has
quoted international experts. I think,
rather than quoting international
experts, it is better to quote interna-
tional figures because the figures are
more reliable than the experts, be-
cause the facts are more reliable than
the human beings. Therefore, I
would like to point out to the Hon.
Minister that here I can place before
him a table of prices. His argument
is that he just imagined, on the basis
of the knowledge of international
experts, that the prices were likely
to go up and, in national interest,
with the philanthropic object, they
decided that it was better to have a
deal on the basis of fixed price
because he indicated that the trend
was that the prices were likely to go

up.

As far as the prices are concerned
the figures cannot lie. The members
of the Opposition can lie; the
members of the ruling party can lie.
But the figures can never lie. Here
are the Signapore Spot Prices for
High Speed Diesel. Effective date
28-12-79 the price was 388.42dollars
per tone; on 9-1-80, it was 382.11—
I think, that is less; on 22-1-80, it
goes down to 369.47; on 31-1-80,i:
goes further down to 348.95; on
13-2-80, it still goes down further to
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339.47 and on 20-2-80, it goes down
still further to 333.16. [ do not
know whether the prices are going up
or going down. Probably, he might
be having an inverted vision and
that is why, when the prices are com-
ing down, he might be having a feel-
ing that the prices are going up.
Therefore, I would like to ask you
to correct your vision, remove distor-
tions, remove aberrations and look
at the figures with a common pers-
pective, so that you will be able to
realise that the figures were already
going down.

While the lowest figures on
20-2-1980 were coming down from
338 to 335 and 333, what was the
rate of the price at which they
made the purchases ?

5,12,155 tonnes of HSD were pur-
chased ata fixed price of $353.50 a
tonne. What was the loss to the
country?

1 have an assessment that as a
result of this type of deal in which
they have played a part, the country
must have lost anywhere between Rs.
9 crores to Rs. 12.5 crores. Who
is responsible for this.

I think the new Minister for Petro-
leum, Chemicals and Fertilisers must
not take the responsibility to the
Ministry, but he must take the res-
ponsibility of all the sins of omissions
and commissions of his predecessors.

DR. SUBRAMANIAM SWAMY:
Commissions are not sins !

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE:
I am saying particularly this. I do
not want to hurt my colleagues.

- SHRI RAVINDRA VERMA
(Bombay North) : You do not want
to hurt the commission of his sias !

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE:
The target was made on the basis of
these arguments and T tried to
point outon the basis of facts ani
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figures how their entire approach
was wrong.

Then we come to the sanctity of
the tenders. I am glad that he has
admitted in his own statement that
there were 14 tenderers. Out of
these 14 tenderers, some tenderers
were treated very tenderly! And
others were treated harshly.

I know that the Hon. Minister is
very tender-hearted personality ! But
tenderness shown in wrong quarters.
ultimately leads to very harsh reali-
ties and that is exactly what has
happened in this case and, therefore
1 would like to kmow specifically
from him, when a number of ten-
derers are there, instead of giving the
same equitable treatment to all of
them, he picked and chosen one
particular tenderer, gave them the
advice, It will be advisable for
you to change and revise the prices
and then submit the tender”.

I would like to know from the
Hon. Minister whether it is a fact
or not that out of these 14 tenderers,
one tenderer was given a preferential
treatment and unlike all others, he
was allowed to revise the prices and,
of couise, the reward for this
revision of prices was, that actually
the contract was given.

The other I_cndercrs were not
allowed to do this.

The Hon. Minister should explain
to this House, the sovereign parlia-
mentary House of this country, as
to why this particular discrimination
was shown.

Then we come to the missing file.
As far as the missing file is con-
cerned, we are often told that, un-
necessarily the Prime Minister has
been brought into the picture.

W¢ do not want to bring anyone
into the picture unnecessarily.
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[Prof. Madhu Dandavate]

We would like the Prime Minister
to go on with her usval work and
we would not disturb her at all.

But, sometimes, if you act ina
particular manner when certain sus-
picions are created in the minds of
. the critics, in that case, they must
be answerable for this criticism.

We find that the file P. 20 was
missing. One Hon. Member in this
Hopse made a brief intervention.
You know he is there. And when he
spoke, I almost felt that a Daniel
has come to judgement. He said that
this file had nothing to do with the
deal at all. Everything that the
Press has been discussing, everything
that the Hon. Members have been
discussing, everything that the Hon.
Minister is trying t> actually explain
away, 1t i1s all irrelevant from the
point of view of the Hon. Member.

This is very relevant. Don’t we,
who feel that file P. 20 is relevant
to the discussion, relevant to the
statement, come to know about the
file P. 20 7 How do we know that
Prime Minister’s residence has some-
thing to do with this deal ? '

If the file P. 0 was a sacred

document, if it has nothing to do -

with this particular deal, in that
case, 1 would like to point out
repeatedly, that when the officials
of 10C and officials of the Ministry
were asked to explain why this deal
has taken place, what was the ex-
planation that was given by them ?

It has already appeared in the
newspapers. What did they say?
Leave aside the verbatim report
which I am not allowed to lay on the
Table of the House. But the irony
of the situation is that what I am not
able to lay on the Table of the House
has been laid on the table of every
newspaper, and that has been laid on
the table of every one in the country.
That is the tragedy or irony of the
situation or, you may say, it is the
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comic situation. Anyway, 1 will
abide by 'yolir décision and 1 will not
quote “thé “verbatim “report of the
PUIC, butl will'quote thé artitle on
the “basis 'of what ‘has appeared on
the files"of vatious Ministries, incla-
ding" the Petroléum Ministry. “1he
newspdpers have reported “that theré
have been jottings and”notings “on
the “Pétroleum ™ Ministry file, ~ that,
when they were asked to” submiit
their documentsand their explanation
for the dédl, ' they have noted” down
that, if they have 'to expldin in 'a
comprehensive way, in a coftiprehen-
sive note, why this particular deal
was resorted to, it Is neggssary thdt
they must have recourse to File No:
P-20 which is sti]l lying at the Prime
Ministet’s " place. They were asked
how much time they would take.
They wanted two or three weeks.
They were told that they could take
that much time. They said on 3Ist
March, 1982, that a comprehensive
note would be submitted by the
Petroleum Ministry explaining in a
comprehénsive way why “this” parti-
cular' deal had taken place on 'the
basis of fixed price, and on 31st
itself, they informed the PUC, ‘It is
not possible for us to send a com-
prehensive note at all because we
require the File No. P-20 which is
lying at the Primie Minister’s resi-
dence ; we are not able to get that
file and, therefore, we are not able to
submit the comprehensive note’. The
comprehensive note to be prepared
by the Petroleum Ministry to explain
the deal with the Hong Kong firm
could not be prepared because File
No. P-20 was not available. I think,
one who has not even any sense of
logic, even stgch an izllogical person,

2 ()

will not ‘fin ‘diﬂ"ltC;'.ll y'in _ﬁndprjs’fgni
ding the logic that there'is 'd' causa
relationship Lheéﬁ P-20 “and this
particular note that was to be pre-
pared........ o ‘

"

AN HON. MEMBER : P-20 or
420 7

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE:
I am not teferring to 420; 1 am
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referring to P-20. Therefore, it is
very clear that there is a causal rela-
tionship between the File P-20 and
‘the various circumstances and con-
ditions under which this deal was
made on the basis of fixed price.
That is the reason why we insisted
that we should be allowed to have
the verbatim records-laid on the
Table of the House. I respect your
ruling. I am sure that the future
Speakers will be able to quote your
ruling as a precedent. I am also
sure that, if God blesses, let you be
Speaker again, I have not the least
doubt that you might revise your
own ruling and create a new pre-
cedent in the future. When that
happens, in some future Parliament,
I will take the opportunity, under
your Speakership, to seek your
permission to lay on the Table the
verbatim records of the PUC so that
the facts may come because facts
have to live in space as well as in
time; they are boundless in time.
Therefore, in the future I will be
able to lay on the Table of the
House........-..

MR. SPEAKER : At least you
are hoping that both of us will be
here.

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE:
As far as this file is concerned, it
was made explicitly clear that the file
was missing at the Prime Minister’s
residence. One of may colleagues,
Mr. A.T. Patil misunderstood me
when I say why it was sent at the
Prime Minister’s residence; he felt
that [ was objecting to files being
sent at a Minister’s residence. For-
tunately or unfortunately, having
functioned as a Union Minister for
some time, I know that, as far as a
Minister’s life is concerned, there is
no distinction between his residence
and his office, and files can be
marked both at his residence as well
as at his office. I was not objecting
to that. 1 was only pointing out the
fact that the file was sent to the resi-
dence of the Prime Minister. It was
not seat merely for the sake of change
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of climate; not that in the South
Block or North Block the climate
was not at all congenial for the
preservation of the secrets of the file
and that the atmosphere was
congenial at the Prime Minister’s
residence and that is why ‘it was
sent. That was not the position.
Obviously the Petroleum Ministry
has a right to have consultations with
the Prime Minister, seek her guidance
and, Sir, which Ministry in the
country under the Congress (I) would
ever move in such important matters
without taking the cue from the
Prime Minister? They have a right
of consultation, but, in their own
case, it is more than that. It is not
merely the right of consultation but
the right of getting direction also.
Therefore, for that purpose, the file
was sent but the file never came
back.

Now a very interesting argument
was made. They say there is nothing
wrong.....

PROF. N.G. RANGA (Guntur) :
Nothing wrong.

PROF, MADHU DANDAVATE :
Nothing wrong. That is exactly.
What is wrong? 1here is nothing

PROF. N. G. RANGA : In direc-
tion also.

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE:
Prof. Ranga Guru, please listen to
me. What I am saying is that there
18 nothing wrong in sending the file
to the Prime Minister’s residence but
there is something wrong in keeping
the file stuck up there for a long
time and not making it available to
the officers so that on the basis of
that they can prepare the necessary
explanation and send it to the Public
Undertatings Committee. That is
exactly what is objectionable. T here-
fore, I say that it is not merely I
who has been saying it. What about
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the Audit? They also wanted the
file. Why did they want 1t? Notto
have a variety of files so that they
can have the satisfaction that they
have gone through a number of
files. They are particularly interested
in that file because they knew that
the crux of the problem is that
that file is a crucial file and that will
reveal a number of aspects of the
problem and that is why the Audit
also wanted that file to be gone
through. But, unfortunately, that
was not available to the Committce.
It was not also available to the
Committee and, as a result, an
elaborate explanation could not come.
Now they are taking shelter behind
a technicality They say that the file
was missing but afterwards it was
available, and when it was not made
available, why did not they make
use of it? The former Chairman is
sitting here and 1 and he happen to
be the members of the same Com-
mittee, We want peace in the
Committee. So T do not want to say
anything by which my colleague will
get up there and raise a point of
order. Therefore, [ am not going
into the details. But, at the same
time, I must make it clear that when
the file came to them, it came at
such a stage that even those who
wanted to go through the lile, they
had no patience to go through
the entire episode once again. 'There
are many Members in this House,
Some were Chairmen of the Public
Accounts Committee and some are
members of another committee.
Here is the Member of the Estimates
Committee of which [ am also a
Member. All of us know who have
functioned on the financial com-
mittees that once the minutes are
prepared, and when the reports are
to be prepared, it takes a lot of
time. Preparing the reports of
Financial Committees is not like
preparing the report of the Congress
Party or the Opposition Parties public
meetings which has to be sent to the

Press. It is a more claborate process.

We¢ have to carefully go through the
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process. It takes along time. There-
fore, on 2nd of April it was informed
to the Committee, ‘Here is the report
and here is the file that is available’,
then on the basis of that file the
ministerial authorities prepare the
report. Then it comes to the com=
mittee, Then it examines witnesses
and takes evidence and then they
have to prepare the final report.
The final report is never ready before
the 30th of April which is the last
day upto which the committee
survives,

Therefore, many of them felt that
there is something very suspicious
and that is the reason why the
last sentence was added that
further inquiry is needed. There-
fore. remember, the last word
on the deal has not been uttered yet.
In terms of the very wording of the
report, a further inquiry is required.
| hat would await a further inquiry
or an explanation in this regard. So
the final verdict on your behaviour
and conduct would not be passed in
this debate. It has to await the
final inquiry report of this committee
which has been duly constituted.

Shri Atal Bihari Vajpayee in his
initial remarks made a suggestion
that a parliamentary committee be
appointed. 1here I will only make a
slight variation. There I agree with
the members of the ruling Party.
Why do ynu need a new parliamen-
tary committee? 1here is already
the Public Undertakings Committee.
It is already there. Fortunately the
("ommittees are not abolished. The
Parliament can be dissolved but the
committees are not dissolved imme-
diately. It is automatically dissolved
when Parliament is dissolved. You
cannot have separate dissolution of
the Committee, The Committee
survives till the life of Parliament.
Fortunately, the Public Undertakings
Committee 1s there and my friend
Mr. Madhusudan Vairale, is there,
a very capable man, though I have
brought a privilege motion against
him which is still pending. I may
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incidentally remind you that you are
still to give your ruling. Tomorrow
at 12 O’clock, I will ask forit. In
advance, I am making this demand
that your ruling is pending.

Sir, when the Public Undertakings
Committee is already there, no se-
paratc Parliamentary Committee is
necessary. | am sure that if this
Committee goes into thesc matters
further in terms of its own recom-
mendations and inference, 1 am sure,
it will be established that all norms
were flouted. 1hey were flouted in
this case. They have singled this
out. Look at the deals before and
after. Why give only a preferential
treatment to this particular deal ?
That is all the more objectionable.
Sir, we have raised this issue as part
of pur battle against corruption and
mal-practice. 1 am not referring to
any individual or Jefamation of any
higher authority. This 1s an issue
on which we carry on our battle.
Our battle against corruption will
not end with one debate. Our bat-
tle against corruption has begun.
It will continug till the last corrup-
tion is enled in this country.

That is exactly the objective with
which we have brought forth this
discussion.

I am sure, this will not rest where
it is. Our Hon. Minister will apply
his mind properly and will prepare
a fresh report. Before the Public
Undertakings Committee fresh evi-
dence will be brought and, ulti-
mately, those who are guilty for
this breach of norms corruption

and malpractices will be brought
to book.
SHRI S. M. KRISHNA

(Mandya) : Sir, it is rather hard to
follow the professor whose pupil
1 was for quite some time.

DR. SUBRAMANIAM SWAMY:
Sometimes  the professors  are
ashamed of pupils.

of Kuo Oil (Dis.) 550

MR. SPEAKER: Sometimes

the professor is pleased.

SHRI S. M. KRISHNA : Sir,
under his guidance, 1 made my
Parliamentary debut. It 18 very
difficult, to comprehend, to strike
an altogether different posture in
facing the issue that has been pre-
sented by him.

The history of Indian Democracy
is replete with very many instances
when corruptions in  high places
had been exposed sometimes by the
Opposition Parties and sometimes
by the Members of the Ruling
Party themselves. Professor Danda-
vate quoted a few instances. Let
me add one. My thoughts go back
to the memory of Late Feroze
Gandhi the 1llustrious parliamen-
tarian who exposed the Mundhra
scandal who still belonged to the
Congress Party  So, itis not as
though this party which has in-
herited the legacy of Mahatma
Gandhi, Pandit Nehru and Feroze
Gandhi  condoned corruption.
(Interruiptons) 1 am paying tribu-
tes to them and they refuse to
accept them. Sir, it is not as if we,
as Members of Parliament, of the
Congress Party, with a  glorious
past-—may be the glorious future—
are made to condone corruption at
any level. Do | have to remind the
House thatin the Committee on
Public Undertakings, a majority of
the Members represent the ruling
party. Professor Dandavate said that
the entire credit for exposing this
so-called suspected corruption in
this particular deal goes to Mr.
Arun Shourie. Why not to Mr.
Bansi Lal. Afterall he was the
Chairman of the Committee on
Public Undertakings.

What is this Committee meant
for? Is this Committee not meant
to scrutipnise the various deals that
take place in the Government. But
what | do not admit is the well
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orchestrated campaign of vilification
of a particular person—the Prime
Minister—in the name of a missing
file or a located file or in the name
that there has been a very big
scandal. That is where 1 entirely
disagree. As regards the broad
generalisation of norms of gover-
nance of this country and the
Ministerial responsibility as pro-
pounded by Mr. Indrajit Gupta
and Professor Dandavate I entirely
agree with them but where I differ
is in the essence of this matter.

Sir, I was also on the Committee
on Public Undertakings and this
was not the first deal which we have
scrutinised critically. I here have
been any number of deals where we
have critically examined various
Officers and Ministers and in doing
that we have derived satisfaction.
We have done that itlso in this case.
Sir, in order to come to a very
objective assesment of the situation
we will have to re-construct the
month of January, 1980; the month
of February 1980 ; and the months
of March and April 1980. Well we
came back through a mandate of
the people. Did'nt we? Wedid.
There was scarcity of oil in the
country. We were still new in the
Government. As there Wwas scarcity
and I am sure the Minister in his
reply would bear me out when I
make this assertion that the global
commercial intelligence particularly
on oil then said that Saudi Arabia
was cutting on their crude produc-
tion. I was stunned to hear Mr.
Vajpayee ji making a charge that in
the newspapers we engineered a
news item-in-two newspapers—so that
we can arrive at this conclusion.

ATAL BIHARI VAIJ-

I can prove that.

SHRI
PAYEE :

SHRI S. M. KRISHNA : Iam
not entering into a controversy with
Vajpayeeji. Let us go to various
other references. 1he Minister in
his statement said that was not the
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only basis on which he came to the
conclusion. He referred to London
based petroleum expert’s opinion
and there are so many other sources
from which a Government—which is
responsible—gets its information and
on the basis of the information that
was available to the Minister at that
point of time they come to certain
decisions. They take certain deci-
sions. All of us become wiser after
the event and invariably it happens.

Now, I would like to quote one
instance where our projections go
hayware. Take the Kudremukh Iron
Ore Project. When Mrs.  Gandhi
was the Prime Minister and entered
into an agreement with Iran none of
us expected the upheavels that later
swept Iran. 1 oday what has happen-
ed ? The Kudremukh project went
beyond our control. And who candeny
the fact that itis a ‘seller’s market’?
For some time more it is going to
continue to be a seller’s market. So,
having all this at the back of our
mind, we will have to make an
assesment whether the Minister did
take a decision which was detrimen-
tal to our national interest. And
herc I would like to compliment
Mr. Prakash Chandra Sethi for
taking a decision. It is another
matter to say good cecision or bad
decision; bwnt decision has been
taken. We are a party which
belicves in taking decisions. Other-
wise, we would have converted
ourselves to be another Janata
party. First of all they did not take
decisions; and even if certain deci-
sions were taken, they were not imp-
lemented. We are a well-knit party.
We have got to take decisions. In
the statement the Hon. Minister has
set at rest at least some of the
doubts which have gripped friends
like Mr. Unnikrishnan and’ others.
And if we had not located the file,
they would have gone ahead and
told the entiré nation from the top
of Himalayan mountain that they -
have burnt the file. This gypeof
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“file burning’ charge, is not a new
charge which has been levelled
against the present Prime Minister.
They are always in the habit of
making such wild and irresponsible
charges. Call it ‘reckless’ or whatever
it is, they cannot substantiate the
charges. Facts have proved what I
am saying. Certain statements were
made as if decisions of this mature

have been made only in 1980. Profes--

sor Saheb quoted from the report of
the Committee on Public Under-
takings of 1981-82. Let me give
him another quotation. Here itis
stated :

“In 1976-77, 1977-78 and 1978-79,
there were at least five occasions
when contracts were entered into
with an overseas supplier, INOC,
Iraq, on fixed price basis for sup-
plies to be made for a long term
period. Whereas there was a Joss
to the 10C of about US Dollars
98,000 in the first two contracts,
the remaining four contracts are
stated to have resulted in a gain to
the TOC of nearly Dollars
3.6 million.”

Long term contracts on fixed prices
were entered into in 1976-77, 1977-78
and 1978-79. Then, shall we appoint
a Committee now to go into this,
because 98,000 US Dollars loss was
there in one deal ? Can I ask for
a Committee? Sir, we are governing
a big country; there can be some
pitfalls here and there. And when
I am standing here to defend the
decisions that have been taken, I am
not oblivious to the slipshod manner
in which the whole thing was hand-
led at the Governmental level. I
would be untrue to myself if I do
not say, as a Member belonging to
the ruling party, that they should
have bestowed greater care, in the
matter of dealing with such files and
I am sure there are many Members
in eur own party who would subs-
cribe to this kind of thinking.

Now, Uanikrishnan ji said that
when Gangotri is polluted, Ganges
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can never be pure. Now, Sir, my
only point is, let us not try to pol-
lute it still further. Let us try to
put our heads togetber. You know
that there are so many measures
which we took to prevent pollution
and we shall have to prevent
pollution.

Now, Mr. Shiv Shankar, in his
statement has made a reference
about various deals and various
contracts between countries, between
parties on very many items during
1977, 1978 and 1979 starting with
Paper, Aluminium, Rubber, Steel,
Edible Oil and so many others.
When we came into this House, we
had said that this Government was
not going to be vindictive. We
say again that we intend to stick to
that word which we gave to the
nation through this House. We do
not want Enquiry Commissions
against the erstwhile rulers of this
country and if we can make an
effort.... ...

AN HON. MEMBER : Why
not 7,

SHRI S. M. KRISHNA : We
can dig up so many skeletons from
your cupboard. But we do not
want to be vindictive. We are trying
to be magnanimous and I am sure
you would be conipelled to appre-
ciate our magnanimity in this. This
is a sheer compulsion and nothing
more.

SHR1 SATYASADHAN CHAK-
RABOR1Y : Peaceful co-existence.

SHRI 8. M. KRISHNA : Ifyou
want peaceful ' co-existence, I have
no objection. Now, the Prime
Minister’s name has been mentioned.
I entirely agree with Prof. Madhu
Dandavate when he has said that
she has been unnecessarily brought
into the picture. .It is unfortunate.
As a former Union Minister, Prof.
Madhu Dandavate knows the powers
of a Union Minister and he has
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exercised it rightly, judiciously. We
expect every Mipister who takes
oath of Office to exercise that power
with the same judiciousness as some
of you have observed while you were
Ministers and  here  was a
peculiar situation that in the
beginning of first 3 months when
the new Government takes over, all
the Ministers’ Private Secretaries who
are getting settled, do not know
about the way the files are to be
received, taken and cleared and
what not and in this process, as the
Minister has very rightly said, there
has been some slip and we own that
slip. Now, they hava got the file
and it is in tact, The file is with the
Minister and the Hon. Minister’s
statement makes it abundantly clear
that whenever the Committee on
Public Undertakings summons that
file, it will be made available to the
Committee for its scrutiny, With
. these words, I would like that this
suffocated atmosphere about the
missing file or the located file should
be cleared once and for all and the
curtain rung down on this.

SHRI C. T. DHANDAPANI
(Pollachi) : Mr. Deputy-Speaker,
Sir, I appreciate the Hon. Minister
for having placed on the Table of
the House a frank and fair state-
ment and | am happy that the
Goverament have given an opportu-
nity to discuss this subject. Sir, the
entire arguments were madc against
the Ministry and they were merely
on the basis of suspicion. It is not
substantiated by concrete evidence.
The statement of th: Hon. Minister
has been interpreted by the vaiious
Hon. Members from their own angles.
I must say that this is an evidence of
hallucination of a morbid mind.

From this discussion, however, the
House will be able to appreciate two
important points. First, normally
from this side charges are levelled
against the Ministers that they are
always playing in the hands of
bureaucrats. Butin this case, a new
thing has happencd; bureaucrats

“JULY 28, 1982

of Kuo il (Dis) 556

have been left out, and the Minister
overruling the - decision of the
bureaucrats are being accused, the
bureaucrats are being supported by
our friends. The other important
point is that always allegations have
been made from the rooftops that all
the Miuoisters are the henchmen of
the Prime Minister. The Prime
Minister alone takes the decisions,
and the other Ministers have not been
acting independently.

SHRI RAM JE1THMALANI
(Bombay North West) : He is refu-
ting charges which we have never
made.

SHRI C. T. DHANDAPANI :
In this case what we find is that
without the knowledge of the Prime
Minister, certain decision has been
taken by the Minister in the interest
of the country.

As far as other aspects of the
matter are concerned, 1 do not want
to go into them in detail as many
Hon. Members from both the sides
have dealth with the various aspects.
I do not want to go into the details,
how the tenders were floated and
how one tender was accepted, and
what involvements of the various
persons are.

Much has been said about the
missing file. ln an administrative
set up, it is nothing necw, but an
administrative lapse. In a big ad-
ministration, misplacement of files
does take place.

SHRI SATYASADHAN CHA-
KRABORTY : Including in Tamil
Nadu also.

SHRI C. T. DHANDAPANI :
Yes, including West Bengal also.
Not only the files were found missing,
even the funds allocated to West
Bengal for plan purposes were found
missing,

As 1 said, this is an administrative
lapse. Apart from this, we are
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going to have ample opportunities to
discuss about this entire episode
after the submission of the Action-

Taken report by the Committee on

Public Undertakings.

While giving your ruling, Mr.
Speaker, in the morning, you men-
tioned about certain such instances.
On many occasions, files were called,
and the same were not available.
This has happened on some occa-
sions; the misplacement of files is
not something new. On many
occasions, it has happened, and
the files were traced out later and
utilised by the Committees. Just
to involve the Prime Minister in this
particular issue, unnecessarily this
matter was raised.

I would refer to another im-
portant matter now. The total
requirement of the country for
1980-81 was 14.5 lakh tonnes,
whereas the quantity purchased
through this Kuo Oil Company
was only five lakh tonnes. I would
like to put a simple question. Had
it been the motive of the Govern-
ment to make money out of this,
the Government would have pur-
chased the entire quantity of 14.5
lakh tonnes right from this com-
pany. But they purchased only
five lakh tonnes. Not that they
have distributed it, but wherever it
18 available, it has been purchased,
So, Sir, T would repudiate the
charge that there was some motive;
There was scandalous act in the
matter. [ repudiate this charge.

20-00 hrs.

Before T conclude, I want to say
only one thing. In this capital of
the country, some bad elements are
roaming about. |here is no doubt
about it. They are roaming about
in the Ministry ; they are roaming
about in some offices. They exploit
without the  knowledge of the
Ministers. The have some access
to the politicians, not to the Minis-
ters. Through them they «re trying
to grab money. I would request the
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Government to keep an eye on
such elements and book them.

Sir, the Hon. Minister has stated
in the end of his statement that it
is obviously a genuine case of mis-
placement of a file for which one
really feels sorry. He has felt
sorry for the mistake which has
taken place. I know his feelings,
I respect his feelings By saying
this, I welcome the Statement of the
Hon. Minister.

ot T gA. UKW () . AU
TR, §F G wIH gaT § WX
FAIdE wegr gar § ar awa gy
FTAT FL GHAT § AR 9 F9 G
g1 M} FAge =gl g1, OY TR H1H-
TA(F qFTAT F7 AFAT §, W AT G
AR FA1gE A @UT g, d ahd
gt § asraa FQr g, dfFT 9
greq aga IadrT gy § W §ig-
7 3T FEY AT AAY § 71T g FANA
F1 FAGT & FEIL F @3 g1 FL IHI-
a3 FIAT 1 g 1 s g fama WA
qE1ag &Y 31 ad) graa g foa 9T R
asr qar wt @ 2 )

oA qF §6 €A § aAIA T84 g5 &
ik £2, a3 W1 A F1 WIST GO
gy gr | AfFT a3 a9 FT AWAT STE-
ez g} @Y waT AT wafaT g oaar
g1 (em@eta)  cc

qEYRT WEIEA : F1E eMaeT § gl ?

s AT, QA.  THW 22-2-80
F1 FUY AITF FFIT § TFo THo Flo
FT ag T Qar § A ATA ¥ FIEA
guTT HAY SfF AAT AT § AT 2 WA
A1E 56 Y I ATA 59 G4 ¥ g gl
@ &1 & afasifedl 1 grgare @
g WX IT AQAIT A1) FT geqaArE AT
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[ &TT0 gFo TiRT]

g fom &Y afma ¥ qem qme wig,
WRIq] WU gg O« &1 JTAHT T GIET,
a gy T Y gEE IS FT
A wWife g7 &7 O g IrgwEE WX
AT 2 |

¥ ag Wt aqrAT wgaT g fF @a @
qE& Y9 UFo UHo &o & HIMA I
7-4-82 F1 FAR F IfFF q@ar
‘s’ & gFifgg

@ U39 H T ¥ 9go AY €@
7959 o 891, feaiF 27-4-82 w1
gzl #3%9w & =7 ¥ foger 9F
§F3Ar 9T AW geArHEd) sAveEq
g7 ff—

‘a1 ag w9 g f& e wlo Hlo
T # FTIA FFET § THo THo To 7
gz &1 gt faar g afew wido
qlo o &I veATEH & faas 15
ATg T TFo UHo Ste HIX 10 &TE
27 FUANT @& F fag gy 77
WA FIAT ¥ RIRTT FE T @Y
g AT g& gua & fag us e
famigz ag=r g#71 2 ?”

‘g ag 37 wiaw F¥AY § fred
Hrso Hle Hlo Ft UT & fadArs Wy
FI WIS 1@ a9 F A gfew uwo
THo ¥lo qga E @AT gFr § WX
grafraq wrga grgw fafaee grow
HAT ®T G FT Y @y g1

TW ¥ Jarg ¥ qfarw e Ffawa
frfazzz =0 faasise ot & @gr v
fo—

“H gUWAT § W19 F A THREA
§ 4% a1 aY @I =&el § 91 §991E 9%
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firdendl & woife a1 Qo wmw
Y o W0 THe FWE ¥ FwETE
e

9 ¥ geadq FI Y WMAT =t
gz fagrdt qroddt off & wgr 9T —
‘yemet WERT, fow ¥eg ¥ WY APy
wata ¥ @ § g® T ¥ 3y reAg AW
grar g 1’

BT & qUASE 7 a1 IRi1 &9 AR H
g a1 a1 gy &), wa § A
Agrad, ¥ gqAr araAT 9 f§ qraag
farer®T o w1w & farg A gard g
FEAT @R &ty gy, geard ¥ qX @),
St T H §TEIR &1 J94FE F¢, AN
Mgaam g R QA AT ag o
ag wwew gifag W At gar q@
wae & fag ma war Fgy § ?

T d1 RAAT ZIE FE F A4~
gfa waw §1 R g & gk
T A-FSATE A B 47 ¥ 8 I
Y T4Y | W WY WSATE Wi gean
o AgY WAd §

gto awaw fag : T wrAdrE WA
wgrzg & fa¥s 9T #iT @@war %
deg v W@ &  fo A 1

St AT qHo T ¢ KA Y 3y

. ®gl §, I§F) A9 GIEF G |

T AgrEw, waY wsuE 6T q3-
o1 ¥ GF Wl agl IgVe § Al
W WY 5 AN & s A 9w
¥ I 5 WI=T sigiza ww §
o wger  fafar e sorar war
R, ¥ WIAT e ¥ FT TUNo UWe

 Wro #Y @t ¥ g fwar o, A

WE A S0 fawedl sy S | WeA
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ffeqs wfide oFe & weada gRIEa
# fgqrar & 1 w7 & A=), wowt
T ¥ ag ars g gar §
o9 ¥ Tg qx qaf e Sy
2139 9T FgIT 2] FY AEW g,
TEHIT T 7Y T AGT HGI{D HIGHT
RHIET & g9 a1 &7 997 § F &4
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I g F FI g BF oA H
faars, xa €1a & f@ars Targ GIFR
A 43¢ 9gq g ¥ A WY
JEd TG § GEAT &1 qegad &g
wiaatg waw fagly & 3 93 &, gl
qEaflg ggEw WY 2 gF &, AMAIT
StEAATAT ST Y /YT fae av ag
Y 01§ ar fas gaar wgaT =[gar
g f& g 1 ¥ Fgr-ag1 ngEd) S O
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qId FEAT FIgaAT § | Wegey wgiay, §
Z® SISA U T TIFT FgAT A1gar g
f& afsqs woes@iFT w2 F wIgH
T IHTF fadqrfagre &1 qmar am-
g gyt FqAr *¥*F Jwafroz A
foar & 1we

qfsw® sisy fwT A3 I¥ 7 G
%, 37 & FEATA ¥ A7 g 1 A 919
AT ST qem W §, IEF  FgarT 12
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T ®HITT F Gq K AR FE qraNg
qzEql F gt W AR ¢ §, ¥ F99-
17§ A@AAg gzer §7 war =)
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TERT gEIEd AT FA W FL
w7 ?

AN HON. MEMBER : Point of
order, Sir. These are aspersions on
the Prime Minister. They must be
expunged .

MR SPEAKER : He should not
cast aspersions on anybody.

5T HTXo UAo W :  Jg AW W
wr & e rgadt g &, i @Y
2 fr U1 Faw whw & & fag
2, 9% & FUW F AT 9T FHWA
arwWreg

“IT 2@, AT W NI @Y,
QFo THo Ste FY W F gar
meaTer 2=t 1’

SHRISATYASADAN CHAKRA-
BORTY : We are prepared to burn
midnight oil.

MR. SPEAKAR : Mr. Jethmalani.

DR. SUBRAMANIAM SWAMY :
Mr. Jethmalani by special invitation.

SHRI RAM  JETHMALANI
(Bombay North West) : Mr. Speaker,
Sir, we are discussing a somewhat sad
and sordid subject but nevertheless
the debate that has taken place has
its bright spots which undoubtedly,
Sir, I must confess, revived my some-
what sagging faith in the future of
this country as well as its institu-
tions.

Sir, some persons who emerge
from this debate deserve to be com-
plimented and I do not wish to be
stingy and withhold those com-
pliments. The first person I wish
to Compliment is Mr, Shiv Shankar,
the present Minister in charge of
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this Department. Sir, he became
the Minister in charge of this Depart-
ment on the 15th January, 19%2 and
the file which had been missing for
two years, did somehow appear on
the scene on the 5:h April, 1982.
He deserves to be complimented that
at least during his regime a missing
file did see the light of the day.

Sir, there are still questions which
remain to be investigated: whether
the file appe:red because of him, or
in spite of him, whether the file which
is said to have appearcd is the same
file which was originally missing and
whether even if it is the same file,
it is the file which contains the full...
(Interruptions)

e

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATL :
It is a felt-handed compliment,

SHRI RAM JETHMALANI ;...
or it is the file minus the incriminat-
ing evidence. 1hese are questions
which still remain to be investigated.
Nevertheless, 1 am prematurely
paying a compliment to him.
Another person, wiho cmerges in
good light i1s our goud friend, Mr.
Veerendra Patil, once upon a time
our Party candidate. I had the
honour of campaigning for him: un-
successfully but 1 campaigned for
him. [am glad in retrospect that in
spite uf his new alignments and in
spite of the office which he took in
the new party, his conscience was not
entirely blunted. At least when he
took charge of his Department on or
about 7th March, he did discover
that something fishy was going on in
this file and as a Minister and a
newly appointed Minister, the best
thing he could do and he did was to
refer the file to the Prime Minister
for advice as to how he should act
on future occasions. It is an admitted
fact that the file did go to the Prime
Minister for advice. L will revert to
that in a minute. let me finish the
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lit of people, who deserve to be
complimented.

The third is a bunch of people who
emerge very well in this debate and
deserve to be complimented. They
are the officers, who told us where
the file was. On the 16th January,
1982 the news broke upon an unsus-
pecting Committee that this file had
remained in the Prime Minister’s
house for two years. That there are
still good and honest efficers, who
do not believe in the immortality of
this regime and who are prepared to
discharge their duties and speak the
truth, is a matter which is of utmost
and supreme satisfaction to me and
I hope, to every Member of this
House. These intrepid officers, who
told us that two ycars back, the file
had gone to the Prime Minister’s
house, deserve the commendation of
everybody.

There is a further bunch of officers,
who deserve to be complimented.
I hat is the bunch who, at the time
of this nefarious transaction, did not
subvert economic and financial
factors. They read the current
economic and financial markets cor-
rectly and they fearlessly recorded
their opinion and they were not afraid
of being over-ruled by a Minister, who
was in-charge, Thcy deserve to be
complimented.

That intrepid journalist, to whom
we certainly owe the holding of this
debate, I do not wish to name him,
Mr. Dandavate has profusely com-
plimented him-—deserves to Dbe
complimented.

‘The last but not the least, it is
the ireasury Benches today, who
deserve to be complimented becausé
not a single speaker on the Treasury
Benches has said that he would
resist the exposure of corruption.
Everybody is agreed that corruption
must be exposed whether it is in the
Goveranment or the ruling party or
whether it is in the previous Govern-
ment or whether itis in the ranks of
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the opposition itself, that too is a
place where corruption may be
practised. I wish to compliment
everybody on the Treasury Benches
that this attitude is a commendable
attitude.

Now, that brings me to the crux
of my thesis, which I wish to present
to the House as briefly as I can. It
issaid that what the Minister did in
February, 1980 was an error of jucg-
ment. | he admitted facts are that
the Minmister arrived at a certain de-
cision. 1hat that decision was an
unprecedented decision. That it
was a complete deviation from the
rules and practices which existed till
then. 'Thatit was a decision which
was taken contrary to the unanimous
advice of his subordinates ; that he
had not consulted any other mem-
ber of the Cabinet. And the further
admitted fact is that the sole econo-
mic and financial data on which he
acted were two anonymous articles
which appeared in some two
newspapers, the authenti-
city and the credibility of which he
never investigated. i he fuirther fact
which stares us in the face is that he
took a decision, which ultimately
cost the poor people of this count.y
a4 sum of ranging between Rs. 10
and 15 crores. [ am prepared to
concede that it can be an error of
judgment on the facts which are
disclosed in the statement of M.
Shiv Shankar this morning. And we
have been challenged today by
speaker after speaker that we have
not succeeded in showing thatany
part of this statement of Mr. Shiv
Shankar is false. Shri Shiv Shan-
kar’s statement is not false ; his
statement is more dangerous than
being false. Every lawyer knows
that suppresio veriis more dangerous
than suggestio falsi. There are a
large number of important facts,
which are missing from this docu-
ment. What is false is his assertion,
the final conclusion, which he draws
from the admitted facts. If correct
inferences are to be drawn even from
the admitted facts which he has

mentioned, the inference would be
that this is not an error of judgment,
this is a colossal monumental fraud.
I only wish now to take a few minu-
tes to marshal that evidence. It is
circumstantial evidence, and circums-
tantial evidence is more important
than the evidence of human  beings,
for circumstantial evidence, as every
lawyer knows, does not lie.

First of all, let us draw the right
inference from the conduct of Shri
Patil. He has sent the file for
advice to the Piime Minister. He
sent the file, because the advice
from the Pime Minister was
urgently called for, it was impera-
tively called for ; there can be no
two opinions about that. Now we
are asked to believe that Shri Patil,
after having sought advice, forgot
all about it for one year. 1am not
prepare:! to believe this cock and bull
story. It is a cock and bull story
whicin cannot be believed for 1lie
simple reason thot Shii Patil was
seeking the Prime Minister’s advice
so that he would be able to act in
accordance with that advice on all
futurc occasions. These deals take
place from day to day, and every
time thercafter a deal took place.
Shri Patil must be reminding himself
“how do I prcceed to act in this deal,
I have not yvet received the Prime
Miuister's advice, which I have called
for”. Therefore, it is a physical
human impossibility. And it must be
an 1mpossibility to every person.
cxcept three classes of persons. 1 he
first class of persons is those who do
n t draw correct inference from
ciicumstantial evidence, because they
have no commonsense. The second
is the category of people who have
no conscience. [ am prepared to
concede that sitting here are neither
fools nor knaves. 1hey are people
with intelligence, they are people with
conscience. But there is a third
category of persons, who are much
more dangerous, who refuse to draw
correct conclusions from established
evidence, because they suffer from a
sense of some sort of paralysed and
inhibited  process of reisoning,
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because they are so much under the
spell of the Supreme Commander—
how could the Supreme Commander
be anything but completely honest
and straight, how could the team
selected by the supreme leader be
anything less than completely honest,
how could a Minister in the Govern-
ment of Mrs. Gandhi be corrupt—
this kind of “how could this be” is
something which compels them to
discard the conclusions which both
their commonsence and conscience
dictate.

Shri Patil continuously was re-
minded on the occasion of every
deal that this advice has still not
been forthcoming, He could never
forget that the file was still lying
with the Prime Minister.

MR. SPEAKER : He should con-
clude.

SHRI RAM JBTHMALANI: This
isa very important point. Kindly
permit me a little more time.

If Shri Patil was reminded of this,
the thing he would have done was
that he would have sent a reminder
to the Prime Minister that I have sent
this file, I am waiting for your advice”.
The very fact that Shri Patil kept
quiet for a period of onc year isa
matter which requires investigation,
is a matter which raises a legitimate
inference.

The only Iegitimate inference
which one could draw from the
conduct of Shri Patil was that he
was persuaded to maintain an
attitude of complete silence there-
after, and he could be persuaded, a
Minister in the Cabinet can be
persuaded, to maintain an attitude
of silence, without speaking, with-
out complaining, without reminding,
which would be the normal
course, means, the only inference
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is, that a superior power
prevailed upon him to adopt that
course, and the only superior
power could be the incumbents of
the palace, the incumbent of No. 1,
Safdarjung Road. I am not making
any allegation against Mrs. Gandhi
because at the moment I have no
evidence to identify which powerful
incumbent of No. 1, Safdarjung
Road produced this attitude of **
in Shri Patil, who earlier showed
a commendable degree of con-
science and bravery in at least
referring the matter to the Prime
Minister.

Sir, it is Mr. Shiv Shankar who
wants you believe and wants the
world to believe today....

PROF. N. G. RANGA : Excuse
me, I am sorry to disturb you. '] hat
particular phrase is a very dan-
gerous phrase and vicious phrasc**
I take objection to it.

(Interruptions)

MR. SPEAKER : We will see if
there is an)thing unparliamentary.

SHRI RAM JETHMALANI : Sir,
you can substitute any other equiva-
lent expression in its place, nearly
equivalent.

Sir, the file did not return. today,
in retrospect Mr. Shiv Shankar
wants this House to believe what? He
asks us to believe that in the Prime
Minister’s office there is complete
chaos. A file sent by an important
Minister seeking guidance upon an
important matter involving crores of
rupees should get lost because itis
tied up with some old bundles shows
that there is complete chaos in the
Prime Minister’s house, But, Sir, I
am not the one who says that there
is chaos. I suggest that the Prime
Minster is efficient, I suggest that
the Prime Minister’s staff are people
who know how to conduct their

**Expunged as ordered by the Chair.
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affairs. I know that there is no chaos,
there is no negligence, but if there
18 no negligence and chaos
which Mr. Shiv Shankar wants us to
believe, then there is something
worse and that something worse is
that No. 1 Safdarjung Road was
in conspiracy with, and was a
party to, this whole matter being
kept completely concealed from
public view for a whole year. And,
Sir, which incumbent of No. 1,
Safdarjung Road is involved ?
Mr. Shiv Shankar has still to
determine and inquiries have to be
conducted on these lines and we have
to find out. I am not one of those
who suffer from this kind of a cur-
tain upon my eyes that nothing
could be wrong at No. 1 Safdarjung
Road. Everything could be wrong.
A certain degree of scepticism, a
certain degree of doubt is the first
condition for the discovery of truth.
If Newton had not suspected the
doctrines of Greek Astronomy, we
would still be living in the Newtonian
world.

MR. SPEAKER : Mr. Zainul
Basher.
SHRI RAM JETHMALANI

Sir, when T get to an ecmbarrassing
point, you close.

MR. SPEAKER : I gave you five
minutes, you have taken ten minutes.

SHRI RAM JETHMALANI
Why five minutes to me?

MR. SPEAKER : No.

THE MINISTER OF PARLIA-
MENTARY  AFFAIRS AND
WORKS AND HOUSING (SHRI
BHISHMA NARAIN SINGH):
You have allotted time for it, Sir.

MR. SPEAKER : That is all
right. Please take your seat. I have
given you more time. I have allowed
you five minutes, you took ten
minutes. Now I give you two
minutes,
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st gEToae wfzar
AT JIA qIT S |

Y

HEAN WA AT 19 A ggANT
giar =ifga

It should not be a one-way
traffic.

(Interruptions)

SHRI RAM JETHMALANT : Are

you agreed on two minutes more ?

MR. SPEAKER : All right.

SHRI RAM JEIHMALANI
Thank you very much. You are
always so sweet. 1 do not know
why today you are...

(Interruptions)

Sir, on the 6th December 1980,
auditors wanted the file. If on 6th
December the auditors wanted the
file, will Mr. Shiv Shankar enlighten
as what action was taken ? Because,
his document is blissfully silent
upon this issue as to why is it from
the 6th December 1980—the file
could not be produced thereafter ?
When did the search start ? Who
started the search ? Was the search
stqrged“ by the same person who
originally caused the disappea -
of the file ? These are aI:I’Ip serraigl‘:;
problems which still require to be
investigated and I say, Sir, that
pltlmz}!ely_ i‘f we both are interested
In maintaining standards of rectitude
and honesty, if we are both agreed
and if all sides of the House are
agreed that corruption myst go
because corruption is a cancer which
is bmpg at the vitals of our orga-
nism, if that is a point on which we
are agreed, let us now put our cards
on thp table, let us not stand on
technicalities, let us not stand on
rules of procedure because rules of
procedure are intended to advance
Justice and the discovery of tryth,
f the " rules ol procedure stand in
the way of discovery of truth, they
must also be discarded because the
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discovery of truth is the supreme
function of this august House and
I hope, if you don’t wish to lay
yourself open to the charge that
you are parlies to a criminal cons-
piracy to conceal evidence of a
previously committed fraud, you
must now open up your books, open
up your accounts and open up your
affairs to investigation and perhaps
then, you may still be able to tell
the world that this was an error of
judgment. Prime fucie, it is not an
error of judgment, but a stinking,
stupendous fraud.

off SgS W< (MAgR) ¢ mEAET
wgIEg, TH IR AHA § THT @7 @I
¢ fd o9 @ gg1s =W fAel
(@ |

UF WAHIT qE
G

wYz g A7

oY g ANy :  HAAT e St
aer & forg 9s@ ) Y9 I &, qAE
wear A7 ALY g | IAR wi@ ¥ G 07
qg 7% gueit, ar fwd ¥ e Y g0,
afed ga%1 gear A5 AT @I § |

@ gug faQd 29 1 graa QAT 2
fF gz § 7 fe@rg 24 @ar oF s7fen
qrs faQeT g9 FT A41 § | IFF
faQiet g& uF @ AT | SW G
] g WAT T WEINTT AN AT
g & gumar § f& T ag oAwT A
syar, @ wag fads @ &7 goEr
wfirdT g /g7 § T T | IF TAHTL
R AT qEew, st ISHAHY, F
qw ara faega F197 § WA a5 &
fs migg 3 =wmdr T ¥ safea
AGTE F T a0 gU A WYX THE
¥AgI s Jzwardr 7 agh fHar )
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WS &g § 7 9@ ag g¥ araw
BA A ¥, sar quaf ¥ ¥, I9 @WA
W # fwaq wrAq AT v A
gqiT 7Y & faams, g faface &
fears | @g 3@ gIFT & gg wAr A
ug Fgr ar f'§ S7ar qréf & T g4y
wez § | (|aara) egiv AgEs
gl ar | sirfzT & 5 wg awi &1
Ig A gew MA ¥ sarar faEaae
gNIT | IE® 91§ HIZTH @ N, HE-
fesar @Y gy, fafwa gwre & oz
gaF qrg WY v § SNed o
] safwrd a1 & A1ad1 g1 9TF
w19 #3 aga fzaf 9 Fw fFar g
SIIAIT & AMHA § g %5 alq  Ag
FgA | IF 97 Y WA AZHATAT Fgl
¥ 7 WIS ag WAATL AT 4T ArF IR
& | IF gUG JAFT FAQH [€T41 AIF
oYX IEAT 91, g Arar WY gEAW A
CAEER

SHRI RAM JE1 HMALANI : Sir,

You will deal with this. [ am not
inclined to.

oY AW WX HHAT f@Egd
drar-arar §, St ®AY @wglew & &g
¥ sifgT grar & 1 39 F1 IE@ 9
gH T 3T H AT A G A | GIEIFIY
/Yl gET 9T t FAAGT GIHIT A 99
far-we) & et feafa dar &t
9 f& 2w g FT e W A
faser a1 T@r 91 AR g wF AT
agf wr <gr ar | e feafa § = o€r
wia@Far 9Y | 2T fagragr | gaH
ag agl aamar T f& feaes 91g9 ax
A% a1 afteas grga 9T &N, 39 fag
f& Mg e a1 ) IFFYT FrEAT A1
¥ frasrgar wiv-qgaw g8 | gfea



573 St. T. P.rchase

AT FOARTT ¥ HoA T AR
AT & ¥F AT T WAy W@ @
gl | 7g wofta faeramr @ f& w9
TR gEax A T A A4 B, &t
Fgl Srar g fs dw § Arweang sy
FL W &, 99 7Y AwET W @
g wragr @ g1 srar & o ag aEw
FTT gU7, AHAT &1 YT FAT @Y q1eA
€ orT & gEar g fa 4 A &6
arq 3T Afgw fr ALY I fF Tg
oy faa® & F19 Fvas ? a7 6T ag
) fFa a1q 1 Y 98 AFEL K AT
& wra ¢ ar forar f6 1Y 8 39 0%
AR aead 7 qF ug & Ffew w0
FTfaasag wgar & f& ag i &%
g g @ 9F ) woA Ty T q}AY
19 S A g IH &, e s o
WA F, FzAX @Y WY @ gF
FaT ag gRAT AFI F T AT
[T FA W IR ATAT T TGN
AN ? wAY A AFAAS F o@rq g
daar fFar ) gg aw T A TR
qga &9 &Y 7% 4 | FTAT ST I 4I%H
wiz fwar, 2Yw fear | I|IF uF oF
faw &1 fewe aadr, &7 8 af &,
FA grar o1 @ 4 1 wfEw S A9 &
uFIATIfATE 7 g@ AW § W AT IR
W1, s arm st Ay R faad
qIEa HW AT 47 ag § IH, AT v
a1 arer g f& 7 Syad wag gy
99 15w faqga aew 9T A7 AUt g
a1 gL EAard gy wgar g fE g
gTgd OT FUT FT A 14i{F qa y59
HIT 1R q1AT §, T 7 Fidae @y
qIgd g FI 47 Fifgy | 7@ Wigq

FAT ST § qF FAAT-HAT fgqT *Y
qIgE FI I WG 2, dT 959
F aftogs & qad § Fidee fHan
ST 2 0
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99 Az Fr fegfa 550 7
hadr a1 IqT) A9a F2T 97  FAT
g1 faqsy g & & ) wfaF g
fe agwag 2. g wiawe g fe
ga JaF ad #7 1 AfwT ag 7 Far
sr awar & gg haar FeArgd ¥
T fear mar g7, 9w Gy ¥ fEdr
WEZ[ATY &1 9 9Y H17 9 Hawr
feel gama & wrFHT fHar 7a1 911 I8
HTAT AGY AT AT GHAT | AT 68
awa & fa got & o saar fEwar ) gy
AT BN A F7 TFAT L T FEF 7
FYAFAT S | Aff s Awradt & daar
FIAT & T IF 9T FUAT 7 IITAYT FTAT
AT ET Gt | FA T 0F GgAr fFHav ) 3w
YT & AT FIATIAT 4T, w1 feafy 9y
Iasr AT F 721 dger frar | w4
5 Uit Fg 2Gr oY wag F9
¥ frey smfadt & qar o 7E ghar
gt soifady @ g7 F woy whrer #
faear @ &< awa § afer o wfa-
fag & Gasr 7} £33 1 q1 FFT HEwr
fFar | g ®gi § cgtv g7 @r af,
FgT & HAY &K agAadr or a3, 137
gra Ay gaw § AFY qrar |

T #ET F T30 FIFA IF HAIAA
Y wT agt af v afew arfes aga
T O A hEA (F7 qr0 IqE a1 A
a7 2 & fAo Aar gr )| gEF A F
gt a% @wwwar g wifew @ga F
fafas waraal & ara=ha £33 F 15—
amfE g @ ATAT IS FT ATAAT
qIAT §, AT FUIT 1L §, 9 TF
FEgST NF E—IFA  #13 hgar
#I fear @M 1 3@ wigw F TEW@
8T 9€1 g | aY sAEr § sA1a1 93
wgl ST %ar g f& ag aady @, a2
QR ' (s7qu1) & ag wg @1 4T
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fF gad  gwa 9 Y ¥ AT
7§ ? ag 9 da g R wiEw 39
feai a® agi faa), faacrw g% | 7g
wM ¥ qar gueqfag aga § &g,
gIar @Al § | HFET BIESA, WAL I
#I TEIT TG AFGH AT Y a8 FEI
TIT-IAT qEY (@AY §, SAH @I AGY
fasmr srar 1 ggF fag 7= S |
wedz ¥ Jg yrz fegr g AIv @ @
Hio® ag $g FT W Fg qFT I |

g W 19 gAT & feaw 9rg@ 9%
qg HIE AFAT A g § | FIWATA
ST ¥ wgr fw g Fawew A @
FT 9g+T T Ygr < fwar w@r | g
g dts go dle FY i@ # & fear
Tar ¢ fF 9w Sy 9§ 9F
RIS ST Ha F gAw A A
faa qrg@ ox @uw § w1y & @ foeaw
q1EH 9¢ A ZER qAF F§ g &
oIy g A gut aaw ¥ feyr oy €
§q7 ag W A8 & % Saar qif &
war A ufesq maew ¥, wagfagn
F, 007 &, @9 F A g7 A F
fraeg wigw 91 Frdaey fag 70 WX
SaH WY gFEF SIAET 99T ? 99
ager M S gIFIT @ Y IAF qHY
# 1 gFEra gerar agr gar o F
fatie o & me=AT A & tar fa
3T FFETT gAT, § g% WEFT gH-
WAT g | 9§ §HG IAF W Ay A o
I7gIN  AFAGAY ¥ hgar  fEar
afwd egrare 7 @Y wraer ff ar @
AR JHET W AT g ) 9 IqH
W 1 37 s A @A ¥
Sfaad a8t @ ¥ ager W1 &g I §
A o fex Fgar g i faQst =
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¥ d gw qAse &k faed gy, o
FIT QI WEINIT  HT TATAW G
¥ gar FATWRT § TP IW W H
fag w¥x Sagey & fag g€ €
g § | TEY SAar & g §F uefas
@nt & wfa a7 Jar @ @, fow
usifas fawew a3 ag 2w 9« QT
ek gfa M wFrdarNAT 1 A
AT FraTEaa §aT AT EF QW &,
FTqT & O Y@ Goq & fgg & wg)
21 #% ax faddt o & Aamd q
ggt o fyfaass wigw <& | g9 a9-
W ¥ fF faQd) qa & S0 & 99
1 gaa grm, B FiHe q@ @
faasy ¥ qgq ¥ I &3 foa® qigy
g & weerR gar § o w1 A
woar wEET Ia% mifaa a1 faeg @3-
aY fagml et a2-aQ Aaral & AW
g & Iz g frsad fasar f&
¥AT e THT &, A IA® I WY
T &1 IR WA FIAQ@ gY FGI
fF uw FASY gawr AT F o | AfFA
Ig W§ 9gAT WAGT G §, YN A
g waF ae qfed® uaTIRT FAC,
fsas wrelma st WX Yfeenea
FALT A wF I §7 a«qfoagr fawran
? fF adg 3@ Toq & Y Fifge 4t
w9 fo gav soq & &1 4 a7 fer S«
Ay ¥ A% aig & frael &1 ameq
TEY fear AT ) g7 AT ¥ 1A
ot wrgfess &1 § WX @ FAT F
w1 o ag g )

Y ara Y A § o aE & 9
IT ARET WA TG FW | A=wiqat a¥
o § g § Wi @ awar § afea
Tad et #1 Aag o gagr g
ST AFar | g TE % AT AT (F
@A WeIHIT X | §E@ TR F AT
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FEAT g T faeew WX g
9T AT 94T FXarg ) P ApUE F
gA I 9eFe F §, w9 A @ gafag
3 g X 4 wgAr wiaw faC
gl AgY BN | WA A FHIEA
InIT HIT I FIF  FIAT STAT T
gAY &1, wex HfEal & gar wead
#Y Afma feg Wt sAar & WT 9
fezara agY faar, g $H= & F13-
ferr g7 saar ¥ fasare @) faear
fags fac SJzgary st T ger w@@
fwar qr, ggg ¥ st IEEd@ FT AT
FHITT & AT AT FHFTIT KT | I
wrE @ ar qgy, g F gy sraar,
arar e faar @ & w7 foar g
afaE aFar ¥ 3@ a< fazaa g frar
HAAT ¥ ®IA T AT AT &S s
ey &Y grax ¥ arfew ¥y fzam
ST ST fagarg &< areft gy g |
UF QAR AV VAT qAFX ST AT
BT FTAT ATgAT @, IqF fAqw H
qaT “faQdt g’ aq@r =gy 8 ar
T g # faQdr-gw @7 9 graq g,
g a1 grir &, AfFT @ ¥ gaw
gfqaer Ag( @9 GFar, TEY AT A
T Wi 994 T F FIH FIE &
© gaifgaa @17 ST W@ E W ST &
fo fareit-aer &1 awa 7 Qar gula
F AT L F AT F wNT FLAT
Igar §—|1T waq feAwm & FIw
Fifad | S oF Far w1 feagea g
AT §, I8 CF TAFIX F CFHF-Y-qgGFT
uf feeged ¥ &@ AT TF§
qIq FT WU 95 HGEK A SA1ET
FAAT, AU FHH FAM, TAH STIN T
2T F Ty A g FwaAr |

THE MINISTER FOR PETRO-
LEUM, CHEMICALS AND FERTI-
LISERS (SHRI P.SHIVSHANKAR):
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{ am really at a very great handicap
to speak at this late hour when the
patience of the Hon. Members is
exasperated.

I shall try to meet the salient
points that have been raised by some
of the Hon. Members though I
cannot conceal the fact that many of
the Hon. Members have only expres-
sed themselves more in an emotional
tone rather than on the objective
approach of the matter.

There is an element of intrigue in
this debate and also a misfortune in
the controversy that has been raised.
1 say this because the entire contro-
versy and the debate, proceeds on
the basis of the hindsight. '

Assuming for a moment that after
the deal was completed, the prices
of petroleum products were to con-
sistently rise and it would have
benefited the Government. then, I
am sure, nobody would have been
interested in this type of debate at
all, nor in the controversy.

That is why 1 call it, that there is
an intrigue, in the entire situation.

What should be viewed and what
should be the correct approach in a
matter like this is, the prevailing
circumstances on the date when the
decision was taken.

Are we to accuse somebody, of
a suspected corruption, having regard
to the fact that the situation changed
after the deal so as one could come
to the conclusion that there has been
a notional loss ?

This, in my submission, is an
entirely wrong approach, an approach
that would be destructive of the
formulation of decisions by the
Government at the highest level at
any point of time.

\

Assuming, for a moment, if I were
to quote, because quite a lot has
been read from the Committee of
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Public Uudertakings Report, may I
just invite attention to paragraph 93
in this report ?

A portion of it I will read. I
quote :
“The contracts for crude pur-

chases provide for price escala-
tion during the term of the con-
tract. Normally, any price
increase can be only prospective
but the Committee has found
that in the case of certain pur-
chases from PETROMIN of
Saudi Arabia, retrospective price
revisions were made in 1979
whiich resulted in additional pay-
ments of US § 15.8 millions.”

The Committee proceeds further :

“The precise legal position did
not appear to have been exa-
mined. Evenif the payment was
inevitable, the Committee feel
that the prior approval of the
Empowered Committee or at
least of the Board of the IOC
should have been obtained be-
fore the payment was made. The
Committee hope that, in future,
this precaution will be taken.”

Why I have read this part is
because in 1979, according to this
Report, a decision was taken to
pay the amounts retrospectively
which resulted, according to the
COPU’s Report, in a national
loss of 15.8 million dollars.
I to jump to the conclusion at this
stage that this is a case of a clear
suspected corruption ? Is it not
proper that one will have to go
into details for it. That is where
I am submitting that there is an
element of intrigue in the whole
affair. If there had been a profit,
you would perhaps have been very
happy, everybody would have been
happy. But thatis not the correct
approach at alk The correct ap-
proach is, the gircumstances prevail-
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ing onthe day when the decision
was taken, and if that is correct,
in my submission, this misplace-
ment of the file, where it had
gone, is wholly irrelevant for the
arguments. You have got to go lo
the crux of the matter, The crux
of the matter is whether there were
circumstances which enabled the
then Minister to take the decision
and whether it could be said that
there were relevant factors for him
to come to the conclusion which he
had arrived at. That is the proper
approach. A lothas been said
about the file, to which I will
come slightly later. I have, in my
statement, deliberately  devoted
practically four pages on the
relevance of the decision that
was arrived at on that occasion.
None of the Hon. Members on the
other side has been able to refute
any of the facts that have been
incorporated herein except one Hon.
Member who thought that the news
in the Financial Express and the
Economic Times was planted by us.
I do pot know: at some point of time
they give a tremendous compliment to
the paper-walas and at other....

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE:
‘Paper-walas’ means those who sell
the paper.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR : If
you understand so in the context in
which I am speaking, I leave’it to
your judgement; if that is your
wisdom, 1 cannot help it.

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE:
I am sorryit is an error of judge-
ment

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR : The
point is that, since it suits them for
the purpose of the case, they can go to
the extent of saying that this news
was planted. Except this part of the
statement that has been made depart-
ing from what I have explained in
the first four pages where 1 have
given the details of the deal, it has
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not been brought to the notice of the
House as to how they refute the
various circumstances that I have
referred....

SHRI K. P. UNNIKRISHNAN :
On tender form i_tself.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR : I
would not like to go into the
same aspects again. In fact, I will say
something about the tender aspect.
You need not worry about it.

SHRI K.P. UNNIKRISHNAN : i
am not worried.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR :
Your worry seems to be more. That
is why I thought I should explain.
What has happened is........

JETHMALANI
How do
subse-

SHRI RAM
(Bombay North West) :
you, as a lawyer, dismiss
quent conduct as irrelevant?

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR':
Subsequent conduct also, I am
coming to.

SHRI RAM JETHMALANI :
Section 8 of the Evidence Act.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR:
That part of it which you have re-
ferred to, I am very much aware.
I will explain to you. You should
have a little patience. I said, the
first four pages. The one that you
have referred to comes at a later
stage.

Now the point is I have explained
this because it is not proper nor
is it feasible for me to repeatthe
various details that I have already
brought forth in the statement where
briefly submitting I have explained
the background which was prevailing
in 1979, the tight oil market position
and then the urgency on our part
becaune of the Assam agitation and
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notwithstanding the fact that, the
previous Government had decided
and finalised that 1.3 million metric
tonpes of HSD was to be imported,
on an appraisal of the situation it
had to be decided at the earliest that
a further 1.45 million tonnes of
HSD was to be imported. This
urgency was necessarily taken cogni-,
sance of. I have also given details
as to the world market conditions
and the future trends that were
attributed to the expertise, experts
who have technical knowledge about
oil sales and purchases. I have also
referred to the actions of some of the
Governments like the Saudi Arabian
Goverhment” who are one of the
major producers of oil and their
decision to cut back the produc-
tion. L hisis the background which
I have explained and 1 would not
like to go into the details again
except referring to one expert autho-
rity, namely, the Petroleum Econo-
mics Ltd. who had said—-only one
sentence I will read. After giving
the details about the petroleum
products prices at the relevant time,
they say and this is their con-
clusion :

“By mid February there was some
evidence that the fall in spot prices
was ending.”

This is their finding, after dealing
with the petroleum product prices.
1 hey say that the fall has practically
come to a stop. This is the back-
ground. And then what happened?
In this background of the country
and the international situation, my
predecessor to take a decision.

Now, one aspect which I would
like to slightly dilate on is that many
a colleague have said, “Look, there
was some official advice. That offi-
cial advice was the expert advice.
Why is it that the Minister has
practically side-tracked that advice ?”
This argument cuts across at the
vary root of the democratic fabric.
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In any parliamentary democracy ,

one has to view this issue from a
different angle altogether, namely,
the question that rises in the mind
on the basis of the argument would
be whether the Minister would merely
be a ribber stamp; what exactly is the
role of a civil servant, whether the
public and the parliamentary control
of the governmental working should
be totally honest. These are the
larger issues and further, what
ultimately happens to the concept
that has been adumbrated in Art 75
of the Constitution where it has
been said that the Ministers for their
action collectively are responsible to
the House of the People? In the
ultimate analysis, as I understand
simply, why the public representa-
tives have been allowed to take the
decision in a democracy is because
there should be a public control
in the adrainistration. Now,
in this background, one has
to come to this conclusion that
having regard to the advice, what-
ever it might have been, of the
officials there was a reasonable basis
for the Minister to take a decision in
the manner in which he has taken.

That is the crux which has to be
understood in this case. As I said,
apart from the international situa-
tion and the circumstances in which
we were placed, and the urgency
that was called for, for the purpose
of completing the imports at the
carliest date, my predecessor has
further gone into the whole question.
He thought that the prices had
reached the rockbottom and, accord-
ing to the international reports that
were coming, based in the different
materials that 1 have already cited
inmy statement, he felt that here
was a case where the long-term price
contract would: be advantageous to
us. It is not as
happening for the first time. In fact
one of the Hon. Members has read
from the COPU report that even
previously this type of decisions

though this is
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were also taken. This could be
supported on the basis of not only
the international situation but fur-
ther on the other basis also which
the Minister did. I would not like
to go again into the details. I should
submit that so far as the officers are
concerned, they have definitely
advised that the only way to deal
with the matter i1s to go ahead on
the question of escalation and de-
escalation clauses. | his is the safest
course. The safest course, in the
world, is to take an approach of
status quo. One has got to be a
status quoist to please. This will be
the safest way of dealing with the
things. It is only for a difficult man,
it 1s only for a courageous man, to
take difficult decisions. In taking the
decisions, it is possible that there
could be an error of judgment unless
you difinitely come to the conclusion
that it is a case of corruption. It is
rather unfortunate that one of my
friends on the other side—he is an
eminent lawyer and I do consider
him to be an eminent lawyer on the
criminal side—has tried to say that
there are strong circumstances but,
ultimately, he come to the con-
clusion that it is a case of corruption.
I really pity his judgement and his .
knowledge of the criminal Law. It
is rather unfortunate. It appears as
though we are rendering a judgement
on the whole case. What 1 am

trying to submit is that here is a case,
having regard to the facts, a parti-

cular approach has been taken by

the Minister which he is competent

to take. As 1 said, day in and day -
out, from that side, they have been

saying the in Question Hour ‘Look,

you are the pawns in the hands of

the civil servants’. This is what they

go onsaying. When a decision had

been taken, | would like them to

- consider that decision objectively..

I do not want them to be so sub- -
jective as to become emotional and
try to politicalise the issue in an
emotional atmosphere. That is the
only thing that you people have
been doing. That is the contro-
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versy which has been raised all
these days.

SHRI RAM JETHMALANI:
You said that this is a case of error
of judgment.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: I
did not saythat. I have not said
it. I am sorry if you have not

been able to understand it and read

the whole thing properly again. I
did not say that this is a case of
an error of judgment. What T said
was that it is possible to question
commercial judgment of this kind
on hind sight. Then I proceeded
that there could be a possibility of
an error of judgment. To-day from
the COPU Report much has been
read by more than one friend of
mine. Jn the last sentence, it has
been said that ‘The Committee fail
to understand....” A little earlier they
said :

This is the main sentence which
has been read :

“It is clear that the subsequent
events proved that it was not
prudent to have gone in for
purchase....”

Therefore, the whole thing is
judged on the basis of the subsequent
events. Why don’t you go to the
position when he was taking the
decision—and as I said it requires
courage ? It is only a courageous
man who could have taken a coura-
geous decision. He could have follow-
ed the easy course, namely, the
officials and put his rubber stamp.
{Interruptions) . '

The point I was trying to say is
that so far as the officials are con-
cerned even the officials are also not
clear in this case—I must submit one
aspect which is very relevant and have
put forth both sides of the case.
They had also realised. They have
gone to the extent of telling the
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Minister that, look, the fixed price
long-term contract and the prefor-
mance guarantee that you are visua-
lising ; because the oil market is the
market of the sellers, therefore, no-
body would be prepared to accept the
fixed price long-term contract as also
the performance guarantee. 1his is
how they have gone to say. Their
specific assertion is that this is the
sellors’ market and that is why Mr.
Sethi thougt that; look the base price
that you have offered I will not allow
you to change and give further
tenders. He would like that already
the offers which have been made on
the base price that should be treated
as the firm fixed price because he was
sure, If they were to be called upon
to offer on the fixed price basis then
they would have certainly offered the
tenders at a much higher rate. In
order to get over this situation he
decided, I will not allow you to give
the fresh tenders. Therefore, this is
a question of judgement. I he officials
have notwithstanding this put the
case on both the sides. They thought
the safer course would be-that is
how they putit—and the safer course
always is: Look here isa contract.
I agreefor this agreement on the
escalation and de-escalation clause
because that is the safest approach.
Nobody can accuse that person of
the wrong or right judgement at all.
But in a case of this nature definitely
there is a risk involved and in all
forward contracts that are entered
into by any authorities there is an
clement of risk. Itisa question of
perception one has to take. It is a
question of judgement. It is in
such circumstances that he has
gone to decide this case.
In fact, there are two or three aspects
which will make the postition abso-
lutely clear. We had in the same
period of contract—which 1 had
explained—to enter into the contract
for the import of 5.2 lakh tonnes

at a higher price as compared to
the price that we had to pay to
Kuo Oil. This was based on the
escalation and de-escalation clause



587 St. T. Purchase

[Shri P. Shiv Shankar]

and was based on the tenders, That
apart, I have also stated about the
decision on the 6th February regard-
ing the Kuwaiti Oil Company; and
the Minister knew at that time when
he was taking a decision on the 22nd
when we entered into the contract
with the Kuwaiti Oil Company and
compared to the Kuo deal, we were
saving 3.5 million dollers. These
are the various perceptions which
have to be taken into consideration.
'Uhe fact remains that during the
tenure of the contract the prices in
the international market had risen
which were more that the prices that
were offered to KUO Oil Company
also. Because, sometime in April
and May, if I correctly recall, prices
had gone up beyond § 353.50. My
friend quoted the Singapore price;
he only quoted the FOB price; if he
were to take into consideration the
CIF price, he has to add roughly 18
to 19 dollers per tonne. Thatmakes
all the difference. In fact this con-
tract was CIF contract. These are
the perceptions which are taken into
consideration. My predcessor came
to the conclusion having regard to
these circumstances, that it was a
proper case where fixed price and
long-term contract should be entered
into.

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE:
Please excuse me for my interven-
tion. You say that these are FOB
prices. Even then if you make these
marginal additions even upto the
extent of 18 dollars, you will find
that they will be added on to all the
price and therefore the general trend
would remain practically the same.

SHRI1 P. SHIV SHANKAR : My
point is only this : Up to 22nd
February, so far as Singapore spot
price is concerned, I am not denying
what you say. | am only tryingto
say that you have quoted only FOB
prices : cartage has to be added to
it. Now, on the question of a fall,
one had to be guided by the circum-
stances, not merely because upto
that day which you have
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read there has been a fall in Singa-
pore market. Because there is the
Medeterranean market, the Gulf
market the Rotterdam market and so
on. Now, Parties have been tender-
Ing, connecting themselves to diffe-
rent formulae. The only point that
I thought of making is a part from
these Oilgram details, there is an
Internationally accepted authority
namely the Petroleum Economics
Limited. They say : “Look, here
is the stock. The price will rise”
Likewise, as I said, Saudi Arabia
said. we will cut back our production.
These are the perceptions. In the
background of these perceptions a
judgment had to be taken. If this
judgment had to be straightway
concluded by saying: ‘This is a case
of corruption’, well, I don’t think
this will be a rational approach. It
will bea wholly irrational approach.
After all, a judgment of this kind is
bound to be risky.

SHRI RAM JETHMALANI : He
has challenged my knowledge of
criminal law and I wish to tell him
this : Sanction this man's prosecu-
tion ; and if I don’t get him convict-
ed on this evidence 1 will give up
politics as well as Parliament and
the profession. I tell you—I will give
up Politics as well as the Parliamant
and the profession,—if I don’t get
him convicted.

AN HON. MEMBER :

We don't
rely on you.

SHRI H. K. L. BHAGAT : 1
would advise Mr. Shiv Shankar not
to provoke him because he can get
even mnocent men convicted :

(Interruptions)

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR: I am

sorry : that will not be, the right
way.

SHRI H. K. L. BHAGAT : But,
please don’t provoke him.

(Interruptions)
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_ AN HON. MEMBER : Ope intel-
ligent intervention.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR : A
bravado-type of intervention that
was made by my Hon. friend. ButI
would not like to go into it.

SHRI RAM JETHMALANI
Don’t challenge my knowledge of cri-
minal law; that is why I am provoked.

) SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR : That
1s why I have challenged you. You
said, it was straight corruption; that
is why I challenged it.

MR. SPEAKER :I am very sure
that he also knows the law.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR : One
aspect I have already said. I would
only make a passing reference to this
on which I would not like to con-
Centrate.

I made a reference this morning and
some of the Hon. Members were a
little agitated. I did not attack any-
one in that statement. What I had
saild was and I quite :

“Needless to say that in retros-
pect errors of judgement of this
nature could not be ruled out even
during the regime between
1977-79.”

I specifically pointed out to them
because they were on this side at
that moment. I don’t deny as some
were trying to say ‘“you should have
said from 1947”. 1 don’tdeny that.
If you go into the details, one would
perhaps come to that conclusion.
But I wanted to remind them of their
own role. This is what I wanted.
One aspect which I would like to
point out is the role....

AN HON. MEMBER:
role?

What

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR : The
role that you had played between
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1977-79. 1 would like to make the
position clear on this type of matters.
This is a matter which has got to be
gone into a little seriously. Evea

‘though when I can claim that T have

quite a large material, evan of the
past Government, on hind sight if
you like to go into those questions,
it is possible that in many a cases
you can find out that there had been
notional loss, as some people are
trying to calculate in this case. But
my own fear is that if this type of
thing is highlighted on mere suspi-
cion, then perhaps the entire
adminlstrath machinery will get
demoralised. It would be difficult
tomorrow if anyone has to expose
all such things on mere suspicion,
and because of our inbuilt preju-
dices and pre-determined approaches
that we take. The governmental
apparatus would totally become in-
effective. That is why I thought that
notwithstanding the fact that there
could be material on many a
matters, one should not got into
these details at all and in this case
why I have cared to explain these
things was because the matter has
come to light. Then, as ! said my
request would be looking into the
time when this decision was taken,
if there were reasonable hypothesis
for the purpose of taking the
decision, then the matter should
be ‘left there and further I do
not rule out that there should be an
enquiry. In fact, COPU has been
asked, COPU has itself suggested
that the matter is to be gone into.
In fact, this whole debate is wholly
premature. The conclusion that we
are drawing today on corruption
will only prejudice the proceedings
before the COPU. That 1is the
position that I thought 1 should
make clear.

Then the aspect of the file....

SHRI RAM JETHMALANI :
Have you got any single file disap-
pearingduring the Janata Government
regime ? If you have, please tell us
because we willadmit the corruption
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there, if it is a case of corruption
on our part. (Interruptions)

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR : Ac-
companied by file, that hedge he
has put. Otherwise, I can satisfy
him privately in at least half a dozen
cases.

SHRI RAM JETHMALANI:
I will accept that private offer. I
will go to him and I will not talk
one word now.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR:
On the question of file, as [ said,
the whole perspective should be
on the basis of the deal itself. If
the deal were to entail the national
profits, what is the relevance of the
file not being available or dvailable
at all. It pales into insignificance
and I put further questions unto
myself. What is the suspicion that
is drawn by the file being with-
held ? T will pose this question to
myself.

SHRI RAM JETHMALANI :
You pose it to us and we will answer
it.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR :
I know what you will apswer, be-
cause you have not an open mind;
your mind is closed.

The question T am asking is : How
does it benefit anyone ? [he facts
in this case are, before this whole
case came out, in April 1982, the file
came to be available. What are the
deductions that you would like to
draw by this conduct ? Whatever
arguments they have advanced,
assuming for a moment that I am
one with them, what is the deduction
that they would like to draw ? 1
agree for a while with their assumed
arguments that the file was made
scarce. In April 1982 it was made
available. If the intention is that it
should not be scrutinised by COPU,
then it should not have been pro-
duced even in April, 1982. It would

be available to the next COPU -

which is going into this question.
Why make mountain of a mole
hill ? T am asking this question
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because what has been tried to be
achieved is to throw the dust and
see how much it affects the other
person. I would like to ask, “What
is the relevance in the conduct in
the affairs when the file was not
made available.” According to
them, the file was deliberately kept
back. Fair enough. But it .
also been brought before COPU ,
COPU was-informed....

SHRI SATYASADHAN CHAK-

RABORTY : Under compelling
circumstances.
SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR:

What wege the compelling circums-
tances at that time ? The compelling
circumstances were not extraneous;
they were from within, We were
trying to find out, and the extraneous
circumstances started only from July
when some article appeared in the
newspapers. But this is in April.
What deductions would you like to
draw out of it ? What are the argu-
ments ? I cannot follow except that
you would like to make a political
gimmick. There is nothing beyond
that..........(Interruptions). 1 am not
able to see any logical conclusion,
or any logical perception in the file
not being available all these days.

One of the questions that have
been very rightly raised on the other
side is: “Itis an important issue and
on this issue my predecessor is see-
king the advice of the Prime Minister.
How is it that he slept over this for
one year.” It is a matter which I
have necessarily to answer. In
answering this question, perhaps I
will have to go into some of the
notings, themselves, but 1 would
prefer to speak before this House
from my memory. What actually
happened was that at the time
when the deal was completed,
the Finance Ministry wanted to
know the perceptions of the Petro-
leum Ministry for coming to this
conclusion.
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PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE '
Right from' the inception.

SHR?Y P. SHIV SHANKAR :I am
myself saying it. At that time this
is what has been incorporated by my
predecessor, Shri Veerendra Patil in
his note itself. He further said : *I
wanted to seek the guidance from the
Finance Minister on this matter, but
since the Finance Minister is away
on tour abroad, I refer this matter to
the Prime Minister.” And it so
transpired that' immediately after two
or three days, the Finance Minister
returned and he had his discussions
with him, and the Finance Minister
seems to have taken the view : “Take
the safest course by imposing the
escalation and the de-escalation clause;
even if it is a long-term contract, do
not go for a fixed price. This is the
safest coufse.” As I said, this
could be a sratus quo - approach.
Having regard to this it is possible
that the then Petroleum Minister did
not bother for the file at all, because
he got what he wanted.

As a result of this, it so happened
that all the subsequent contracts
that have been entered into, have
been entered into based on the
escalation and de-escalation clauses.

SHRI SATYASADHAN CHAK-
RABORTY : Why no deci-
sion afterwards ? You are advocat-
ing that thre should be courageous
decision and it was not changed.
Mr. Shiv Shankar. you are a
lawyer ; I am not a lawyer ;
but there must be some
logic. You say courageous deci-
sion he took. Nobody challenged
the decision from the Opposition.
It did not come to the PUC, why
then the decision was not changed ?

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR : The
point is, I said that the then
Minister sought the views gf the
Finance Minister. The Finance
Minister advised him in that fashion.
He thought that, that is the advice
which he should follow. This isa
matter of judgment of a particular
person. _
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SHRI SATYASADHAN
CHAKRABORTY : He is a status-
quoist Finance Minister.

MR. SPEAKER : What is this ?
SHRI SATYASADHAN CHAK-

RABORTY : Sorry, Sir.
MR. SPEAKER : This does not
behm_re well,

~ SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR : This
is the aspect which I necessarily
thought that I should explain.

Sir, I must say even my officials
who have given the statement
before the COPU had been very
fair and frank. Some of the articles
that have appeared have also found-
fault’ with their statements:. It is
rather unfortunate. Though they
were not there at the time when
the deal had taken place, they
placed the entire material that was!
available with them and they tried
to explain it. It is very difficult to
understand when matters do not
have a relevance, a case i1s to be
built thereupon.

I thought that this part of it has
to be explained because more than
one Speaker and the seasoned
Members were trying to say that
this gap, this lacuna has not been
explained in the Statement. Sir,
the Statement only dealt with the
main portion of the deal and the
file, because I thought that these
aspects had to be explained because
of the public controversy. The other
aspects I did not think should be
incorporated in the Statement
itself. That is why I thought that
this part of it should be explained.

One of the Hon. Members was
trying to say that in the tender
instructions were given in a diffe-
rent way as compared to the
Statement that I have made viz.
that it did not specify whether
quotation should be on fixed price
basis or on a variable price basis.
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After the Statement was made by
the Hon. Member, I made the
inquires and I find that my state-
ment does not require revision in
any form whatsoever. I adhere to
what [ have already said having
regard to the answers that I got
on the basis of inquiries.

Some of the Hon. Members
asked that the Audit people were
asking for the file in December.
They did ask. There is no con-
tradiction or variation in the
statement made by me and what
1s  sought to be urged by
the other side. The Audit people
did ask about the file from my
Ministry. My Ministry started
making the inquiries with the Private
Secretary to Mr. Veerendra Patil,
who at that time had handled the
file. This took the matter to early
1981 and that is what I have stated.
It is right that upto thattime no
inquiries were made and the inqui-
ries were only made from that
period.

I don’t think that I should go too
much into the details, but one aspect
on the question of the file, which I
must explain, is about my conduct
raised by the Hon. Members on the
other side. About my conduct
which has been raised by two mem-
bers of the other ‘side, on the 27th
April, 1982, Shri N. E. Horo tabled
a Starred Question No. 891 seeking
to know whether it was a fact—I
quote—‘‘that arrangements have been
made for exchange of mineral oil
obtained from Bombay High with
kerosene and diesel.” This was the
question that was putto me. It had
nothing to do with Kuo Oil Deal or
anything of that type ; this question
was put and the answer that T gave
was ‘““Yes, Sir, so far three such
arrangements have been made.”
During the supplementary. Mr.
Rakesh wanted to know whether it
was a fact that IOC had sug-
gested. that HSD should be pur-
chased by negotiating only with the
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governments of the Gulf countries,
that against the advice of the I0C
a delegation had been sent to Singa-
pore to purchase 15lakh tonnes of
HSD and 10 lakh tonnes of kero-
sine within a day or two ; and that
on receiving complaints in this
regard, the file was sent to the Prime
Minister to be rectified. How is
this connected with the Kuo Oil
Deal? I have repeated his question
and in answer to that [ said that the
information which the Hon. member
had was either imaginary or not
based on facts : and further I ex-
plained, this has absolutely nothing
to do with the Kuo Oil Deal. Of
course, I am facing a privilege
motion on that. You will deal with
it separately. I do not like to say
further.

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE :
I had given the notice.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR : To
compliment you, you are the past-

master in serving the privilege
motions.
MR. SPEAKER : Ever ready !

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR : I
don’t think I should take more time

of the House.

PROF. RUP CHAND PAL
(Hooghly) : You have not said
anything about the credentials of the
Hong Kong based oil company and
its Indian agent.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR : So
far as Indian agent of the foreign
firms are concerned, they have
totally stopped it because this was
a deal earlier in 1980 ; and at that
time, the foreign parties were nomi-
nating the Indian agent ; and 1 may
submit that something was said
about the Kuo Oil Company. 'ihis
is one of the short-listed companies,
that is with the IOC in 1978-79.

SHRIU K.P. UNNIKRISHNAN :
He was talking about Hindustan
Monark, not Kuo Oil.
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SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR :
“There was an allegation that this is
-only a sign board company. That
is why I am explaining that. I
know who has raised it. One of the
Hon. members did raise this question
and I thought I should explain.
‘The IOC, on the basis of perfor-
mance, going into the background
of the companies and their reputa-
tion, short-lists a company. There
were such 41 short-listed companies
who were referred to for the
purpose of offering the tenders.
The Kuo Oil Company is one such
company. Therefore, to say that it
isonlya sign board company does
not appear to be correct.

AN HON. MEMBER: Every
company must have a sign board.

"SHRI P. SHIV SHANKAR : No
he has referred to Kuo Oil. Let
Mr. Vajpayee say that he did not
refer to it. Lvery foreign company
has been appointing the local
agents. At the time when they gave
the tender, they offered the tender
even at that time, they mentioned
that our agents would be so and so ;
they have got to mention it to the
10C at the very initial stage itself ;
they mentioned it.

That is how this company comes
into the picture; and that is why this
company was dealt with at the time
when the letter was issued. I do
not think that I should go into the
small details. I would have certainly
gone into it, but I have practically
taken more than one hour. The
Members have given me a patient
hearing. I thank them.

e

21.34 hrs.
CONTEMPT OF THE HOUSE

MR. SPEAKER : As the House
is aware, at about 18.20 hours today,
a visitor calling himself, Gurdayal
Singh son of Shri Nadhan Singh
threw some papers from the Speaker’s
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Gallery on the floor of the House.
The Watch and Ward Officer took
him into custody immediately and
interrogated him. The visitor has
made a statement and has expressed
regret for his action.

I bring this to the notice of the
House for such action as it may
deem fit.

AN HON.MEMBER : How did he
come into the Speaker’s Gallery,
Sir?

MR. SPEAKER : Through a
friend of mine, Shri Sunder Singh.

SHRIATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE
(New Dethi) : I have been in Parlia-
ment for the last 25 years. This
has never happend.

PROF. MADHU DANDAVATE
(Rajapur) : Today they are in your
Gallery; tomorrow they may be in
your house.

MR. SPEAKER : The ‘House’ is
also yours.

AN. HON. MEMBER : His
house means this House.

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN
THE MINISIRY OF HOME
AFFAIRS AND DEPARTMENT
OF PARLIAMENTARY AFFAIRS
(SHRI P. VENKATASUBBAIAH) :
1 beg to move :

“This House resolves that the
person calling himself Gurdayal
Singh son of Shri Nadhan Singh
who threw some papers at about
18.20 hours today from the Speaker’s
Gallery and whom the Watch and
Ward Officer took into custody
immediately, has committed a grave
offence and is guilty of the contempt
of this House.

This House further resolves that
he be let off with a stern warning on
the rising of the House today.”



